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NOTICE TO UNSECURED CREDITORS

NOTICE FOR CONVENING MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS OF
JANKI CORP LIMITED
(Being convened pursuant to an order dated 1st June 2023, read with Rectification
Order dated 16 June 2023 passed by Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Jaipur

Bench)
DETAILS OF MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS:
Day : |Friday
Date : |28t July 2023
Time : [2:00 PM (IST)
Venue : | The deemed venue for the aforesaid Meeting shall be the Registered Office

of Janki Corp Limited (“Company”), i.e, Mandpiya Chouraha, Chittor
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Mode : | As per the directions of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Jaipun
Bench, and as per the discretion exercised by the Chairperson appointed for
the meeting, the meeting shall be conducted through Video Conferencing
(“VC”) with the facility of remote e-voting.

REMOTE E-VOTING
Start Date and : | Monday, 24t July 2023 (10:00 AM - IST)
Time
End Date and Time| : | Thursday, 27t July 2023 (5:00 PM - IST)

INDEX OF DOCUMENTS ENCLOSED

Sr. No. | Particulars Page No.
1. Notice of the meeting of the unsecured creditors of Janki Corp Limited 3-7

convened pursuant to the order dated 1st June 2023 read with rectification

order dated 16t June 2023 of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal,

Jaipur Bench (“NCLT”).

2. Explanatory Statement under Section 102 read with Section 230 to 232 of the 8-35

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises,

Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016

3. ANNEXURE 1 36-59

Copy of Scheme of Arrangement between Janki Corp Limited (“Demerged

Company”) and Janki Textiles India Private Limited (“Resulting Company”) and

their respective shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 to 232 and

other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Scheme”), as filed

before the Tribunal.

4. ANNEXURE 2 60 - 69

Page | 1


https://www.jankicorp.com/
mailto:jankicorp@yahoo.co.in

Copy of Report confirming the proposed Share Entitlement Ratio of Equity
Shares provided by Mr. Niranjan Kumar, a Registered Valuer (IBBI Registration
No.-IBBI/RV/06/2018/10137)

5. ANNEXURE 3 70-71
Copy of Report adopted by the Board of Directors of Janki Corp Limited
explaining the effect of the Scheme of Arrangement on shareholders, key
managerial personnel, promoters, and non-promoter shareholders, pursuant to
the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013

6. ANNEXURE 4 72-74
Copy of Report adopted by the Board of Directors of Janki Textiles India Private
Limited explaining the effect of the Scheme of Arrangement on shareholders,
key managerial personnel, promoters, and non-promoter shareholders,
pursuant to the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013

7. ANNEXURE 5 75-162
Copy of Annual report of Janki Corp Limited, for FY 2021-22

8. ANNEXURE 6 163 -
Copy of the provisional unaudited financial statements of Janki Corp Limited 172
for the period ended on 30t November 2022

9. Annexure 7 173 -
Copy of provisional unaudited financial statements of Janki Textiles India 175
Private Limited for the period ended on 15t January 2023

10. |ANNEXURE 8 176 -
Copy of the Order of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Jaipur Bench 194
dated 1stJune 2023

11. |ANNEXURE9 195 -
Copy of the Rectification Order of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, 196
Jaipur Bench dated 16th June 2023

12. |Annexure A 197 -
Instructions for remote e-voting, attending the meeting through Video 198

Conferencing and voting during the meeting through e-voting

Page | 2




BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
JAIPUR BENCH
CA (CAA) No. 01/230-232/JPR/2023

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013;
AND
IN THE MATTER OF SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013;
AND

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
BETWEEN
JANKI CORP LIMITED
AND
JANKI TEXTILES INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

NOTICE FOR CONVENING MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS OF JANKI CORP

LIMITED (APPLICANT COMPANY 1 /DEMERGED COMPANY)
(Being Convened Pursuant To Order Dated 1st June 2023, Read With Rectification Order Dated

16t June 2023, Passed By Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Jaipur Bench)

To,
The Unsecured Creditors of Janki Corp Limited
(“Applicant Company 1” or “Demerged Company” or “Company”)

Notice is hereby given that by an order dated 1st June 2023 (“Order”), read with Rectification
Order dated 16t June 2023 (“Rectification Order”) (collectively referred to as “Orders”), the
Jaipur Bench of the National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”) has directed a meeting to be
convened for the unsecured creditors of the Company for the purpose of considering, and if
thought fit, approving with or without modification(s), proposed Scheme of Arrangement
("Scheme”) between Janki Corp Limited (‘Demerged Company’ or ‘Company’) and Janki
Textiles India Private Limited (‘Resulting Company’) and their respective shareholders &
creditors under Sections 230 to 232 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rule, 2016 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”).

In pursuance of the said order and as directed therein, further notice is hereby given that a
meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Demerged Company will be held on Friday, 28t July
2023 at 2:00 PM (IST) (“Meeting”) through Video Conferencing (“VC”) with facility of remote
e-voting and voting during the meeting through e-voting system as per the details provided
herein in “Annexure A” to this Notice. Accordingly, you are requested to attend the Meeting via
VC.

Copy of the Scheme and of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and 232(2)
and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises,
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Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 along with the enclosures as indicated in the
Index, can be obtained free of charge at the registered office of the Company at Mandpiya
Chouraha, Chittor Road, Bhilwara, Rajasthan — 311001 during business hours.

Facility of remote e-voting will be available during the prescribed time period before the
meeting and facility to vote through e-voting system will be available during the meeting.
Accordingly, unsecured creditors can vote through remote electronic means or e-voting
system during the meeting. The facility of appointment of proxies by unsecured creditors
will not be available for such meeting. A body corporate which is a unsecured creditor is
entitled to appoint a representative for the purposes of participating and / or vote
through remote e-voting or e-voting during the meeting.

The Tribunal has appointed Mr. Brij Bhushan Sharma as the Chairperson and Mr. Sandeep Kumar
Jain as the Scrutinizer for the meeting of unsecured creditors including any adjournment or
adjournments thereof. The Scheme, if approved in the aforesaid meeting, will be subject to the
subsequent approval of the Hon’ble NCLT and other applicable regulatory authorities.

TAKE NOTICE that the following resolution is proposed under Sections 230 read with Section 232
of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force) and other applicable provisions of the Act read with the Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules,2016 and the provisions of the
Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of Demerged Company for the purpose of
considering, and if thought fit, approving, Scheme of Arrangement between JANKI CORP LIMITED
(“Demerged Company”) and JANKI TEXTILES INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED (“Resulting Company”):

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230-232 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, the rules, circulars and notifications made thereunder (including any
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof) as may be applicable, and subject to the provisions of
the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the approval of Hon’ble
National Company Law Tribunal, Bench at Jaipur (“NCLT”) and subject to such other approvals,
permissions and sanctions of regulatory and other authorities, as may be necessary and subject to
such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by NCLT or by any regulatory or
other authorities, while granting such consents, approvals and permissions, which may be agreed to
by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, which term shall be
deemed to mean and include one or more Committee(s) constituted/to be constituted by the Board or
any person(s) which the Board may nominate to exercise its powers including the powers conferred
by this resolution), approval of the unsecured creditors of the Company, be and is hereby accorded to
the Scheme of Arrangement between Janki Corp Limited and Janki Textiles India Private Limited and
their respective shareholders & creditors (“Scheme”).”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to
give effect to this resolution and effectively implement the Scheme and to accept such modifications,
amendments, limitations and/or conditions, if any, (including withdrawal of the Scheme), which may
be required and/or imposed by the NCLT while sanctioning the Scheme or by any authorities under
law, or as may be required for the purpose of resolving any questions or doubts or difficulties that may
arise in giving effect to the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit and proper.”

The above mentioned Scheme, if approved at the Meeting, will be subject to the subsequent

approval of the Hon’ble NCLT, Jaipur Bench. A copy of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections
230(3),232(1) and 232(2) and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies
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(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, the Scheme and the other
enclosures as indicated in the Index are enclosed.

Date: 23rd June 2023 For Janki Corp Limited
Place: Jaipur Sd/-
Registered Office: JANKI CORP LIMITED Brij Bhushan Sharma
Mandpiya Chouraha, Chairperson
Chittor Road,

Bhilwara, Rajasthan - 311001
CIN - U17118RJ1993PLC023549

Notes:

(1)

(2)

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

In terms of the order dated 1st June 2023 of the NCLT, Jaipur Bench, read with Rectification
Order dated 16t June 2023, the Demerged Company is convening the meeting of unsecured
creditors of Demerged Company through Video Conferencing in compliance of the order
passed by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, the Guidelines issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder. Facility of remote e-voting will be available during the prescribed time-period
before the meeting and e-voting will also be available during the meeting. The proceedings
of the meeting shall however be deemed to be conducted at the registered office of the
Demerged Company which shall be the deemed venue of the meeting.

Only unsecured creditors of the Demerged Company existing as on cut-off date i.e., 31st March
2023 may attend the Meeting to be held through VC and vote using remote e-voting system
before the meeting or e-voting system during the meeting.

Where in case a unsecured creditor is a Corporate/ Body Corporate/ Institution, then
pursuant to Section 113 of the Act, they are entitled to participate in the Meeting through
their Authorised Representatives. Such Corporate Creditor is required to send either through
email to jankicorp@yahoo.co.in or deposit at the Registered Office of the Company, a duly
certified copy of the Board Resolution/ Power of Attorney authorizing such Authorized
Representative along with the ID of Authorized Representative, to attend and vote at the
Meeting on its behalf pursuant to Section 113 of the Act not later than 48 hours before the
time fixed for the aforesaid Meeting. The said resolution/authorization may be sent to the
scrutinizer at: sandeepjaincs@gmail.com.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 230(3) and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016
setting out the material facts concerning the Special Business are annexed hereto.

The remote e-voting for the unsecured creditors shall commence on Monday, 24t July 2023,
(10:00 AM - IST) and shall end on Thursday, 27t July 2023 (5:00 PM - IST).

Link Intime India Private Limited (‘Linkintime’) has been appointed to provide platform
for convening the meeting through video conferencing, remote e-voting and voting during
the meeting in a secured and transparent manner. Detailed instructions and operational
manual for participation and remote e-voting during the prescribed time-period before the
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(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

meeting and e-voting during the meeting is enclosed as Annexure A to the Notice. The
unsecured creditors desiring to vote through remote e-voting, attend the meeting through
VC and vote during the meeting, are requested to carefully follow the instructions set out in
Annexure A to this Notice. The EVENT number for this meeting is 230183.

Please take note that as per the directions of the Tribunal, the meeting is proposed to
be held through VC with facility of remote e-voting, accordingly, option of attending
the meeting physically at venue or through proxy is not available.

Unsecured creditors who have voted through remote e-voting during the available window
as aforementioned in point (4) above will be eligible to attend/participate in the meeting
through the Linkintime platform. However, they will not be entitled to vote again during the
meeting. Only those unsecured creditors who have not participated in remote e-voting
system, may cast their e-vote during the meeting through Linkintime platform.

In terms of the directions contained in the Order, “The quorum of the meeting of the unsecured
creditors of the Demerged Company shall be 33% in value of the total unsecured creditors of the
Demerged Company as on 31st March 2023.” It is also directed that if the required Quorum is
not present at the commencement of meeting, then the meeting will be adjourned for 30
minutes, and thereafter the persons present, and voting shall be deemed to constitute the
quorum.

The documents referred to in the accompanying Explanatory Statement shall be open for
inspection by the unsecured creditors at the registered office of the Demerged Company
between 10.00 A.M. and 12.00 Noon on all days (except Saturdays, Sundays, and public
holidays) up to the date of the meeting. However, the same shall be open for inspection during
the aforesaid meeting.

The Notice calling the meeting together with the documents accompanying the same, is being
sent to all the unsecured creditors of the Demerged Company as on 31st March 2023 having
the value of individual debt at INR 50,000/- and above, either via email or by registered post
or courier at their registered address available with the company. The notice, copies of
Scheme of Arrangement, Explanatory Statement and annexures to the aforementioned
documents may also be accessed on the website of the Demerged Company viz.
https://www.jankicorp.com/.

The notice convening the meeting will be published through advertisement in (i) “Indian
Express” (English, Rajasthan edition) (ii) “Pratahkal” (Hindi, Rajasthan edition).

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Scheme shall be acted upon only if a majority of persons representing three fourth in value
of the unsecured creditors, of the Demerged Company, voting through remote e-voting or by
e-voting system agree to the Scheme.

The voting rights as well as the value of the unsecured creditors shall be in proportion to the
outstanding amount due to them by the Demerged Company as on cut-off date i.e., 31st March
2023.

It is clarified that cast of votes by remote e-voting (prior to the meeting) does not disentitle a
unsecured creditor from attending the meeting. However, a unsecured creditor who has
voted through remote e-voting prior to the meeting cannot vote through e-voting during the
Meeting.
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(16) As directed by the Tribunal, Mr. Sandeep Kumar Jain, has been appointed as Scrutinizer for
the said meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Demerged Company to scrutinize the
voting during the meeting in a fair and transparent manner. Post the meeting, the Scrutinizer
will submit the report to the Chairperson after completion of scrutiny of the Voting Process.
As per Order of the Tribunal, the Chairperson shall report the result of the said NCLT
convened meeting to the Tribunal within 7 days from the date of the conclusion of the
meeting with regard to the proposed Scheme.

Encl.: As above
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
JAIPUR BENCH
CA (CAA) No. 01/230-232/JPR/2023

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013;
AND
IN THE MATTER OF SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013;
AND

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
BETWEEN
JANKI CORP LIMITED
AND
JANKI TEXTILES INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTIONS 230(3), 232(1), 232(2) AND 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 6 OF THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES,
ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016 TO THE NOTICE OF THE TRIBUNAL
CONVENED MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS OF JANKI CORP LIMITED

1. Pursuant to the Order dated 1st June 2023, read with Rectification Order dated 16t June 2023
(collectively referred to as “Orders”), passed by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Jaipur Bench (“NCLT”), in the Company Application Number CA (CAA) No. 01/230-
232/JPR/2023, a meeting of the unsecured creditors of Janki Corp Limited (hereinafter
referred to as the “Applicant Company-1" or “Demerged Company” or “Company” as the
context may admit) is being convened and held through Video Conferencing (“VC”) with facility
of remote e-voting and voting during the meeting through e-voting system on Friday, 28t July
2023 at 11:00 AM (IST) (“Meeting”), for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit,
approving, with or without modification(s), Scheme of Arrangement between Janki Corp
Limited and Janki Textiles India Private Limited and their respective shareholders & creditors
under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act (“Scheme”).The Scheme
as filed before the Hon’ble Tribunal is enclosed as Annexure 1.

2. Capitalized terms which are used in this Explanatory Statement, but which are not defined
herein shall have the meaning assigned to them in the Scheme, unless otherwise stated.

3. In terms of the said Order, “the quorum for the said meeting shall be 33% in value of the total
unsecured creditors of the Demerged Company as on 315t March 2023.” 1t is also directed that if
the required Quorum is not present at the commencement of meeting, then the meeting will
be adjourned for 30 minutes, and thereafter the persons present and voting, shall be deemed
to constitute the quorum.
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The attendance of the Unsecured Creditors attending the meeting through VC will be counted
for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

In terms of the said Order, NCLT, has appointed Mr. Brij Bhushan Sharma as the Chairperson
and Mr. Sandeep Kumar Jain as the Scrutinizer for the Meeting of unsecured creditors of the
Demerged Company including for any adjournment or adjournments thereof.

This statement is being furnished as required under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and 232(2) and
102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises,
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (“Rules”).

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230-232 of the Act, the Scheme shall be acted
upon only if a majority in persons representing three-fourths in value of the unsecured
creditors, of the Demerged Company, voting through remote e-voting or by e-voting system
agree to the Scheme.

Particulars of JANKI CORP LIMITED (“Applicant Company 1” or “Demerged Company”):

A. Janki Corp Limited (“Applicant Company 1” or “Demerged Company”) is a public
limited company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 on 16th September
1993 and its registered office is situated at Mandpiya Chouraha, Chittor Road,
Bhilwara, Rajasthan - 311001. Its Corporate Identity Number (“CIN”) is
U17118R]J1993PLC023549, and Permanent Account Number (“PAN”) is
AAAC]3638A, and E-Malil is jankicorp@yahoo.co.in.

B. The main objects of Demerged Company as set out in its Memorandum of Association
are as follows:

1. To carry on the business of spinners, weavers, manufacturers, producers, ginners,
pressers, packers, balers, liners, cleaners, processors, doubters, combers, wool combers,
worsted spinners, woollen spinners, knitters, printers, dyers, bleachers, calenderers,
sellers, buyers, traders, brokers, stockists, importers, exporters, merchandise, distributors,
barterers, shippers and dealers in all kinds of threads, fabric/cloth, yarn, fibres, jeans,
suitings, shirtings, sarees, dress materials, ready-made garments of all fabrics including
waste cotton, linen, hemp, jute, wool, polysters, acrylics, silk, artificial silk, rayon,
manmade synthetic fibre, fibers, staple synthetic yarn and any other fibrous material,
allied products, by-products and to treat and utilise any waste arising from any such
manufacturing, production or process.

2. To carry on the business of manufacturers, processors, producers, jobbers including doing
the job work for others and getting the job work done from others, designers, distributors,
stockists, importers and exporters, buyers, sellers and dealers of all or any of the products
of fabrics and textiles, industrial fabrics, non-woven fabrics, sheets, tapes, ropes, cords,
twines, canvas, territowels, durries, newar, parachutes, carpets, rugs, blankets, namdas,
tarpaulins, linens, worsted stuff and other products as are prepared or manufactured
from nylon, polyestors, acrylics, rayon, silk, artificial silk, linen, cotton, wool, and any
other synthetic, artificial and natural fibres and intermediates of all types, grades and
formulations and including specifically plastics, polyester fibres, polyaeryloni-trile,
polyvinylacetate, polypropelene, nylon and rayon.

3. To carry on the business of manufacturers, producers, processors, importers, exporters,
buyers, sellers and dealers in and as brokers, agents, stockists, distributors and suppliers
of all kinds of waterproof fabrics, pavliners, floorclothes, carpets, tent clothes, tweed,
patto, pashminas blazer, gaberdine, drill, tapestry, georgetta, linen, velvet, tarpaulin,

Page | 9



khaddar, lace and Linning, surgical cotton, surgical bandages, lints, gauge, sanitary
goods necessary for medical aid, hospital needs, as are made from or with cotton, nylon,
silk, polyester acrylics, jute, wool and other kinds of fibre, by whatever name called or
made under any process, whether natural or artificial and by mechanical or other means.
To carry on the business of manufacturing; trading, producing, crushing, acquiring,
importing, exporting, buying, selling, treating, processing, developing, retreating, storing,
distributing, transporting and otherwise dealing in all kinds and classes of pig iron,
sponge iron and steels of all kinds, ferrous and non-ferrous metals and alloys, iron and
metal scrap, ferro-alloys, cast iron and steel and metal goods, tools and implements of all
kinds, billets, pre-reduced billets, ingols etc.

To set up any mineral based industry to manufacture or process minerals, purchase, take
on lease or otherwise acquire any mines, mining rights and metalligerrous land anywhere
and any interest therein and to explore, work, excercise, develop and turn to the account
the same.

To act as a consultant, construction advisor to any plant whether in India or abroad for
manufacturing producing, treating, processing, developing in all kinds of ferrous and
non-ferrous metals, pig iron, sponge iron, steel and metal goods. To cogenerate, generate
electricity through conventional and non conventional means from raw material or waste
heat or from any other material for selling to the outside buyers or for its own
consumption to continuously invest in research activities for diversifying or improving
production, maintenance and growth of the company.

To search for, get, work, raise, make merchantable, sell and deal in iron, coal, iron-stone,
brickearth, fireclay, limestone, dolomite, quartz quartzite, manganese asbestos and other
metals, minerals and substances and to manufacture and sell fuel and other products.

To arrange, deal in all aspects of the business, contracting, generation, transmission, sale,
purchase, captive consumption, supply and distribution of power / electrictly in India and
abroad by establishing Wind Power Plant or any other type of Power generation plant
using conventional and/or non-conventional energy sources as may be in use or which
may be developed or invented in future.

To deal in immovable properties such as land and buildings and to purchase, acquire,
take or given on lease or in exchange or in any other lawful manner in India or abroad
land including agriculture land, plot, building, structures, factories, farm houses and
estates, real estate or interest therein and any rights over or connected with them and to
develop the same for sale or on installments or for any other purpose by preparing
building sites and by constructing, altering improving, developing, promoting,
decorating, furnishing, maintaining of heritage spots, hotels, resorts, malls, plazas,
apartments, shopping malls, farm houses, complexes, commercial and residential
buildings, colonization, multi storey offices, multiplex, amusement park, flats, gardens,
houses, shops, showrooms and townships and to equip them or any part thereof with all
or any amenities or conveniences thereon and by consolidating or connecting or
subdividing properties and leasing or disposing of the same and to manage such land and
building.

C. The core business activity of Demerged Company includes the business of
processing of synthetic fabrics and manufacturing of textiles and processing and

production of steel, sponge iron and iron ore pellets.

D. Details of change of name, registered office and objects of the Demerged
Company during the last five years:

Change of Name: There has been no change of name of the Demerged Company
during the last five years.
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Change of Registered Office: There has been no change in the registered office of
the Demerged Company during the last five years from one state to another
state.

Change of Objects: There has been no change in the object clause of the
Demerged Company during the last five years.

E. The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Demerged
Company as on 23rd June 2023 is as under:

Particulars Amount in INR
Authorised Share Capital

5,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 50,00,00,000
Total 50,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

3,13,53,600 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 31,35,36,000

Total 31,35,36,000

F. Names of the Promoter and Promoter Group entities of the Demerged
Company along with their addresses:

Sr. Name of the Promoter and/or Type Address
No. Promoter Group Entity
1 Mr. Raghunath Mittal Promoter Laxmi Kunj 229/2,
Mohan Lal,
Sukhadia Nagar,
Ajmer Road,
Bhilwara,
Rajasthan-31
1001.
2 Mr. Rahul Mittal Promoter Laxmi Kunj 229/2,
Mohan Lal,
Sukhadia Nagar,
Ajmer Road,
Bhilwara,
Rajasthan-31
1001.

G. The securities of the Demerged Company are not listed on any stock exchange.

H. The details of the Directors of the Demerged Company as on 23rd June 2023,
along with their addresses are as follows:

Sr. Name Designation Address No of shares | Shareholding
No. (%)
1. | Mr. Director Laxmi Kunj 229/2, 4,84,22,500 15.444%
Raghunath Mohan Lal, Sukhadia
Mittal Nagar, Ajmer Road,
Bhilwara,
Rajasthan-31 1001.
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2. | Mr. Rahul Director Laxmi Kunj 229/2, 8,15,44,400 26.008%
Mittal Mohan Lal, Sukhadia
Nagar, Ajmer Road,
Bhilwara,
Rajasthan-31 1001.
3. | Mrs. Ranu Director 154, Kashipuri 0 0%
Porwal Bhilwara, Rajasthan
-311001
4. | Mr. Harish Director 10-P-34, R C Vyas 0 0%
Sharma Colony, Bhilwara,
Rajasthan - 311001
5. | Mrs. Aditi Director 10-M-30, R C Vyas 0 0%
Kakhani Colony, Bhilwara,
Rajasthan - 311001
Total 12,99,66,900 41.452%

9. Particulars of Janki Textiles India Private Limited (“Applicant Company 2" or “Resulting
Company”):

A. Janki Textiles India Private Limited (“Applicant Company 2” or “Resulting Company”)
is a private limited company incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013 on 21st
December 2022, and its registered office is situated at Mandpiya Chouraha, Chittor
Road, Bhilwara, Rajasthan - 311001. Its Corporate Identity Number (“CIN”) is
U17299R]2022PTC085354, and Permanent Account Number (“PAN”) is AAFC]8589H
and E-Mail is info@jankitextiles.com.

B. The main objects of Resulting Company as set out in its Memorandum of Association
are as follows:

1. To carry on the business of manufacturing, trading, buying, selling, dealing, producing,
importing, exporting, whole selling, retailing in textile goods.

2. To carry on the business of manufacturers, producers, processors, printing on jobwork and
importers, exporters, buyers, sellers and dealers in all kinds of label, textiles, yarn, fabrics,
leather clothes whether synthetic or natural prepared or manufactured from nylon cellulose,
viscose, polyester, acrylics, rayon, silk, artificial silk, linen narrow fabrics, cotton, wool, jute,
lamp, flex, leather hession and any other fibre or fibre as materials, textile, substances, allied
products, by products and substitute for all or any of them and to treat and utilize any waste
arising from any such manufacture, production or process and converters of synthetic,
artificial and natural and fibre glass into materials like cloth, tapes, ropes, yarns, twines and
such other articles as my be conveniently produced or manufactured.

3. To carry on in India or elsewhere the business of manufacturing, processing, Producing,
washing, ginning, pressing, spinning, weaving, crimping, dyeing, texturing, carding,
bleaching, combing, doubling, finishing, colouring, mercerizing, twisting, improving, buying,
selling, reselling, importing, exporters, storing, fabricating, developing, marketing, or
supplying and to act a broker, trader, agent, C & F agent, distributor, representative,
consultant, collaborator, adatia stockists, liasioner, jobworker or otherwise to deal in all
types of natural and synthetic yarns and fabrics made of materials such as cotton, flax, hemp,
linen, wool, nylon, viscose, ramie, polyester, silk, artsilk, tureen, jute, staple, fibres, cashmilon,
filaments, terecotton, comofilaments, acrylics, polynosic, polypropylene, polymide,
polymethane, cellulose, dropping, spun or other fibrous substances or any combination
thereof.
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C.

The core business activity of Resulting Company includes the business of processing
of synthetic fabrics and manufacturing of textiles. It is yet to start its commercial
operations which are envisaged upon scheme being effective.

Details of change of name, registered office and objects of the Resulting Company
during the last five years:

Change of Name: The Resulting Company was incorporated on 21st December
2022. Subsequently, there has been no change of name of the Resulting
Company.

Change of Registered Office: The Resulting Company was incorporated on 21st
December 2022. Subsequently, there has been no change in the registered office
of the Resulting Company.

Change of Objects: The Resulting Company was incorporated on 21st December
2022. Subsequently, there has been no change in the object clause of the
Resulting Company.

The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Resulting Company
as on 23 June 2023 is as under:

Particulars Amount in INR

Authorised Share Capital

1,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 15,00,000

Total

15,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

62,708 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 6,27,080
Total 6,27,080
F. Names of the Promoter and Promoter Group entities of the Resulting Company

along with their addresses:

Sr. Name of the Promoter and/or Type Address
No. Promoter Group Entity
1 Mr. Raghunath Mittal Promoter Laxmi Kunj 229/2,
Mohan Lal,
Sukhadia Nagar,
Ajmer Road,
Bhilwara,
Rajasthan-31
1001.
2 Mr. Rahul Mittal Promoter Laxmi Kunj 229/2,
Mohan Lal,
Sukhadia Nagar,
Ajmer Road,
Bhilwara,
Rajasthan-31
1001.

Page | 13



G. The securities of the Resulting Company are not listed on any stock exchange.

H. The details of the Directors of the Resulting Company as on 23rdJune 2023, along
with their addresses are as follows:

Sr. Name Designation Address No of Shareholding
No. shares (%)
1. | Mr. Raghunath | Director Laxmi Kunj 229/2, 96,850 15.444%
Mittal Mohan Lal, Sukhadia

Nagar, Ajmer Road,
Bhilwara, Rajasthan-

311001.
2. | Mr. Rahul Director Laxmi Kunj 229/2, 1,63,090 26.008%
Mittal Mohan Lal, Sukhadia

Nagar, Ajmer Road,
Bhilwara, Rajasthan-
31 1001.

Total 2,59,940 41.452%

. Board Meeting approving the Scheme of Arrangement.

The Board of Directors of the Applicant Companies have unanimously approved the proposed
Scheme of Arrangement, vide their respective Board Resolutions dated 31st January 2023 in
case of Demerged Company and Resulting Company, after taking on record the Share
Entitlement Ratio report dated 31st January 2023, issued by registered valuer, Mr. Niranjan
Kumar. (IBBI Registration No.-IBBI/RV/06/2018/10137).

Names of the directors who voted in favour of the resolution, who voted against the resolution
and who did not vote or participate on such resolutions:

A. JANKI CORP LIMITED:

S. No. Name of the Directors Voted in Favour/
Against/ Abstain from
voting
1. Mr. Raghunath Mittal Favour
2. Mr. Rahul Mittal Favour
3. Mrs. Ranu Porwal Favour
4, Mr. Harish Sharma Favour
5. Mrs. Aditi Kakhani Favour

B. JANKI TEXTILES INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED:

S. No. Name of the Directors Voted in Favour/
Against/ Abstain from
voting
1. Mr. Raghunath Mittal Favour
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S. No. Name of the Directors Voted in Favour/
Against/ Abstain from
voting
2. Mr. Rahul Mittal Favour

11. Brief details of the Scheme

Particulars

Particulars

Parties involved in the
Scheme

e Janki Corp Limited (“Demerged Company”)

e Janki Textiles India Private Limited (“Resulting
Company”)

Hereinafter, collectively referred to as “Participating

Companies” or “Applicant Companies”.

ii.

Relationship between
the Companies

Forming part of the same Promoter group.

jii.

Scheme of
Arrangement

The scheme provides for demerger of business
undertaking of Demerged Company into the Resulting
Company pursuant to and under the provisions of
Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
relevant provisions made thereunder and/or any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, in the
manner provided for in the Scheme.

iv.

Appointed Date

Opening of business hours on April 1, 2023, or such
other date as may be fixed or approved by the National
Company Law Tribunal or such other competent
authority

Effective Date

The date or last of the dates on which certified copies of
the order of the NCLT sanctioning the scheme are filled
by the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company
with the registrar of companies. References in this
scheme to the date of “coming into effect of this scheme”
or “upon the scheme becoming effective” shall mean the
effective date.

vi.

of Share
Ratio

Summary
Entitlement
Report

The report on recommendation of fair value dated 31st
January 2023 issued by Mr. Niranjan Kumar, Registered
Valuer, in relation to the Scheme, has recommended
following Share Entitlement Ratio -

e “1 (One) 0.01% Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Shares of JTIPL of face value
of INR 1 each fully paid up shall be issued for every 1
(One) equity share held in JCL having face value of
INR 10 each fully paid up”

The Share Entitlement Ratio Report is available for
inspection at the registered office of the Demerged
Company and Resulting Company.

vil.

Rationale of the
Scheme or the benefits
of the Scheme as
perceived by the
Board of Directors of

The Demerged Company is inter-alia engaged in varied
business verticals namely Textile and Steel & Energy.
The Steel & Energy business is highly capital driven
with long gestation period and the Textile business, on
the other hand, is dynamic, more volatile to domestic
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the Company to the
Company,
Shareholders,
Creditors and Others

and international market conditions, heavily dependent
on product innovations and development, which
require different skill sets and capabilities.

Management believes that the risk and reward
associated with each of the aforesaid business verticals
are different and are at different maturity stage in their
life cycles. Each business verticals have a distinct
attractiveness to divergent set of investors. With a view
to unlock the potential of each of the business verticals,
the management intends to demerge the Textile
Division, on a going concern basis, into the Resulting
Company. Itis intended for the Demerged Company to
focus on the Steel & Energy Business and the Resulting
Company to focus on the Textile Business. The
management believes that such concentrated efforts
shall benefit all stakeholders of the Demerged Company
and Resulting Company, respectively. The Scheme is
expected to result in the following benefits:

a. Facilitate focused growth, concentrated
approach, business synergies and increased
operational and customer focus for respective
business verticals.

b. Rationalization of operations with greater
degree of operational efficiency and optimum
utilization of various resources.

c. Lead to clear strategic direction on account of
segregation of the various businesses in which
the Demerged Company is engaged, viz. Textile
business and Steel & Energy business.

d. The Resulting Company, with clear identity of
being in a Textile Business, will enable right
customer attention resulting in deeper market
penetration.

e. Ability to leverage financial and operational
resources in each business verticals will lead to
possibilities of joint ventures and associations
with other Industry participants, both in India
and globally, and will facilitate attracting
greater talent pool.

f. Each business will be able to address
independent business opportunities with
efficient capital allocation and attract different
set of investors, strategic partners, lenders and
other stakeholders, thus leading to enhanced
value creation for shareholders, which would be
in the best interest of the Demerged Company
and Resulting Company and their respective
stakeholders connected therewith.

The Scheme is not, in any manner, prejudicial or against
public interest and would serve the interest of all
shareholders, creditors or any other stakeholders.
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12. Key salient features of the Scheme

3.

The Scheme is presented under Sections 230-232 and other applicable provisions

of the Companies Act, 2013, as may be applicable, for the Arrangement of the

Demerged Company with the Resulting Company;

The Demerged Company and the Resulting Company shall make application(s)

and/or petition(s) under Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 to the Hon’ble NCLT, Jaipur Bench

for sanction of this Scheme and all matters ancillary or incidental thereto;

Definitions:

3.1 “Appointed Date” means the opening of business hours on April 1, 2023, or such other date

as may be fixed or approved by the National Company Law Tribunal or such other competent

authority;

3.2 “Demerged Undertaking” or “Demerged Business” means Textile Division of Janki Corp

Limited.

3.3 “Effective Date” means the date or last of the dates on which certified copies of the order of

the NCLT sanctioning the scheme are filled by the Demerged Company and the Resulting
Company with the registrar of companies. References in this scheme to the date of “coming
into effect of this scheme” or “upon the scheme becoming effective” shall mean the effective

date.

3.4 “Remaining Business” means all the undertakings, businesses, activities and operations of

the Demerged Company other than the Textile Business.

3.5 “Textile Division” or “Textile Business” means and includes the undertaking of the
Demerged Company related to Textile Division consisting, inter-alia, all assets, including
movable and immoveable properties and all liabilities relating thereto, whether or not
recorded in the books of accounts. Assets and Liabilities of the Textile Division shall, inter-alia,

mean and include:

a) The assets (Whether real or personal, corporeal or incorporeal, present, future,
contingent, tangible or intangible) pertaining to the Textile Division of the
Demerged Company including but not limited to licenses (of any nature
whatsoever), furniture, fixtures, appliances, accessories, vehicles, power plants,

deposits, all stocks, assets, working capital, all customer/vendor contracts,
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b)

d)

contingent rights or benefits, entitlements, trademarks, logo, copyright, patent,

brand/trade name, knowledge, innovations, goodwill, whether or not recorded or

appearing in the books of accounts of the Demerged Company and/or the

Resulting Company (pursuant to this Scheme) in terms of the applicable

accounting standards, belonging to or in the ownership, power, possession or the

control of or vested in or granted in favour of or held for the benefit of or enjoyed
by the Textile Division;

All deposits, advances, loans, receivables, funds, staff advances, advance payments

to regulatory authorities, cash, bank balances, accounts and all earnest money

and/or deposits including security deposits made / paid by the Demerged

Company in connection with or relating to the Textile Division;

The liabilities pertaining to / arising out of the activities or operations of the

Textile Division, inter-alia, including the following:

o All liabilities which arise out of the activities or operations of the Textile
Division;

e Specific loans and borrowings raised, term loans from banks and financial
institutions (if any), bank overdrafts, working capital loans & liabilities,
incurred and utilized solely for the activities or operations of the Textile
Division;

e Liabilities other than those referred to above, being the amounts of general

or multipurpose borrowings of the Demerged Company, if any, allocated to
the Textile Division in the same proportion in which the value of the assets
(ignoring the revalued amount) transferred under this Scheme bear to the
total value of the assets of the Demerged Company immediately before giving
effect to this Scheme;
Provided however that any question that may arise as to whether a specified
asset or liability pertains or does not pertain to the Textile Division or
whether it arises out of the activities or operations of the Textile Division shall
be decided by mutual agreement between the Board of Directors of the
Demerged Company and the Resulting Company;

All employees of the Demerged Company employed in/ or relatable to the Textile

Division as on the Effective Date, and as identified by the Board of Directors of the

Demerged Company;

All books, records, files, papers, computer software along with their licenses,

manuals and backup copies, drawings, data catalogues, and other data and
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records, whether in physical or electronic form, directly or indirectly in

connection with or relating to the Textile Division.

Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, it is clarified that all rights,
entitlements, consents, permissions, licenses, certificates, authorizations relating to the
Textile Division shall stand transferred to the Resulting Company as if the same were
originally given by, issued to or executed in favour of the Resulting Company, and the
rights and benefits under the same shall be available to the Resulting Company. Further,
all benefits or incentives including income tax, sales tax (including deferment of sales tax),
goods and service tax, value added tax and any other direct or indirect tax(es) benefits in
respect of the Textile Division for which the Demerged Company is entitled to in terms of
the various statutes and/or schemes of Union and State Governments, shall be available

to and vest in the Resulting Company.

4. VESTING OF UNDERTAKING

With effect from the Appointed Date, and subject to the provisions of the Scheme, the Textile
Division of the Demerged Company, as defined in Clause 1.17 above, shall subject to the
provisions of this Clause in relation to the mode of vesting and pursuant to Sections 230 to
232 of the Act and any other relevant provisions of the Act, and without any further act or
deed, be transferred to and vested in and/or deemed to be transferred to and vested in the

Resulting Company, as a going concern, in the following manner:

4.1 With effect from the Appointed Date, the whole of the undertaking and properties comprising
all tangible and intangible assets including but not limited to all kinds of contingent rights or
benefits, entitlements, licenses (of any nature whatsoever), trademarks, logo, copyright,
patent, brand/trade name, knowledge, innovations, goodwill, whether or not recorded or
appearing in the books of accounts of the Demerged Company pertaining to the Textile
Division, as aforesaid, shall, under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and any
other relevant provisions of the Act, if any, without any further act or deed, be transferred to
and be vested in and/or be deemed to be transferred to the Resulting Company so as to vest
in the Resulting Company all the rights, title and interest pertaining to the Textile Division of
the Demerged Company.

4.2 With effect from the Appointed Date, all debts, liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and
obligations of every kind, nature and description of the Demerged Company relating to the

Textile Division, as defined in clause 1.17 above, shall, under the provisions of Sections 230 to
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4.3

232 of the Act and any other relevant provisions of the Act, without any further act or deed,
be transferred to and/or deemed to be transferred to the Resulting Company as the debts,
liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and obligations of the Resulting Company and it shall
not be necessary to obtain the consent of any third party or other person who is a party to
any contract or arrangement by virtue of which such Liabilities and obligations have arisen

in order to give effect to the provisions of this sub-clause.

The vesting of the Textile Division as aforesaid, shall be subject to the existing securities,
charges, hypothecation and mortgages, if any, subsisting in relation to any loans or
borrowings of the Textile Division, provided however, any reference in any security
documents or arrangements to which the Demerged Company is a party, wherein the assets
of the Textile Division have been or are offered or agreed to be offered as securities for any
financial assistance or obligations, shall be construed as a reference to only the assets
pertaining to the Textile Division as are vested in the Resulting Company as per the Scheme,
to the end and intent that any such security, charge, hypothecation and mortgage shall not
extend or be deemed to extend to any of the other assets of the Demerged Company or any
other assets of the Resulting Company. Provided further, that the securities, charges,
hypothecation and mortgages (if any subsisting) over and in respect of the assets or any part
thereof of the Resulting Company shall continue with respect to such assets or part thereof
and this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge such securities, charges, hypothecation and
mortgages shall not extend or be deemed to extend to any of the other assets of Resulting

Company.

4.4  With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective any statutory

licenses, certificates, permissions, unique identification numbers, registrations or approval or
consents held by the Demerged Company required to carry on operations in the Demerged
Undertaking shall stand vested in or transferred and deem to be transferred to and vested to
the Resulting Company without any further act or deed, and shall be appropriately mutated
by the statutory authorities concerned therewith in favour of the Resulting Company. The
Resulting Company and/or the Demerged Company shall file intimation with the relevant
authorities, who shall take the same on record, or undertake necessary actions as may be
required, for having the said licenses, certificates, permissions, registration, unique

identification numbers, etc. vested or transferred to the Resulting Company.

4.5 With effect from the Appointed Date, all documents of title, deeds, papers, contracts, licenses

etc. pertaining to the Textile Division shall be handed over to the Resulting Company.

4.6  With effect from the Appointed Date, the transfer and vesting of the assets of the Demerged

Company relating to the Textile Division shall be affected as follows:
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4.6.1

4.6.2

4.6.3

4.6.4

The immoveable properties including land, building and structures, if any, belonging
to and/or vested in the Textile Division shall be transferred to and vested in or
deemed to have been transferred to the Resulting Company. With effect from the
Appointed Date, the Resulting Company shall be entitled to exercise all rights and
privileges and be liable to pay ground rent, municipal taxes, if any, and fulfill all
obligations in relation to or applicable to such immovable properties. The mutation
of title to the immovable properties in the name of the Resulting Company shall be
made and duly recorded by the appropriate authorities pursuant to the sanction of
this Scheme by the NCLT and this Scheme becoming effective in accordance with the
terms hereof.
Notwithstanding anything contained in this Scheme, the immovable properties of
the Demerged Company pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking situated in
different states, whether owned or leased, for the purpose of, inter alia, payment of
stamp duty, and vesting into the Resulting Company and if the Resulting Company
so decides, the concerned parties, upon the Scheme becoming Effective, shall
execute or register or cause so to be done, separate deeds of conveyance or deeds
of assignment of lease, as the case may be, in favour of the Resulting Company in
respect of such immovable properties. Each of the immovable properties, only for
the payment of stamp duty (if required under Applicable Law), shall be deemed to
be conveyed at a value as determined by the relevant authorities in accordance
with the applicable circle rates. The transfer of such immovable properties shall
form an integral part of the Scheme.
All the movable assets of the Textile Division or assets otherwise capable of transfer
by manual delivery or by endorsement and delivery, including cash in hand shall be
physically handed over by manual delivery to the Resulting Company to the end and
intent that the property therein passes to the Resulting Company on such delivery,
without requiring any deed or instrument of conveyance for the same and shall
become the property of the Resulting Company accordingly.
In respect of movable assets, other than those specified in sub-clause 5.6.3. above,
including sundry debtors, outstanding loans and advances, if any, recoverable in
cash or in kind or value to be received, bank balances and deposits, if any, pursuant
to the order of the NCLT, the said debt, loan, advances, etc. would be paid or made
good or held on account of the Resulting Company as the person entitled thereto,
to the end and intent that the right of the Demerged Company to recover or realize
the same stands extinguished, and that such rights to recover or realize the same

shall vest in the Resulting Company. Pursuant to the order of the NCLT sanctioning
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4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

411

the Scheme, each person, debtor or depositee of the Textile Division of the
Demerged Company would pay the debt, loan or advance or make good the same
or hold the same to the account of the Resulting Company and that the right of the
Resulting Company to recover or realize the same would be in substitution of the
right of the Demerged Company.
Any loans or other obligations, if any, due between the Textile Division of the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company or any other transactions between the Textile Division
of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company as on the Appointed Date, shall stand
automatically extinguished.
All taxes, duties, cess payable by the Demerged Company relating to the Textile Division and
all or any refunds/credit (including cenvat credits)/claims relating thereto shall be treated
as the liability or refunds/credit/claims, as the case may be, of the Resulting Company.
The experience, track record, knowledge, innovations and credentials of the Demerged
Company in relation to the Demerged Undertaking in dealing with identified products
and/or services in relation to various authorities, agencies and clients prior to its transfer to
the Resulting Company shall be taken into account and treated and recognize as the
experience, track record, knowledge, innovations and credentials in relation to such
Demerged Undertaking even after its transfer to the Resulting Company.
On and from the Effective Date and till such time that the name of the bank accounts of the
Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, have
been replaced with that of the Resulting Company, the Resulting Company shall be entitled
to maintain and operate the bank accounts of the Demerged Company pertaining to the
Demerged Undertaking, in the name of the Demerged Company for such time as may be
determined to be necessary by the Resulting Company. All cheques and other negotiable
instruments, payment orders received or presented for encashment which are in the name of
the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking,
after the Effective Date shall be accepted by the bankers of the Resulting Company and
credited to the account of the Resulting Company, if presented by the Resulting Company.
This Scheme has been drawn up to comply with the conditions relating to “Demerger” as
specified under Section 2(19AA) of the Income-tax Act, 1961. If any terms or provisions of the
Scheme are found or interpreted to be inconsistent with the said provisions at a later date
including resulting from an amendment of law or for any other reason whatsoever, the
provisions of the said section of the Income-tax Act, 1961 shall prevail and the Scheme shall
stand modified to the extent determined necessary to comply with conditions contained in
Section 2(19AA) of the Income-tax Act, 1961. Such modification will however not affect other

parts of the Scheme.
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52

5.3

54

55

5.6

57

CONSIDERATION

Upon the Scheme coming into effect and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of the
Demerged Undertaking of Demerged Company with the Resulting Company pursuant to this
Scheme and subject to the provisions of this Scheme, the Resulting Company shall, without
any further application, act, deed, consent or instrument, issue and allot, on a proportionate
basis, to each shareholder of the Demerged Company, whose name is recorded in the register

of members as member of the Demerged Company as on the Record Date, as follows:

“1 (One) 0.01% Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of
JTIPL of face value of INR 1 each fully paid up shall be issued for every 1 (One) equity
share held in JCL having face value of INR 10 each fully paid up”

The aforesaid ratio for the issue of Redeemable Preference Shares by the Resulting Company
against the equity shares held by the shareholders in the Demerged Company is based on the
recommendations made in the Share Entitlement Report dated January 31, 2023 issued by
Mr. Niranjan Kumar, Registered Valuer, having IBBl registration No -
IBBI/RV/06/2018/10137.

Redeemable Preference shares to be issued and allotted in terms hereof will be subject to the
Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Resulting Company and shall
be deemed to be in compliance with the provisions of the Act or any law for the time being in
force.

The terms of issue of 0.01% Redeemable Preference Shares have been specified in Schedule
1.

If necessary, the Resulting Company shall before allotment of the Redeemable Preference
Shares in terms of the Scheme, increase its authorized share capital by such amount as may
be necessary to satisfy its obligation under the provisions of the Scheme in compliance with
the applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder.

The Redeemable Preference Shares shall be issued in physical form to the shareholders of the
Demerged Company, into the account in which shares of the Demerged Company are held or
such other account as is intimated in writing by the shareholders to the Demerged Company
and/or its Registrar.

The Redeemable Preference Shares to be issued by the Resulting Company in respect of any
equity shares of the Demerged Company which are held in abeyance under the provision of

section 126 of the Act or otherwise, shall also be kept in abeyance.
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5.8

5.9

6.2

The approval of this Scheme by the requisite majority of shareholders of the Resulting
Company shall be deemed to be in due compliance of the provisions of Section 55, 42, 62 of
the Act, and other relevant and applicable provisions of the Act for the issue and allotment
of Redeemable Preference Shares by the Resulting Company to the shareholders of the
Demerged Company, as provided in this Scheme.

The issue and allotment of the shares by the Resulting Company as provided in this Scheme
is an integral part hereof and shall be deemed to have been carried out without any further
act or deed by the Resulting Company as if the procedure laid down under the relevant

applicable provisions of the Act were duly complied with.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

In the books of the Demerged Company:

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, the demerger

of the Demerged Undertaking from the Demerged Company to the Resulting Company shall

be accounted in the books of the Demerged Company in accordance with applicable Indian

Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with relevant rules issued thereunder, and generally accepted accounting principles in India

as amended from time to time including as provided herein below:

6.1.1. Upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, all
inter-company balances (if any) between the Demerged Company (in relation to
the Demerged Undertaking) and Resulting Company, in the books of accounts of
the Demerged Company shall stand reduced and adjusted in reserves;

6.1.2.  Upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, the
Demerged Company shall de-recognize the carrying values of all assets and
liabilities (including Textile Business reserves) pertaining to the Textile Business;

6.1.3. The difference between the book value of assets and liabilities (including Textile
Business reserves) pertaining to the Textile Business shall be adjusted against the
Profit & Loss Accounts;

6.1.4.  Any matter not dealt with in Clause hereinabove shall be dealt with in accordance

with the accounting standards applicable to the Demerged Company.

In the books of the Resulting Company
Upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, the demerger
of the Demerged Undertaking from the Demerged Company to the Resulting Company shall
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7.

be accounted for in the books of Resulting Company in accordance with the accounting

standards as applicable under section 133 of the Act and relevant rules issued thereunder as

amended from time to time. It would inter alia include the following:

6.2.1.

6.2.2.

6.2.3.

6.2.4.

6.2.5.

6.2.6.

6.2.7.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, all
inter-company balances (if any) between the Demerged Company (in relation to
the Demerged Undertaking) and Resulting Company, in the books of accounts of
the Resulting Company shall stand reduced and adjusted in reserves;

The Resulting Company shall record the assets and liabilities (including Textile
Business reserves) pertaining to the Textile Business, transferred to and vested in it
pursuant to this Scheme at their respective carrying values as appearing in the
books of the Demerged Company as on the Appointed Date;

The Resulting Company shall credit to its share capital in its books of account, the
aggregate face value of the Redeemable Preference Shares issued by it to the
members of the Demerged Company pursuant to Clause 6.1 of this Scheme;

The identity of the reserves transferred by the Demerged Company to Resulting
Company pertaining to the Textile Business of the Demerged Company
(‘Transferred Reserves’) shall be preserved and vested in it and shall appear in the
financial statements of Resulting Company in the same form and manner, in which
they appeared in the financial statements of the Demerged Company prior to
Scheme becoming effective;

The difference between the Net Assets (i.e. the difference between the book value of
assets and liabilities as on the Appointed Date) transferred from the Demerged
Company pursuant to Clause 7.2.2, if any, and aggregate of the share capital issued
pursuant to Clause 7.2.3 and the Transferred Reserves pursuant to Clause 7.2.4 and
after giving effect to inter-company balances, if any, shall be adjusted against
Capital Reserve. If the balance of capital reserve is negative (debit balance), the
same shall be adjusted against the Profit & Loss Account in the books of the
Resulting Company;

In case of any differences in accounting policy between the Demerged Company and
the Resulting Company, the accounting policies followed by the Resulting Company
will prevail and the difference shall be adjusted appropriately;

Any matter not dealt with in Clause hereinabove shall be dealt with in accordance

with the accounting standards applicable to the Resulting Company.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
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7.1

If any legal, taxation or other proceedings of whatever nature, whether civil or criminal
(including before any statutory or quasi judicial authority or tribunal) (the "Proceedings”)
by or against Demerged Company in relation to the Demerged Undertaking is pending/
arising at the Appointed Date, the same shall not abate, be discontinued or be in any way
prejudicially affected by reason of the transfer of the Demerged Undertaking or of anything
contained in the Scheme, but the proceedings may be continued, prosecuted and enforced by
or against Resulting Company, in the same manner and to the same extent as it would be or
might have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against JCL as if the Scheme had
not been made. On and from the Effective Date, Resulting Company, as the case may be, shall

and may initiate any legal proceedings for and on behalf of Demerged Undertaking.

7.2 Itis clarified that after the Appointed Date, in case the Proceedings referred above with respect

to the Demerged Undertaking of Demerged Company, cannot be transferred for any reason,
Demerged Company shall prosecute or defend the same at the cost of and in consultation with
Resulting Company, and Resulting Company shall reimburse, indemnify and hold harmless
Demerged Company against all liabilities and obligations incurred by Demerged Company in

respect thereof.

7.3 In the event that the Proceedings referred to above, require Demerged Company and Resulting

Company to be jointly treated as parties thereto, Resulting Company shall be added as party
to such proceedings and shall prosecute or defend such proceedings in co-operation with

Demerged Company.

7.4 Pending the sanction of the Scheme, Demerged Company in relation to the Demerged

Undertaking shall, in consultation with Resulting Company, continue to prosecute, enforce or

defend, the proceedings, whether pending or initiated pending the sanction of the Scheme.

7.5 Subsequent to the Appointed Date, if any proceedings are initiated by any third party (including

8.1.

regulatory authorities) by or against the Textile Division of the Demerged Company under
any statute, such proceedings shall be continued and enforced only against the Resulting
Company and the Resulting Company shall bear the liabilities of such proceedings at its own
cost. Demerged Company shall extend all its assistance to defend the liabilities of such

proceedings at the cost of the Resulting Company.

TREATMENT OF TAXES
Upon this Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, all taxes
and duties payable, if any, by the Demerged Company (including but not limited to the IT Act,
Goods and Services Tax, Customs Act, Central Excise Act, State Sales Tax laws, Central Sales

Tax Act, VAT/ Service tax and all other Applicable Laws), accruing and relating to the Textile
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8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

8.5.

8.6.

Division from the Appointed Date onwards, including all advance tax payments, TDS,
minimum alternate tax, any refund and claims shall, for all purposes, be treated as advance
tax payables or payments, TDS, minimum alternate tax or refunds and claims, as the case may
be, of the Resulting Company.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective, all existing and future incentives, unavailed credits and
exemptions/deductions (including Section 80JJAA, wherein Demerged Company and the
Resulting Company shall be eligible to claim deduction under aforesaid section post taking
into account requisite changes (including but not limited to no. of additional employees)
arising pursuant to this Scheme) otherwise admissible to the Demerged Company including
deduction admissible on actual payment or on deduction of appropriate taxes or on payment
of tax deducted at source (including, but not limited to, under Section 43B, Section 40, Section
404, etc. of the IT Act), subsidies, grants, Taxes, and tax credit/ incentives (including but not
limited to credits/incentives in respect of income tax, value added tax, sales tax, service tax,
goods and services tax etc.), deferred tax benefits, advance tax, minimum alternate tax, benefit
of carried forward losses, unabsorbed tax depreciation, tax holidays and other statutory
benefits, including in respect of income tax (including TDS, tax collected at source, advance
tax, minimum alternate tax credit etc.), cenvat, customs, value added tax, sales tax, service
tax, goods and services tax etc. relating to the Textile Division to which the Demerged
Company is entitled / obliged to shall be available to and vest in the Resulting Company,
without any further act or deed.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company
are permitted to revise or modify, as the case may be, and file their respective income tax
returns, withholding tax returns, including TDS certificates, goods and services tax, sales
tax/value added tax returns, service tax returns and other tax returns, and to claim
refunds/credits/exemptions/deductions, if any, as may be required for the purpose of
/consequent to the implementation of the Scheme.

The Board of Directors of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company shall be
empowered to determine if any specific tax liability or any tax proceeding relates to the Textile
Division and whether the same would be transferred to the Resulting Company or decide on
any other matters.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, any TDS deposited, TDS certificates issued or TDS
returns filed by the Demerged Company, if any, relating to the Textile Division shall continue
to hold good as if such TDS amounts were deposited, TDS certificates were issued and TDS
returns were filed by the Resulting Company.

All the expenses incurred by the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company in relation

to the Scheme, including stamp duty expenses, if any, shall be allowed as deduction to the
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Demerged Company and the Resulting Company in accordance with the Section 35DD of the
IT Act over a period of 5 (five) years beginning with the previous year in which the Scheme

becomes effective.

8.7. Any refund under the tax laws due to the Demerged Company pertaining to the Textile

Division consequent to the assessments made on the Demerged Company and for which no
credit is taken in the accounts as on the date immediately preceding the Appointed Date shall
belong to and be received by the Resulting Company. The relevant authorities shall be bound
to transfer to the account of and give credit for the same to the Resulting Company upon this
Scheme becoming effective upon relevant proof and documents being provided to the said

authorities.

8.8. Any tax liabilities under the income tax laws, service tax laws, goods and services tax laws,

8.9.

8.10.

811

excise duty laws, applicable state value added tax laws or other Applicable Laws /regulations
dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies applicable to the Demerged Undertaking of the Demerged
Company to the extent not provided for or covered by tax provisions in the accounts made as
on the Appointed Date shall be transferred to the Resulting Company. Any surplus in the
provision for taxation/ duties/ levies account including advance tax and tax deducted at
source, relating to the Demerged Undertaking, as on the Appointed Date will also be
transferred to the account of the Resulting Company.

Without prejudice to the generality of the above, all benefits, incentives, tax losses, unabsorbed
depreciation, credits (including, without limitation income tax, goods and services tax, service
tax, excise duty, applicable state value added tax, etc.) to which the Demerged Undertaking of
the Demerged Company is entitled to in terms of Applicable Laws, shall be available to and
vest in the Resulting Company.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, any refunds, benefits, incentives, grants, subsidies
in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, the Demerged Company shall,
if so required by the Resulting Company, issue notices in such form as the Resulting Company
may deem fit and proper stating that pursuant to the Tribunal having sanctioned this Scheme,
the relevant refund, benefit, incentive, grant, subsidies, be paid or made good or held on
account of the Resulting Company, as the person entitled thereto, to the end and intent that
the right of the Demerged Company to recover or realize the same, stands transferred to the
Resulting Company and that appropriate entries should be passed in their respective books to
record the aforesaid changes.

Itis reiterated that the Demerger of the Textile Division of the Demerged Company into
the Resulting Company pursuant to this scheme shall take place with effect from the
Appointed Date and shall be in accordance with the provision of Section 2(19AA) and all other
provisions of the of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Upon the Scheme coming into effect, for the
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purpose of Income Tax Act, 1961, the Resulting Company shall account for the transaction

relating to the Textile Division from the Appointed Date and shall draw its books of account

to the extent required to give effect to the Scheme.

9. COMPLIANCE WITH TAX LAWS

9.1. This Scheme, in so far as it relates to the demerger of the Textile Division of the Demerged

Company into the Resulting Company, has been drawn up to comply with the conditions

relating to “Demerger” as specified under Section 2(19AA) of the IT Act, which include the

following:

a)

b)

d)

h

all the assets and properties of the Demerged Undertaking, being transferred by the
Demerged Company, immediately before the demerger shall become the properties of
Resulting Company, respectively, by virtue of such Demerger;

all the liabilities relatable to the Demerged Undertaking, being transferred by the
Demerged Company, immediately before the demerger, become the liabilities of the
Resulting Company by virtue of the demerger;

the property and the liabilities of the Demerged Undertaking or Undertakings being
transferred by the Demerged Company are transferred at values appearing in its books
of account immediately before the demerger;

This provision shall not apply where the Resulting Company records the value of the
property and the liabilities of the Undertaking at a value different from the value
appearing in the books of account of the Demerged Company, immediately before the
demerger, in compliance to the Indian Accounting Standards specified in Annexure to
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

the Resulting Company issues, in consideration of the demerger, its shares to the
shareholders of the Demerged Company on a proportionate basis, except where the
Resulting Company itself is a shareholder of the Demerged Company;

the shareholders holding not less than three-fourths in value of the shares in the
Demerged Company (other than shares already held therein immediately before the
demerger by, or by a nominee for, the Resulting Company or, its subsidiary) become
shareholders of the Resulting Company by virtue of the demerger, otherwise than as a
result of the acquisition of the property or assets of the Demerged Company or any
undertaking thereof by the Resulting Company; and

the transfer of the Demerged Undertaking shall be on a going concern basis;

and other relevant sections (including Sections 47 and 72A) of the IT Act.

Page | 29



9.2. Ifany terms or provisions of this Scheme are found to be or interpreted to be inconsistent with
any of the said provisions at a later date whether as a result of a new enactment any
amendment or coming into force of any provision of the IT Act or any other law or any judicial
or executive interpretation or for any other reason whatsoever, the aforesaid provisions of the
tax laws shall prevail and this Scheme shall be modified accordingly with consent of each of

the Companies (acting through their respective Board of Directors).

10. REMAINING BUSINESS AND OTHER LIABILITIES

10.1. The Demerged Company shall continue to carry on the Remaining Business. All the assets,

liabilities and obligations pertaining to the Remaining Business arising prior to, on or after the
Appointed Date including liabilities other than those transferred to the Resulting Company under
Clause 1.17 of this Scheme shall continue to belong to, be vested in and be managed by the
Demerged Company

10.2. Save and except the Demerged Undertaking of the Demerged Company and as expressly provided

13.

14.

in the Scheme, nothing contained in this Scheme shall effect the Remaining Business of the
Demerged Company, or any other Business, assets and liabilities of the Demerged Company, which

shall continue to belong to and be vested in and be managed by the Demerged Company.

YOU ARE REQUESTED TO READ THE ENTIRE TEXT OF THE SCHEME TO GET FULLY
ACQUAINTED WITH THE PROVISIONS THEREOF. THE AFORESAID ARE ONLY SOME OF
THE SALIENT EXTRACTS THEREOF.

The accounting treatment as proposed in the Scheme is in conformity with the accounting
standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder.
The certificates issued by the respective Statutory Auditors of the Applicant Companies are
open for inspection at the registered office of the Demerged and Resulting Company.

Details of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and their respective
relatives and their respective equity shareholding in each entity as on date of this notice

are as follows:
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and/ or their relatives are, in any way,

concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the abovementioned resolution except to
the extent of shareholding of the Directors/ KMP given below:

A. Janki Corp Limited:

S.N Name of the Directors / KMP Shares (%) held in
0. Janki Corp Limited
1. | Mr. Raghunath Mittal 15.444%
2. | Mr. Rahul Mittal 26.008%
3. | Mr. Ranu Porwal 0%
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S.N Name of the Directors / KMP Shares (%) held in
o. Janki Corp Limited
4. | Mrs. Harish Sharma 0%
5. | Miss. Aditi Kakhani 0%

B. Janki Textiles India Private Limited:

S.N Name of the Directors / KMP Shares (%) held in
0. Janki Textiles India Private Limited
1. | Mr. Raghunath Mittal 15.444%
2. | Mr. Rahul Mittal 26.008%

15. Statement disclosing details of Demerger as per sub-section 3 of Section 230 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016:

S.No.

Particula
rs

Janki Corp Limited

Janki Textiles India Private
Limited

Details of
capital or
debt

restructur
ing, if any

Not applicable

il.

Benefits of
the
Demerger
as
perceived
by the
Board of
directors
to the
company,
members,
creditors
and others
(as
applicable
)

Refer Para 11(vii) of the Explanatory Statement

1ii.

Amounts
due to
unsecured
and
secured
creditors
as on 31st
March
2023

Secured Creditors

INR 20,69,10,884

Unsecured Creditors

INR 33,16,41,484

Secured Creditors
NIL

Unsecured Creditors
NIL
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iv.

If the
Scheme of
Arrangem
ent relates
to more
than one
company,
the fact
and
details of
any
relationsh
ip
subsisting
between
such
companie
s who are
parties to
such
Scheme of
Arrangem
ent,
including
holding,
subsidiary
or
associate
companie
S

Forming part of the same Promoter group.

Disclosure

about effect of the Demerger on:

Key
Manageria
|
Personnel

There will be no impact of the Scheme on the KMPs of the Applicant
Companies. Further, none of the KMPs have any interest in the
Scheme except to the extent of shares held by them, if any, in the
Applicant Companies.

Directors

The proposed Scheme of Arrangement would not affect any Director
of the Applicant Companies.

Promoter
s/ Non-
Promoter
S
members

e The Applicant Companies have only one class of shareholders, i.e.,
equity shareholders.

e The Scheme does not affect rights and interest of the Promoter and
Non-Promoter Shareholders of the Applicant Companies
prejudicially.

Creditors

All the liabilities and dues payable pertaining to the Demerged
Undertaking of Demerged Company shall become the liabilities and
dues payable of/ by Resulting Company.

Depositor
s

As on date, the Applicant Companies do not have any outstanding
public deposits or outstanding debentures and therefore, the effect of

Debentur
e Holders

Deposit
trustee
and

the Scheme on any such public deposit holders or deposit trustee(s)
or debenture holders does not arise.
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debenture

trustee
h. | Employee | All the staff, workmen and other employees pertaining the Demerged
s of the | Undertaking of the Demerged Company immediately before the
Company | Scheme of Arrangement shall become the staff, workmen and
employees of the Resulting Company as per the details mentioned in
the Scheme of Arrangement.
Vi. Disclosure about effect of Arrangement on material interest of Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel and Debenture Trustee
a. Directors | The proposed Scheme of Arrangement would not affect any Director
of the Applicant Companies.
b. Key No material effect of Scheme of Arrangement.
Manageri
al
Personnel
C. Debentur | Notapplicable
e Trustee
vii. | Details of | The Scheme is subject to approval from jurisdictional NCLT. Further,
approvals, | notice under Section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 is being
sanctions, | submitted with the Central Government through Regional Director
or no- | (North-Western Region), Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Registrar of
objection( | Companies (NCT of Jaipur), Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Official
s), if any, | Liquidator, attached to the Jaipur High Court, Jurisdictional Income
from Tax Authorities, in respect of the Applicant Companies.
regulatory
or any
other
governme
ntal
authoritie
s
required,
received,
or
pending
for the
proposed
Scheme of
Arrangem
ent
viii. | A As per the directions of the Tribunal, and as per the discretion
statement | exercised by the Chairperson appointed for the meeting, the meeting
to the | of unsecured creditors of Demerged Company, is proposed to be held

effect that
the

through VC with facility of remote e-voting, accordingly, option of
attending the meeting physically at venue or through proxy is not

persons to | available.

whom the

notice is | Unsecured Creditors of the Demerged Company to whom the Notice is
sent may | sent may either vote using remote e-voting system or vote during the
vote in the | meeting via VC through e-voting system.

meeting

either in

person or
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by
proxies, or
where
applicable
, by voting
through
electronic
means.

General:

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

The copy of draft scheme has been filed with the Registrar of Companies.

The National Company Law Tribunal, Jaipur Bench by its Order dated 1st June 2023, read with
Rectification Order dated 16t June 2023, has dispensed with the requirement of convening
the meeting(s) of the Equity Shareholders of the Applicant Companies.

The National Company Law Tribunal, Jaipur Bench by its Order dated 1st June 2023, read with
Rectification Order dated 16t June 2023, has directed for convening of the meeting of the
secured and unsecured creditors of the Demerged Company. Further, as per the discretion
exercised by the Chairperson appointed for the meeting, the meeting of unsecured creditors
of Demerged Company shall be conducted via Video Conferencing with facility of remote e-
voting. Also, the National Company Law Tribunal, Jaipur Bench by its Order dated 1st June
2023, read with Rectification Order dated 16th June 2023 has directed for publication of notice
of the said meeting in newspaper(s).

No investigation or proceedings have been instituted or are pending under applicable
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 or erstwhile provisions of Companies Act, 1956 against the
Applicant Companies.

No winding up petition has been admitted against any of the Applicant Companies.
Copy of the notice(s) issued to the unsecured creditors of Demerged Company, the Scheme of

Arrangement and Explanatory Statement under Section 230 of the Companies Act, 2013 have
been placed on the website of the Demerged Company at https://www.jankicorp.com/

The detailed procedure for participation in the meeting through VC, remote e-voting and
voting during the meeting through e-voting system is enclosed with this notice as Annexure
A. The unsecured creditors desiring to attend the meeting convened through VC and to vote
during the meeting or before the meeting, using remote e-voting system, are requested to
carefully follow the instructions set out in Annexure A to this Notice.

The following documents will be open for obtaining extracts from or for making or obtaining
copies or inspection by the unsecured creditors of Demerged Company at Mandpiya Chouraha,
Chittor Road, Bhilwara, Rajasthan - 311001 between 10:00 AM to 12:00 Noon on all working
days, except Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays:

a) Copy of the Order dated 1st June 2023 of the NCLT to be read with Rectification Order
dated 16t June 2023 passed in Company Application No. CA (CAA) No. 01/230-
232/]JPR/2023 directing the convening of meeting of the unsecured creditors of
Demerged Company;

b) Copy of the Company Application No. C.A. (CAA) CA (CAA) No. 01/230-232/JPR/2023 ;
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c) Copy of Scheme of Arrangement;
d) Memorandum and Articles of Association of all Applicant Companies;
e) Standalone Audited financial statements of Janki Corp Limited for the year ended 31st

March 2022;

f) Unaudited provisional financial statements of Janki Corp Limited for the period ended 30t
November 2022;

g) Unaudited provisional financial statements of Janki Corp Limited for the period ended 15t
January 2023;

h) Copies of the fair Share Entitlement Ratio Report dated 31st January 2023 issued by Mr.
Niranjan Kumar (Registered Valuer) (IBBI Registration No.-IBBI/RV/06/2018/10137);

i) Certificates issued by Statutory Auditors of the Applicant Companies in relation to the
accounting treatment prescribed in the Scheme is in conformity with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules
issued thereunder;

j) List of unsecured creditors of the Demerged Company as on 31st March 2023;

k) Any other information, contracts or agreements material to the Demerger.

24. A copy of the Scheme and Explanatory Statement shall be furnished to the unsecured creditors,
free of charge, within 1 (one) day (except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) on a
requisition being so made for the same by the unsecured creditors.

Date: 23rd June 2023 For Janki Corp Limited
Place: Jaipur Sd/-
Registered Office: Brij Bhushan Sharma
JANKI CORP LIMITED Chairperson

Mandpiya Chouraha, Chittor Road,
Bhilwara, Rajasthan - 311001
CIN - U17118R]J1993PLC023549
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SCHEME OF ARBANGEMENT

BETWEEMN

JANKL CORP LIMITEDR
{DEMERGED COMPANYY
AND
JANKI TEXTILES INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
(RESULTINVG COMPANY)
AND '
THEIR RESFECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

|Usdier Sectbons 230 To 232 read with Section 66 of the Companies Act. 2013 nead with Rubes made
theseuncler |
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For Jank! TodBes India Privela Limited

For: Janki Corp Limited 2
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PREAMBLE TO THESCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

Backgroand and Rationsle for theScheme of Arrangeneent:

Janki Corp Limited {*Demerged Company® o “}CL") s publiclimited company incorporsted ander
the Companics Act, 1956, and huving Is registered office st Mandgpiva Chioraha. Chittor Road,
Bhllworn, Rijsithan = 3110000 Corporate [dentliy Mumber (SCIN"js U171 8RII9IPLICO23549,
anidPermanent Azeownt Mumber (*PAN) is AAACIIGIZA, The Demerped Company was originally
imcorporated {and comimenced busineis} on Septernber Do 193 unsler the mame Janiki Paocessons Private
Limited, The Demerged Compary was converied fo o public limited company on Fune 27, 2000 and
subsoquently, the name of he Demerged Compary was changed 1o Jankl Frocessors Limited oo
recember 31, 20603,

The Demenged Company & engaged in the business of (i) processing of  synthetic fabrics. and
risnefucinring of l:-:.:a!-.ih; (*TextileBusiness' )i jprocessing and production. of steel, sponge from and lson
are pelicts. The steel production |s sapported by its captive epergy wnit providing in-house seees 1o
flying ash, churcoal, elc ('Steel & Energy Business' icollectively reflerred toas* Baskness”.

Janki Vestiles India Privatel.imited (' Resuliing Company’ of "JTIPL'} i a privaiclimied company
incorporated under Companics Act, 2013having Its regisiered office stMandpiva (houraha, Chittor
Road, Bhilwors, Rajsithan - 311001, I Corporule  ldentity Number CIN') &
UITERRI2022PTCOBS 35 4and Permanent Account Number (*PAN') IsAAFCIBSB91 The Company is
awbioeized o engnge in the bosiness of 1extilea

Kationale of the Scheme:

Mhe Derberged Company is-inter-alia engaged In varied bisiness verticals namely Toxtile andSteel &
Encrgy, The Steel & Energy business i highly capital driven with long gedsintion period and the Textile
bizsiness, on the other kand, is dynarde, oure volatile 10 domestic and internstional markel condigians,
heivily dependent on product imnovatlons and development, which require different skl sets end
capabilitics.

Managemment belicves thal the risk and reward msociated with each of the aforesaid business verticals
are different und ure ot different natarity stage {n thelr life cyeles. Each business verticals have a distinct
uttractiveness 1o divergent set of Investin. With & view to unlock the potentind of cach of the business
verticals, the management intends b demerge the Textile Division, on @ going concem basisinta the
Resulting Company, I s imended for the Demerged Company to focus on the Steel & Energy Business
urid the Resulting Company 10 focus on theTexile Basiness. The management believes. that such
concentrted efliors shall benefit all sakebolders of the Demenged Company and Resulting Company,
respeclively. The Scheme is enpectod to nesult in the foflowing benefits:

a.  Facilitabe focused growth, concentraid approach, business synergics ond increxsed operutional
andd cusiormer ficis Toe respective business verticals:

&




b, Rationaliztion of operations with grewter degree of operational efficloncy and dptimum wiilization
of vatious FEsOGRCEs,

¢ Lead w clear srategle direction on scoount of segregation of the variods businesses In which the
Demerged Company b engaged, viz: Textile business and Steel & Energy business.

4 “The Resuliing Company, with clesr identity of being in s TextileBusiness, will coable right
costaener stention nesulting in degper markel penetralion,

e Ablliy 1o leversge fnancinl mnd operational resources. in each business vemicals will lead 10
peecsibilities of joint vientures and associations with other Indwstry participarts, both in india and
whobally, and will facilitate airacting grewer talent pool,

[ Foch busimess will be able fo address independent business. opportunities with efficient capital
allocation ond attract Sifferent set of investons, strategic partners, lenders and other stakehnolders,
thus beading to enhanced value creation for sharchalders, which would be in the best interest of the
Diomerged  Company and Resulting Company -and 1heir sespective stakeholders  connected
iherewith,

The Sehime in oot in any manner, prejadicial o sgains public interest and would serve the interest of all
sharehadders, craditom or ony other sinkeholders. -

Thiz Scheme of Armanpemical B dvided indo following parts:

i Part A - desling with definitions and share capital;

] Part 8 - dealing with demerger of Textile Diviston of the Demerged Company |nte the Resulting
Coempany; ami

(i) Part C—Ceneral / residunry lemas und conditions thut sre applicable o this scheme,
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For: JankiCorp Limited

.

DEFINITIONS

i this Schémse, unless inconsistent with the subject or context, the following expressions shall have
the fallywing moaning:
=AGE™ micans the Companies Act, 2013 and any sotutory modification or re-enactment thereof for
i timae being in force.

= A pplicable Lawis)" means any stabite, notification, by-taws, rules, regulmtions, guidelines, ruke or
coammun lnw, policy, code, directives, ordinance, schemes, directives, pitlces, orders or instructions
enavted or issned or sanclioned by any appropante authority, incloding any modification or re-
enagiment thercof fir the time being in fore.

“Appoinied Date"ricans the opening of business hours on Apeil 1, 2023, or such other date as may
e fined or approved by the Mational Company Law Tritanal o such other competent autharity,

“Board of Directors™ In relation b dhe Demerged Company ard'or the Risaling Compasy, a5 the
citse nuy be, imeans thelr respective Boord of Directors and shall, unless ropugnant 10 the contexi or
itherwise, include o committoe of drectorsor any person authorized by the Board of Directors of
wuch codmmtes of director

“Demerged Company™ meins Jankd Corp Limited, o company incorporated eader the Indisn
Compankes Aol 1956 and hmdng e registered offfee ai Mandpiva Chiwraha Chittor Road,
Bhilwors, Rajasthan-311000; Itn Corporide Identity Mumber is’ UITHERIISEPLOOZISAT 30d
Menmisent Account Mumber JEAAACTIEIEA,

=Demerged Undertuking™or =Demorged Business"means Textile Divisonol Janky Corp Limized,

“Effective Date™ means the dute or last of the dates on which centified copies of the onder of the
NCLT sanctioning the scheme are filled by the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company
with: the eegistar of companes, References n ﬂhii acheme o the dale of “coming e offect of this
peheme™ or “upon ik scheme becoming elfective™ shall mean the effective daie,

w11 Act™ medns the Indian Income-tax Act, 1961 and shall inclsde any statwtory modifications, re-
enpckments of smendmients thereol for the bime heang Tn focce,

“RCLT means thefnipur Bench or any other jurisdicional Bench of National Company Law
Tritunal &% constituted and wwthorized s per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2003 for
gpproving any scheme of srungement, compeomise or reconstruction of eompanics under Seotions
i 40 232 of the Compaiies Act, J011

Y Redeemable Preference Shars™means the not-convertibie noa-camalativell01% rodisomabic
peelerence shares Baved by Janki Testiea Irdia PrivsteLimited, the Resolting Company a3 o
consbdenition pursuant to the Scheme of Arangement, an such terms as menthoned in Clause £4.
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“Record Dare™ means the date 10 be fixed by the Board of Direciors of the Demerged Company,
for the purpose of doiermining the members of the Demeorged Company t whom shares [n the
Resulting Company will be sliotted under the scheme,

“Remnining Bufiness™ nmeans sl the ondentakingy, husiness, activities and operalions of the
Demseged Company other than the Textile Buasiness.

“The “:HIIH'“ Compaoy™ mesns Jankl Texilbeslndis Private Limited, & company locorporaled
under :hn_l':hﬁpmh-: Act, 2013 snd having ks repsiered ofTice atMandpiya Chourba, Chitior
Rowd,  Bhllwars, Rajusthan -~ 3100000's  Corporste  Identity  Number s
L F2RGRINO2IPTCO8S 3 54und Its Permanenl Account Number is AAFCIBESERH.

“Scheme”™ or “the Scheme™ or “this Scheme™ mueans this Scheme of Areangement in jts présent
form of with any. modiGeationis) made under Clause 17 of this Schame or as appetved or direcied
By the MOCLT:

"Share Entitlement Ratio Reporeisi™ mesns and refers to.the certificate issped by Mr. Miranjan
Rumar, Regisiered Valoer, dated January 31, 2023,

“Tax" or “Taxes” shall mcan all catgolngs or dues or liabilities, erystallized or contingent, on
aveount o Lues on hel income, gross income, gross recelpts, sales, use, services, ad vadorem, vahue
added. capital gnins, corporate income tax, minimum aleenoie ax, buyback distribalion s,
dividend distribution tx, inansfer, franchise and profits; withhalding s property tax; waler tax;
any lox payshle in o representutive capacity. goods ond service tw service. tax; value-sdded tax,
dutien of cusdom and excise, oetnod duty, entry tax, Samp duty, other govemenenial charpes or duties
or pther taxgs oF stalulory payments o relotion to contrsct lobour and? o siber sontroctors and’ o
suh-comraciors, statutory pension or other employrmont henefit plan contributions, foes, asessments
or chasges of any Kind whotsoever, incluling any sencharge or cos thiveon, Wigether with any
interest ond any penaltics. additions o ws or sdditional snsmmt with respect thenstod and Taxation
will be construed accordingly.

“Textile Division™ or “Textile Business™ means snd Includes the underiaking of the Demerged
Company relsted o Textile Division comststing, inter-afia, sll assets, incloding movable and
immaveable properiies and all Rabiliiies refating thereio, whether or not recosded in the books ol
wecounts. Agseds and Lisbillges of the Textile Divigsion shall, inter-ofia, mean and include:

a} The assets (whether real or personal, corporeal or incorporral, present, fulure, comingent,
tangible of intangibic) poaining fo the Testibe Division of the Demerged Company
including but mot lmited to licenses (of any nature whatsocver), fumiture, Fixiwres,
appliances, sccessories, vehicles, power plonts, deposits, ol stocks, swspts, working capital,
sl costomenvendor contracts, contingent rights or benefits, entitlements, tademarks, logo,
copyright, patent, brundrade name, knowledge; innovations, goodwill, whether or not
redorded or appesring in the books of accounts of the Dremierged Company and'or the
Besulting Company (pursuunt 1o this: Scheme) in terma of the applicable acoousiting
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standands, bolonging 10 or in The ownership, posves, possession or the control of or vested in
or granied in favour of or hedd for the benefit of o erjoyed by the Textile Divisaon;

B) Al deposits, advances, louns, receivables. funds, stafl pdvances, sdvance payments o
regulatory sathorithes, cash, bank halonces, sccounts and all eamest misney andior deposits
Including security deposits made / paid by the Demerged Company in connection with.or
relating w the Textie Division; '

&) The liobilinies pertsining to / arising out of the acibities. or operations of Uwe
Teablelvisson, inter-alia, inchuding th fallowlng:

= Al Jiabilides whivh artse gat of the activities or opertions of the Textile Division,

L Mﬂﬁ-!m and borrowings mised, term loans from banks and financial instiutions
{il'any), hank overdrafts, working capital oams & liabiites, incurnsd and uthlized solely
for ke activitbes or operations of the Textlle DEvisken;

= Lishilitién other thor thode referred o dbogve, being the amounts of geacral o
miltipurposs borrowings of (ke Demerged E:mpmy. if umy, allocated 1o the Testils
[Xylsbon in the same proportion in which the value of the assets (ignaring the revalued
amouni) imnsferred mmder this Schemie bear 1o the total value of ihe asscts of the
Demerged Company immediately before giving effect to this Schemes

Provided however that any guestion that muy rise us to whether o spevified moet or
lkahitity pertaing or does not pertain to the Textile Division or whether |8 arises oug of
ik sctivities or operathony of the Textile Bivision shall be decided by mutial agreement
between the Tieard of Directom of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company;

i} Al entprloyees of the Demerged Company employed ind or celatible to the Textile Division
g3 o0 he Effective Dage, and s identified by the Board of Directors of 1he Demerged
Company;

[} All books, peoirds, (lles papers, compuier softwase-along with thelr licenses, manuals and
hackup copiss, drawings, date cutnbogues, and other dati and recosds, whether in physical
e chectronic fonm, divectly or indirectly in cormection with or relating 1o ibe Textile
Iiwlstboa

Withouwr prejudice 1o the. generality of the Foregoing, it i charified thot oll rights, entitlemenis,
consonts, permisstons, [keenses. cenificates, authorizations relating: to the Textile Division shall
stand tranaferred 1o the Resibing Company as 17 the same weng origmally given by, issued 1o or
exeented in fovour of the Resultng Company, and the rights and benefits under the same shall be
avoilahie 10 the Resulting Company, Furthor, all beneflts or incentives including imcome 1o, sales
b (ima buding deferment of sales tx), poods and servios tax, value odied taxond any othier direct or
indicect tax{is) benolida-in respect of the Tewtile Davision for which the Demerged Company is
entithed to in forms of the various satutes andfor schemes of Linion and State Covermments, shall be
avollabde o and vest in the Redulting Company.
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tepagnant or contrary to the confexl of meaning Irerent, have the same meining sscribed o theem
ander the Act and other Appllcable Luws, rules, regulusions, bye-laws, as the case may be. or any
mm-mlﬂmﬁmumwmwtﬂmﬁmmm

X I this Scheme, unbess the contexd atherwise requires;

a
o

i
dh

&)

)

warrds danoting the singilar shall inchade the plural and vice versa;

héadings and buld typefaces are only for convenienze and shall be igaored for fhe parpeise af
interpretation;

referenies o the word “inchisde” or =including” shall be consirued without limitation;

o refevence 10 & clalise. section of par is, unless indicated 10 ibe condrary, & reforence 1o a
Elase, sectlon, or pan of this Schems;

unbiss siberwise delinad, the reference 1o tig word “days” shall mean cadendar days;

refprenee 0 o discument ingludes an amendment of supplement fo, or replacement or novation
of thal document;

word(s) and expressionis) elsewhere defined in the Schieme chall have the mwaningish
respectively ascribed to them; and

All l&mu and words wved but not defiped in this Scheme shall, unbess repugnant oF contrasy 10
the context or mesning thereof, have the same desning agcribid to them under the At and
pther Applicable Laws, rules, regulations, byelavd, &5 the ease miy be, of uny- sialutory
msdification of re-cractment thereod fof the time being in force.

X DATE OF TAKING EFFECT AND OPERATIVE DATE

1.1, mmwmqmmnhﬂduinm_mmrm&whh uymnﬁrmb:m;upfqudm‘mpnhdu
dirocted by the NCLT, shall ke effect from the Appointed Dute but shall be opevative frim the

Effective Date.
4. SHARE CAPITAL
41, Tive share capital of e Demerged Company as on307 Noverber 2022 was ax under:

5.00,00,000 Exquity shares of [NR 10 cach S5, 000,000,000

Tetsl S0, 00, 140,050

=

Issued, Subseribed and Paid-up

For: Jankivo
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3.|!,!~3".ﬁl.ll:l Emltydmﬁarlé'dn [0 each 31.35.26,000

Total 31.35.36,000

Siubsequent o the sbove date and till the date of the Scheme being approved by the Board of
[rectors of 1he Dremerged Company, ther has been no change in the auborneed, issied. subscribesd
and paic-up equity share capital of the Domerged Company.

42 The shiore capital ofthe Resulting Company s per Iatest peov isional sccounts & onl 5 Junuary2023

Wit 48 Lencder:
| Particalars (Amount in INR)
[ Authorked Capleal
.- 150,000 Equity. shares of INR10 cach 500,000
| Tocal ) 15.00,000
| Isioed; Saticribed and Puid-up
&2, PRI quity shisres of INR 10 each GIT S0
Total 527080

Subscquent to the above date-and 01l the date of the Scheme being approved by the Baoard of
Mhrgctors of the Resulting Company, there has been no change in the authorized, issued, subsceribed
and pald-up couity share capital of the Resulting Company,

v Page # of 14
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VESTING OF UNDERTAKING

With effect from the Appointed Date, and sublect to the provisions of the Scheme, the Textile
Divsionod the Demerged Cofpany, ts defined in Clause 117 above, shall subjeet 1o the provisions
F thit Cluse | relation b the mode of vesting and parsuant 1o Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and
Ay uther relevant provisians of the Act, and without sny further ot or deed. be trunsforred to and
vested in undior decmed 1o be trnsferred 1o und vested in the Resulting Company, a3 & going

concern, i the following manner

With cffect from the Appointed [hde, the whole of the undertaking and propertics comprising all
lungible and Inlengible saeits including bt not Kmited 1o all Kinds of comtingent rights o benelig,
cntithements, levnsey (0F any nature whatseever), trademarks, kogo, copyright, patent, brapd/isde
name, knowledge, innovatons, goodwill, whether or not recorded of appearing in the books of
accounts of the Denserged Company pertaining to theTextle Division, ax aforesaid, shall, under the
provishons of Stctioas 230 b 232 of fhe Act and any olher relevint provisions of the Agt, if any,
without any further act or deed, be transferred 10 and be vested in andior be deemed th be trinsferred
i the Resulting Company s0 s o vest in the Resulting Company all the rights, title mnd Interest
pertaining 1o the Textile Divisionol the Demenged Company,

With efféct from the Appointed [ike, ol debis, Habilitics, eontingent lsbilities, duties and
obligations of every Kind, aature and descrigoion of the Demerged Company relating 1o the Fextibe
Division, 18 defined in Claose 117 abive, shall, usder the proviséons of Sections 230 te 232 of the
Avt and any other rebevan provisions of the Act without any fusther sal or deed, be transferred o
andice deemed to be tmnsforred to the Resulting Company as the debds, liabilitics, contingent
|iabitities, dutles and obligations of the Resulting Company and it shall not be necessary 1o obinin
the consent of umy third party or other persoa who is 2 party 10 sny contract or arrangement by virtee
of which such Liabilities and obligations have arlsen in order to give effect to the provisions of this

sibeglmgse.

Ihe vieatlng of the Textibe Division o aforcsaid, shull be subject 1o the existing securities, charges,
hypathecation and morgages, il any, sabsisting in relation o any loass or bormowings of the Textile
[Hivision, provided however, any roference in any security docurments of armangements te which the
(hemensed Compary s 4 party, wherein ihe issets of the Texiile Division have been or are oifired
or agreed to be offered s secwrities for any financial asistance or obligations, sholl be consinged a8
s reterence 1o only the sssets pertaining 1o the Textile Division as are vested in the Resulling
{Compary os per the Scheme, to the end and ingent that any such secunty, chasge, hypothocation and
mortgage shall not extend or be deemed to extend 10 any of e other assets of the Demerged
Comgany o any other amots of the Resuling Company. Provided further, that the secarities,
charges, hypothecation and mortgages (1 any subsistieg) over and in respect of the awsets or any

Pagee 9 07 24
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pant thereor of the Resulting Company shall continue with respect to such ssets of part thereof and
this Schene shall met mmaﬂ#ﬂ: wdtmurhhn. charges, hypothecation and mongages shall
il ¢xterd of he deomed to extend o any of the ather assets of Kesulting Company.

£4 With effect fram the Appointed Date and spon the S¢heme- becoming -effeelive any -stalulory
Hoonses, corificales, permimipns, unique “identification numbers, registrofions or approval or
porsents Weld By ihe: Dhemerged Compaay required 1o carry on operations in the Demerged
Undortsking shall stand vested in o transforred and deem to be transferred io and vested 1o the
Resulting Comparry without any further act or deed. and shall be approprisiely mutated by the
statutory muthorities concerned therewith in favour of the Resuting Company. The Resuiting
Company ardior the Demerged Company shall fike intimation with the relevant authorities, who
ihall take the same on record, or undertke necessary actions 2 may be required. for having the said
livomes, cortificates, permisiions, rogistration, wnique fdentifbcation numbers, ete. vested e
tramsierred (o the Resulting Company;

43 With effect from the Appointed Date, all docaments of tithe, deeds, papers, confracts, lloenses ete.
pertaining o the Textile Division shall be handed over 1o the Resubiing Company.

56 With elfect from the Appoimted Date, (he transler and vesting of the assets of the Demerged
Company relating t6 the Texgile DAvissim shall be affected o follows:

S600 The immovesble properics including land, building and stroctures, i any, belonging o
anclior wested in the Texitle Division shall be transferred to and vested inoor deemed o
have been tranaferred o the Resulting Company. With elfect from the Appuointed Dade,
the Resulting Company shall be entitled 1o excrcise all rights und privileges and he Hable
10 pay ground reel, municipal taxes, if any, wmd fulfill all obligations in relaticn 1o ve
applivable o such fmmovable properics, The mutation of ttle to the Immovable
properthes bn the nume of the Resulting Company shall be mude and duly recorded by the
wup-hi:nuhm:nnmmnuﬂm-um&mnruﬂnhhmnhyﬂwﬂmﬂmmu
Scheme becoming effective in stcordarice with the lerms hereod.

542 Nedwithsanding anything contained n this Scheme, the imnwvable properies of the
Demerged Company perialning 1o the Demengesd Undertaking situated fn different states,
whether owned or leased, for the purpose of, inter alia, payment of stamp duly, and
vesting into the Resulting Company und if the Resuhing Company so decides, the
concerned parics: upoen the Sohome becoming Effective, shall exeeute or register or cause
50 1o be done, scpamte deeds of conveyanios of deods of assignmient of lease, o3 the case
may be, in favoor of the Resulting Company' in respert of such immiovable properties.
Each of the lmmavable propertics, snly for the povinent of stamp duty (11 nequined arder
Applicable Lo, shall be deemed 1o be conveyed ata valiue &s dotermined by the relevant
putharities n oecordance with the spplicable cintle raes. The transfer of soch immovable
propertics shall form an integral part of the Scheme.

LR Al s fovable asseis of the Textile THivision or azsets oiberwise capabile of transfer by
manugl delivery or by endorsement and delivery, Incloding’ cash In hand shall be
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540,

phiysically handed over by manual delivery to the Resulting Company Lo the ety wfid
iribent that the peoperty therein passes to the Resulting Company oo such delivery, without
requiring sny deed of Insrament of convevance for the same and shall become the
property of the Resulting Company agcordinglly.

64, In respect of moveble ssots, other than those specified insub-clause 3:6.3. ahove,
ineluding sundry debtors, oulstanding loans und advances, i anvy, regoversblie in ook or
i kind or value to be réocived. bonk balances and depeosits, it any, parsuant 1o the order
of the NOLT, the said debt, loas, advances, ofd, would be paid of made: good or held on
wecount of the Rewulting Company as the person entithed thereto, ko the end and intent that
the right of the Demerged Company 10 recover oc roalise the <eme stands extinguished,
and that such rights 1o recover or realize the same shall viewl in the Resulting Company,
Prarsudnt 0 the order of the WOCLT sanctioning the Scheme, each perscn, debliv o
depoditee of the Textile Division of the Demerped Comgpany would pay thi detd, koan or
advance o make good the same or hold the samié 1o the adoount of the Resulting
Compeny and thal the fight of the Resulting l‘..ll.'mpuru' o recover of realize the same
wotld he in substinution of the right of the Demerged Company.

Any lodns or other obligntions, 17 any, due between the Textile Division of the Demerged Company
andf the Resulting Company or any other trensactions between the Textile Division of the Demenged
Company snd the Rewling Company o4 on the Appointed Date, shall stand automatically
extinguished

All taxex duties, eiss payible by the Demerged Company relating (o the Textile Division and all or
any relundsioredit {Including cenvat crodits)claims relwing thereto shall be (redled as the Hakbility or
refundverediticlalms, & the case may bel of the Resulting Company.

Ihe experience, track recond, knowledge, innavations and credestinls of the Demerged Company in
relution 1o the Demeried Uindartaking in dealing with identified products andior services in relation
b varibus authorities, agencics and clieats prior b fts- ransfor to the Resulting Company shall be
waken Endo account and trested and recognize 5 the experionce, rack record, knowledge, innovations
aiid credentisls b relation to such Demerged Undertaking even sfler its tansfer o the Resulting
Lompany.

o and from the Effective Date and G such fime that the aume of the bank accourts of the
Bemerged Cosipany, in relation 10 of i conncction with the Demerged Undertaking, have been
repluced with that of the Resuliing Company, the Resulting Company shall be emitled to maintain
snd operste the bank accounts of the Demerged Company pertaining 1o the Demerged Unideriaking,
in the nanve of the Demerped Company for such time a5 may be determined 10 be neosisary by the
Resulting Contpany. All chegques and other negotiable instruments, paymiesl orders received of
presented for encashmend whick are in the name of the Demerged Company, in retation: to or in
connection with the Demerged Undertiking, afler the Effective Date shall be acvopied by the
barkers of the Resuiting Company and credited 1o the ucoount of the Resaling Company, if
prosented by the Hv_dullihg Compary.

&
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This Soheme has heen drawn ap to comply. with the conditions relating lo "Demerger” as specified
under Section 2 19AA) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, I any terms or provisions of the Scheme are
found or imerpreted 1o be inconnistent with the said provisions of a loter date including resulting
from mn amendment of law of for any other reason whatsoever, the proviskona of the said section of
ihe Income-tax Act, 1961 sholl preveil pnd the Scheme shall stand modified to the extent determingd
MECERRAry 10 nnmpl:r with conditions contained 1n ﬂmﬁmﬂ.lm:ﬁ ol the Income=lax Act, 1961,
Such modification will however not affect other parts of the Scheme,

CONSIDERATION

Upon the Stheme coming Into effect and in considerntion of 1he transher and vesting of the
Pemerged Lindertaking of Domerged. Company with the Resuhing Company  pursuant fo this
Scheme and subjes be the' phovisipng of this Scheme, the Hesuliing Company - shall, withool uny
further applicaiim, oet, deed, consent o instrument, tssue and allot, on o proportionete basie 1o cach
sharchalder of the Demerged Company, whisse name b reconded in the register of memberts os
member of the Demerged Company a5 on the Record Date, a5 Tollows:;

“F ey 0015 Now-Coeveraible, Non-Crumiddorive Redeemable Praference Shoresoll JTIPL of foce
wattie af INR Teachk fully poid up- shall B tssueed for every T 0me) equity share held in JCL having
v verlig of INR 100 ecrch fiulhypaied up™

The aforesaid ratio for the e of Redeemable PreferenceShares by the Besulting Company agoinst

the equity shares hekd by the sharchelders in the Demerged Company is based on the
recommendalions made in the Share Eatithement Report dated Jampary 312023 issged by Mr,
Niranjun kumar, Registersd Valuer, having BRI registration No - INBURVID&2018/10137,

Redeomable Preferencesharesto be fsued and allofiod in terma hereol will be subject 10 the
Memomndum of Association end Articles of Association of the Resulting Company and shall bo
deamed 10 be in complionce with the provisions of the Act or any law for the time being tn foroe,

e tenms of issue of 0.01% Redeemubie Preference Shares have been specified in Schedule 1.

If necissary, the Resulting Compuny shall beflore allotment of the Redeemable ProferenceShares in
terem of the Scheme, incresse its suhorized share capital by such amount a8 may be necossary 1o
sutisfy its obligation under the provisions of the Scheme In compliance with the appiicable
prtvisbons of the Act und the Rules thereunder.

The Hedeemnable Preference Shares shill be Bsued bn plovsicalform to the sharebolders of the
Memerged Campany, into the sccount in which shares of the Demerged Company are hebd or such
offer account g is intimated in writing by the sharcholders to the Demerged Company and'or iix
Hoglatrur

e Redesmable Prefonencs Shares 10 by fssued by the Resolting Compaay. in respect of any equity
shares of tHe Demerpod Company which ure held in obevance under the provision of section 126 of
the Act or atherwise, shall aléo be kept in abevance.
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The approval of this ;"r-ﬂ'ml: by the requisite majority of sharcholders of the Resulting Company
shall be deemed ta be in duc sompliance of the provisians of Section 55, 42, 62 af the Act, and ather
relevint and applicable provisions of the Act for the fssue and allotment of Redeemable Preference
Stares by the Resulting Company 19 the sharsholders of the Demerged Company, us provided in
ihis Soheme.
Ihe {ssue and allotment of the shares by (he Resulling Company a5 provided in this Scheme s on
Integral part hereol and shall be deermed o hive been carricd oul without any fuerther oot o deed by
(B Rexulting Company s if the procedure Taid down unider the relevant spplicable provisions of the.
At wieni duly ooaiplied with.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT
In the broks of the Demerged Company:

Lipoa thic Scheme becoming effective und with effect froms the Appointed Date, the demérger of 1he.
Demerged Undenaking from the Demergad Company s thee Resulting Compary shall be sceoamed
fur, in the bocks of the Demetped Comspany in aecordonce with appirabhe lndian Accouming
Siandards. | Ind-A%) midifled under Secion 133 of the Companics Aok, 2013 read with refevant rules
iwsued thereunder, and generndly sccepted accounting principles in India o3 amcnided from Lims W
time inchuding ax provided berein below:

AN Uipen the Schime bocoming effective and with effect from the Appainted Dateall inter-
curtipiny balances (if uny ) between the Demerged Company (In relation 10 the Demetged
Undertuking) und Hesulting Company, m the books of bbcounts of the n-.-nwmu.l
Compans shall stnnd reduced und sdjusted in reerves;

T Lipon the Scheme becoming cffective and with effect from the Appointed Date, the
Demerged Company shall de-recognize the carrying values of all assets and Tinhilithes
fincliding Textite Business reserves| pectaining 1o the Teutile Business: '

T.1.3, The difference between the book valoe of assets and linbilities (incleding Textile:
Business reserves) pertadning to the Textile Business shall be sdiwsted ngainst the Profit
& Loss Accianis,

A Any meter aof Gealt with in Claess hercinabove shall be dealt with in accordance with
ithe secointing atandoets applicable W the Demergod Company,

In ihe hoaks of the Resulting Company

LUipon the Seheme becoming effective and with effect trom the Appointed Date, the demerger ol the
Demerged Undertking from the Demerged Company 1o the Hesulting Company shall be acooanted
fir, i the books of Resuiting Company, in sccordaoce with the accounting standands as applicable
under section 133 of the Act and relevant rules issued thereunder 35 amended from time 10 time. It
woskd Inter aliy Inciude the following:
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Lipan ihe Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Pt all Endor-
companybilances (if any) between the Demerged Company (in refation 1o the Demerged
Undertaking) and Resulting Company, In the books of sccoumts of the Resaliing
Company shall stand reduced and odjusted in reseres;

The Resulting Company shall record the saesess snd liabilities (including Textile Business
reserces | pertaining to the Texiile Business, transforred o and vested in it purswant to this

Scheme ol thelr resppetive carrving values os appearing in the books of the Demerged

Company s o the Appointed Date;

The Resulting Company. shall crodit 0 iis share capital in ity books: of account, the
nggrogate face value of the Redeemable Preference Shares isswed by it to the members of
the Demerged Company purseant to Claase 6.1 of this Schemc;

The rdeniiny of the resorves ransfermed by the Demaerged Company 1o Resuhing Company
pertiining o the Textile Business of the Dermerged Company (“Transfermed Beserves’)
shall be prescrved and vested i it ond shall appexr in tho financiad -statements of
Resultitg Compuny In thesame form and manner, in which 1théy appeaned wn the fnancial

“utatensents oftbe Demerged Company prior o Scheme becaming effective,

The difference between the Net Axsets (i, the differcnog between the book value of
ussets and Habifilies 5 on the Appolnléd Dite) transformed from the Demierged Company
pursuant 1o Cluess 72,2, if ony, ond aggregate of the share capital lssived pursuant to
Clawse 7.2,3 and the Transferred Resorves: pursunnt 1o Clawie 7.2 2und after giving effect
to nler-company balunces, If dny, shall be adjusted ajainst Capital Reserve. I the
balopce of caplial reserve is fegative (debil balonce), the same shall be-adfjusted ogninsi
the Profit &Loss Account in the booka of the Resulting Company.

b ot of ainy d1i%erenoes In scoounting policy betwesn the Demerped Company and the
Resultlng Company, the accounting policies fallowed by the Resulting Company will
prrevall and the difference shall be adjusted appropriately.

Ay matter not deadt with in Clouse hereinabove shall be dealt with in accordance with
the accounting standards applicable 1o the Resulting Company.

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS.

Subject o Clause § of the Scheme, aa md from ibe daie of approval of this Scheme by the Boacd of
Directors of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company and tll the. Effective Thte, the
Demetiped Company

Bl

L

Far ﬂﬂ orp Limited

Shall corry on the business sctivities of the Textile [Hvision with repsomabie cane pnd
diligence and in the spme mananer & it kad been doing hitherta©

Stuall not vary of alier, excepl in ‘the ordinary course of its business: and @5 may be
required for reorgantmtion, the terma snd conditions of employment. of wny of Hs
emphoyest in relathon 1o the Tevtile Divisson.
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B2 Witk et from the Effective Date, the Resulting Company shall contlnue and carry on and shall be

suthorized 1o carry on the businesses carried on by the Textile Division of the Demerged Company.

. EMPLOYEES OF DEMERGED UNDERTAKING

).

U he Scheme becoming effective, all employees of the Demerged Undertaking (*Transferréd
Employee’) In service os on the Effective Duse shall be deemed 1o have bocome the employecs of
the Resulting Company with effect from ihe Appoinled Date without sny interrupdion in thelr
service as o resuldt of the transfer of the Demerged Undertaking to the Resulting Company on the
same femms and conditicen of employvment as were withihe Bemerged Company. On the hasis of
continulty of service, the terms and conditions of thelr employment with the Resubing Company
shall oot be ket faverable than those spplicable to thém with reference b the Demerped
Lindertaking of fhe Demcerged Companyas on the Effective Date,

The vxisting provident fund (ros and pendion fnd tred, gratuity fend, superannaation Rind, NP3
fund or any other fund.as applicable, for the transferred crmplovees of the Demerged Undertaklng
aball be contitued foe the benelil of such emplovess inckisding emplayoss wiss may hereafler jin
the Resilting Compaiy on the sime torms dnd condiions and with effect from swch date, the
Resuhing Company shall neke the necpssary contribution for siech emplovees taken over by the
Resubting Company untll the Reubting Company constitubes its own provident fund, praisity fund,
superainuation fund or any other special fund and obtaing necessary approval For thie same. Lpon
the Scheme being effective, the Resulting Company shall stand substituted for the Demerged
oy for all purposes whitsoever related bo the administration o opertion of such trast o fund
of Wi relation o the ohligations m.l'lw o conielbution 1o the sakd fonds I.n accordance with The
provisions of Uhe trust or famds o scoosding o the terms peovided In ihe respective trust deeds of
uther documents. The Resulting Company undertakes 10 discharge all the dutbes end obligations and
assumes all the rights and poswers of the Demerged Company, wupon the Scheme being effective, in
relatin B0 aforesaid tnasts o funds of the Demerged Company in relation %o the Demerped
Undertaking. The services of the staff, workmen and ofher employees of the Demerged Underaking
will b tremed as baving bevs contonucus for the porposes. of the aforesasd musty’ funds or
provisions of ony e’ funds for conployess. The amount of liabitity. in respect of gratuny and Teave
tidesermined as the sum payable on the Appointed Thite as i the some were dug) relating 1o the
wmployees of the Demerged Underizking shall be appropriately sdjusted by the Demerged Campany
and transtermed 10 (be Resaiting Company.

I Resulting Company. indertakes to continue to abide by any agreementis)satlement(s). entered
it with any laboar wnions’ employees by the [Jemerged Company in-relstion to the Bemerged
Undertaking. The Besulting Compeny agrees that for the purpose of payment of ony netrenchment
codmpensation, eraluity and other torminal benefiis. the past services of such employess withthe
Demerged Company shall also be taken into aocount, and sgrees ood dndertakes to pay the same &
and ‘when payablic:
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1.5

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

If amy legal, tasation oc other proceedings of whastever natare, whether civil or criminal (inchuding
before any statutory of quasi judiclal suthority or tribunal) (the "Proceedings®) by of agains
Dlemerged Company in relation o the Demerged Undertaking is peading/ arising at the Appointed
Diate, the:same shall not abate, be discontinued or be in any way prefodichily affected by reason of
the. runsfer of the Demerged Undertaking or of amything contained In the Scheme. but the
proceedings may be gontinued, prosecuted und enforeed by or against Resulting Company, in the
sanme manner and 1 the seme exient as It would be or might have been continued, prosecuted and
enforced by or against JCL & if the Scheme had not been made. On and from the Effective Dae
Resulting Company, a5 the case may be, shall and may inltiste any legal proceedings for and on
behal { of Demerped Undertaking.

it i clarified that alter the Appainsed Date, n case the Proceedings refemed obove with respect o the
Demerged Undertaking of Demerged Comgpany, cannot be transferred for ony reusin. Demvorged
Company shall prosecute or defend the same o the cost of and in comsultstion with Reésulting
Company, and Resulting Company shall relmburse, indemnify and bold harmless Demerged
Company agalnst all Tabilithes and obligations incumed by Demerged Company In respect thereol,

In the gvent that the Proceedings refermed 10 above, nequire Demetged Company ond Resulting
Company b be jointly treated e parties thereto, Resulting Company shall be wdded ax party i such
proceedings and shall prosecute or defend such priscedings i eo-operation with Demergied
Compary,

Ponding the sanction of the Seheme, Demerged Company in refation 1o the Demerged Undertaking
shall, in consulation” with Reiulting Company, continse 10 prosecute, enforce or defend, the
proceodings, whether pending or initiuted pending the sanction of the Scheme,

Subscquent 1o the Appoinied Dae, i any proceedings are inftiated by any third party (incheding
regulatory muthorities] by or against the Tesstie Division of the Demerged Company ander any
skie, such proceedings shall be comtinued and enforced only against the Resulting Companyand
the Resulting Companyshall bear the labilities of such proceedings ot its own cosl. Demerged
Coempany shsll extend all Tis ssgistance todefend the 1Eabilifies of such proceedings @t thecost of the
Resulting Company.

TREATMENT OF TAXES

Lipon this Schome becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, all taxes and duties
payable, if any, by the Demerged Company (including but not limited W the IT Mgl Goods and
Services Tax, Customs Act, Central Excise Act, Stabe Sales Tax laws, Ceoatrol Sabes Tax Act, VAT/
Service tax and all sther Applicable Lows), sccruing and relating i the Textile Division from the
Appointed Dute oiwirds, Including all advance tax payments, TDS, minimum alternate tex, any
refimd und: cluims shall, for all purposcs, be reated s pdvance 1ax payables or payments, TDH,
minimun aliemate 1y o relands and claims, as the case may be, of the Resulting Company,
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Lpon this Scheme becoming effective, oll existing and futore Incentives, unavailed credits and
cxemprionsdeductions (including Section SIIJAA wherein Demerged Company and the Risulting
Companty shall be eligitie o chaim doduction under aforessid sestionpost laklng Inta sccount
requisite changes {Including but nol limited to . of wdditional emplovees) arlsing pursiant b this
Schemel vtherwise admissible w the Demerged Company including deduction sdmissible on actual
pastrent or on deduction of uppropriate taxes dr on payment of tax deducted ot source (including,
bt nob Linslied 5 under Section 436, Sectbon 40, Secthon 404, oo, of the IT Act), subsidies, granis,
Taxes, and tx credit incentives {lochuding ot not fimited to creditsimeentivesin respect of income
tux, viloe added tax, sales mx, service wax, gonds and services tax elo.), deferned tax benefits.
mdvance tax, minimom altempte taxbenelit of carried forward losses, unpbrorbed thx depreciotkn,
e holidays and ether stimuory benefits, ingluding in respect of income lax (mcluding TS, tax
collecied ol wource, sdvande tax, minimum oiernate o oredit eic ), cenval, customs, vilue added
Tay, sales Ly, servipe tox; goods and services tax oio, relating o the Texidle Division to which the
emerged Company i eotitled / obliged 10 shall be available to mnd vest in the Resulting Company,
withauat oy further sol o doed,

Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the Demerged Company and the Resulling Companyare
permitted do revise or modify, as the case may be, amd file thelr respective income tax retums,
withhelding. tax retums, including TS certificaties, goods and serviees tax, sabes fay/value added
L opelrns,  oservioe  iax  oredurms ommd olber  fax refernae and do Elokm
refunds/eredits'exemprions/deductions, if any, as may be reguired for the purpose of feonsaquent o
ihe implementation of e scheme,

Fhe Bodrd of Direciors of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company shall be empowered
1o determine I uny speciic tax labilisy or any tax proceeding relaies to the “Textile Division and
whisher the same would be fmnsfemed tothe Resulting Company or decide on any other matiers,

Lipon fhe Scheme becoming effective, any TDS depositesh, TDS certificates Issued or TDS returms
filed by the Desmetged Company, if any, relating bo the Testile Division shall contirue 1o hold good
ik (T such I'Dlﬁnnymrm were deposited, TINS cortiffeates were issued and TDS retimms wiere filsd by
ik Kesulting Company,

All the expermses incurred by the Demerged Company and the Resuling Companyin relition 10 the
Seheme. Including samp duly expenses, If any, shall be allowed a3 deductiva 10 the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company in accordance with the Section 35013 of the IT Act 'over a
perind 05 S (five) veurs beginning with the previous year in which ihe Scheme becumes elfective.

Any refund under the tu laws due o the Demergod Company penaining fo the Textile Division
consequent 10 the assessments made on the Demerged Company and for which no credit is takes In
the sccounts as on the date immediately preceding theAppointed Dite shall belong o and be
recelved by the Hesulting Company. The relevient suthocities shall be bound 0 tramfer to the
sccount of and glve credit for the same o the Resulting Comparyupon this Scheme becaming
elfective upon relevint proot and documents being provided 1o the said authoritkes!
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Any ta liabilities wnder the income tax laws, service ax laws, goods and services tax laws, excise
duty Taws, applicable state valise added 1ax faws orothes Applicable Luwsregulations dealing with
tanes! duties! levies applicable 10 the Demerged Undortaking of the Demerged Company 1o the
ox b 15 pth\'ldtd-l:m‘wm‘-“ﬂtﬁd by tax provisions in the secounts made as on the Appointed Diate
shall be transferred to the Resulting Company, Any surplus In the provision foe taxation’ duties’
levies sccount including sdvance tax snd tax deducted at source, relating to the Demenged
Uindertaking, & on the Appoinied Date will also be transferred o the ateounl of the Resulting
Clompany.

Wiihoot prejudice 1o the generality of the above, all benefits, incentives, tax fosses, unabsorbed
depreciation, credits (including, withou limimtion ncome tax, geods and -services tax, service tax,
excree duty, applicable state valoe added tax, etc.) 1o which the Demerged Undertaking of the
Demerged Company is ontithed i i terms of Applicable Laws. shall be avaklable 10 and vest In the
Resuling Company,

Lpen the Scheme becomiig effective, uny refunds, benefifs, ncentives, grants, subsidies in relaton
1o or In connection with the Demerged Underiaking, the Demerged Company shall, 17 s required by
the Resulting Company, issae potloes in such form as the Resulting Compuny may deem (it and
proper. stating thut pursaint to the Tribanal haoving sanctioned this Scheme, the refevant refund,
benetit, incentive, grant, subsidies. be pald or made good or held on acopunt of the Fesulting
Company, a8 1he peron entited thereto, 10 the end und intemt that the right of the Demerged
Company 10 recover. of realize the s, stamds trasfermed to ihe H:ﬂllﬂirﬂ: l'-ﬂTlFl:l‘t}'_ pid thay
pppreprisle enirics should be passed in their respeciive books ta record the nforeznid changes.

I 15 relterated that the Demerger of the Textlle Divishon of the Demerged Company into the
Resubing Company pursuant to this scheme shall take place with effect from the Appainted Date
and shull be in accordamee with the proviskon of Section 2{19AA} and all other provisions of the of
the Tncome Tax-Act, 1961, Lipon the Scheme coming into effect, for the parpose of Income Tax Acl,
1961, the Resshipe Company shall soceuni for the tramsaction reliting to the Textile Division from
ihe Appoanted Date and shall draw 5 books. of sccount to the extent required w give effect 1o the
sehrm,

CONTRACTS, DEEDS, ETC

Subject 1o the other provisiens of this Scheme; all contrcts; deeds, bonds, agreements and. other
instraments including any contract for explafiation of intelloaual property rights and all other rights,
title, Interest; |ahels and brund registrations, copyrights, patents, tradematis, trade nameslicenses,
entitlements and other industrial of inleliceiual propesty rights of any natune whatsoever, pertaining
10 the Textile Division to which the Demerged Company is panty and which are subslsting or having
effect on the Effective Diste, shall be In full force and oi¥ect ageins or in fuvor of the Resuliing
Company, s the cuse may be, and indy be enforeed by or agninst the Resulting Company &= fully
and effectually a5 If, instesd of the Demerged Company, the Resulting Compsiny had beer a party
thereio. Further, all contracts with third parties relating 1 the Textile Division 1w which the

Ll
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Demerged Coempany I8 party, shall be In full fece and efToct againgt or in favor of the Resulling
Company. The Resulting Company shall enter Info and'or Issue andior execute deads; writings or
confirmationg of énter IRty any tripartite arrmngements, confirmatiadis or novations, (0 which the
Demenged Company will, If necessary, also be party in osder o give formal effect to the provisions-
ol this Scheme I w0 fogulred or becomes redessary. The Resubting Campany shall be deemed to be
suthorised 10 execute any sich deeds, writlngs or coafirmations on behadf of the Domerged
Coenpariy and 10 implement or cnrry out all formalitdes required on the pant of the Demeeged
Cormipany b give effiect 1o 1he proviskons of this Scheme,

SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS

The trunsfer of properties and labifities ander Clavse 5 above and the continuance of proceedings
by of against the Demerged Companyunder Clagse 10 above shall not affect any trensaction of
procesdings already conchuded, 1 any, by the Demerped Company Gl the EMfsstive Date, b the ol
and Imlent fha the Resulting Company oecepts and adopts all octs, deeds wnd things: dome and
executed by the Demetged Company in respect thereto,
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COMPLIANCE WITH TAX LAWS

Thin Scheme, bn %o far as i rebsies 1o the demeorger of the Textile Division of the Demerged

Company imo he Resulting Company, has been drawn up to comply with the conditions reluting to

“Demergor” us specified under Section 2{ 19AA) of the IT Act, which include the following:

b

)

f

all the nasets und propertics of the Domerged Uindertaking, belng transforred by the Demerged
Company. Immediately before Ihe :_H:ﬁgy shall bocome the properties of Hﬂ.ulliﬂi
Lumpany, respectively, by vire of such Demerger: .

all the liabitities relatable to the Demerged Undertaking, being transierred by the Demerged
Conpany, immediately belore the demerger, hecome the labifitics of the Resulting Company
by virtue of the demerger; ﬂ

the property and the Habilities of the Demenged Undemaking or Undertakings being transfimred
by the Demerged Company are transferred of values sppearing in its books of account
immesdiately before the demerger;

This proviskon shall not spply where the Resulting Company reconds the value of the property
ant the liahilithes of the Undertaking ot a value different from the value appeiring in the books
of gocount of the Bemerged Company, immedimely before the demarger. in compliance 1o the
Indinn Accounting Standards specified in Anneare 1o the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standurds) Rules, 2015,

the Resalfing Company issues, in consideration of the demerger, its shares o the sharehalders
of the Demesged Compeny on a proportionote basis, except where ihe Resulting Company
eIl s o'shareholder of the Demerged Company;

the sharelodders holding not les< than tsree-ldarthy {0 value of the shares in the Demenged
Company (other than shares sready heid therein immediately before the demerger by, o by a
nominge for, the Besulting Comipany or, |1 sulisidiary) become shimreholders of the Resulting
Company by wirtue of the demerger, otherwise than ss o resull of the acquisition of the
pruperty of mssets of the Demerged Company o any undertaking thereol by the Resulting
Lomipamy: and

the tramsfer of the Demerged Linderiaking shall be on a guing concem basis;

end ather relevant sections | ncluding Sections 47 and 7200 of ihe TT At

Ifuny terms or provisions of this Scheme sre found 1 be or imerpreted 1o be inconsistent with any
ol the said provislons ut a later duic whither &5 1 resull of & row enaciment any smendment or
womibng bt !'n-mg of any prosisken of the 1T Aot or any other law or eny judicial or executive
Interprotation of for any other reassn whatsoever, the uforesnid provisions of the o lsws shall
peovall and this Scheme shall be meodified sccondingly with consent of each of the Companies
{scting through their respective Board of Directors).

REMAINING BUSINESS AND OTHER LIABILITIES
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The Demerged Company shall cominue Yo carry on the Remaining Business. All the asses,
lahilities ond ohligations pertaining io the Remaining Business. arising prior to, on of after the
Appointed Dte including Habilities other than those transferred 1o the Resulting Company under
Clase 1,17 of thlis Scheme shall sontinse o belong o, be vested in and be managed by the
Pemerged Company

Save and except the [emerged Underaklng of the Domerged Company and as expressty provided in
the Scheme, nothing contained b this Scheme skiall effect the Remaining Business of the Demerged
Company, o any other Business, assets and liabilities of the Demerged Company, which shall
continue b belong Lo and be vested in and be managed by the Demerged Company.

APPLICATION TOTHE NCLT

The Pemerged Company and the Resulting Company shall moke ol necessary applications under
Sectians 230 bo 232 resd with section b6 and wiher applicable provisions of the Act o the NCLT for
secking npproval of the Scheme. :

MODIFICATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE SCHEME

The emerged Company. and the Resubting Company (through their respective Board of Dizectonst
are emperwered and suthortzed:

4)  Toassent from Hme to time o any modifteations of amendments of subsiitutions of the Scheme
of of any coaditions or imitations which the NCLT andor any authorttics ander law of their
respective Boards may deem 11 o approve or diveet or which moy be considered neeessary due
I any change i law or w5 may be othorwise be deemed axpodiont or necessary; and

bl To seitle all doubts or difficulties that may anse In currying cul the scheme and o do and
expcute all acts, dovds matiers and things on behalf of the companies. necessary, desimble ar
proper for poiting the Scheme inbo effect, inchiding entering into the trunsitionsl srangements,
ETIngemens for carrying oul of p:rﬁn'mln; all sweh i'unml-llht oF compllances a5 may be
deemed proper wnd pecessary | for, effecting ransfer and vesting of the properties of the
Dremerged Undentaking and deciding ny question that may artse as to whether whole or part of
specific asset oc figbilitles pertain or docs not pertain o arises o of the sctivitkes or operations
of iy such underoking or whether o specific emploves is or & nod substantiolly engaged in
relation 1o the Demerged Undertaking.

The Demerged Compary and the Resulting Company by thelr respective Board are authorized 1o
take all such steps a5 moy be necessary, desirable or proper o resolve any doubts, difficulties or
uistions whatsoever for carrying the Scherme into effest, o if considered necemsary, for withdrowal
of the Scherne, swhether by reason of any directive or order of any other sborities of doe 1o ony
Bisiness! cominervial reison as may be decided by the Board of stherwise howsoover, arsing ot of
of umder or by viroe of the Scbeme and’or say mailer concerned or conmeciod therewith.
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20,2,

o maters ot specifically addresed in the Scheme reluting to accounting, the Board of Pirectors of
the Dremerged CompanyResulting Company &5 ssthorized 1o sccount For the balances In their
respective books of seeounts in the manner, & may be deemed fit, in scoardance with the preseribed
Accoianting Standards Essued by the Central Government s may be amended from time to time and
e Generally Accepted Accaunting Principles in Infin In consuhation with the Auditors,

SCHEME COXDITIONAL DN APPROVAL / SANCTIONS
Fhis Scheme i and shill be conditional upon and subject to:

4 The Schome being spproved by the sequisite majority in mmber and vatlue of e various Giass
of sharchoklers andior creditoes (where applicable) of the Demerged Company and the
Resulting Company respectively, us required under the Act and as may be directs) by he
MOLT.

B The Seheme being sanctioned by the NCLT or any, other siatutory or segulatory. autborily,
whbgh by baw may be necessary for the implensentation of this Scheme:

¢l Centified copies of the order of the NCLT sanctioning the Scheme being. filed with the
concerned Reglarar of Companies. by the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company
respoetively,

EFFECT OF NON RECIEFT OF APPROVALS

In the event that the scheme 15 not sanctioned by the MCLT o in the event uny of the other requisite
consents, upprovals, permissions, sanctions or conditions are not obtnined of complied with or for
any other reason, the scheme cannot be implemented, the scheme shall rot take effect and shall be
withdrawn and in that event no rights or Habllities, whatsoever, shall accrue 1o or be incurred inter
s by the parties ar thelr sharchulders or creditons or employees or any other person.

HMYIDENDS

The Temerged Company ond the Resulting Company shall be entitled 10 declare and muke &
distribtionpay dividend, whether interim or final, andior izsue bonus shares, 1o their respoctive
merthers/sharcholdirs prios to the Effective Date in scoordance with Applicable Laws.

it i clarified that the wloresasd provisions in respect of making distributions, declaning dividends or
isuing bonus sheris e enabling provisions only and shafl not be deemed te confer any right on
amy vembers of the Companies 1o demand or claim any distributions, dividends or boaus shases
which, subject o the provisions of the said Act, shall he eotirely at the discretion of the Board of
Directiors of thi Companies. subject 1o the spproval of the shareholders, a5 may be requilned.

COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS
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200 The Companies opderiake o comply with ol Applicable Lasa inclieding making the reguisite
intlmations end disclosiees woany swidory o regulatory duthorityand - obeaining the requisite
conagnt, approval or permission of the Central Government (I reguleed) o oy ather stalulory or
regolatory puthority, which by Tnw may be required for the implementation of this Scheme or which
by T may be required in relation 1o any matters coomacted with this Scheome

T COSTS

L Allcosts, charges, taoes including dutics, lovies and all oter expenses, i any {save as expressly
mherwise agreed) of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company artsing out of or incarred
in connection with and implementing this Scheme and matbers incidental theseto shall be borne by
The Dremerged Compsny,

oA
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Ece vilug, Lesug price and oiber jerms
Rodoemable Preference Shores Issued by the Resulting Company shall have a face value of
INR 17 cach aod be Bsped ot 358 1~ per share.

Fedeemable Preference Shares shall subjeet 1o the provisions of the Artbcles of Agsochation of
Janki Texniles Indin Privetelimibied and the Act confer the holders therea! o right o fixed
preferential dividend of 0,01% perannum on issue price of INR 1% cach in priority to the
exuity shures

Yoting Rights o

The holder of Redecmahle Preforence Shares of Janki Textiles India Privatel imied shall have
the right 10 vole in gencril meeting in accordance with Section 47(2) of the Companics Act
2003,

Redeemable Preference Shares shall be redesmable uf pari.e, JNE 17~ pér share, redeemed in
ong of more tranche anyvtime on o belore the expiry of 20 vears (nom the date of allotment,

Winding-up

In the event of winding up of Jankl Textiles India Private Limited, the holders of Janki Textiles
India - Privale Limied sBedeomoble Preference Shares shall have o right 1o recelve iho isue
price, LeoIMR 1~ per shase and arrears of dividend, whether declared or sol, up 1o the
commencenicnt of winding up, in priority oany paid-up capital on the equity shares out of the
surplus but shall pdl have any further rights to participate in the profits of the aées of Janki
Texiles India Privage |Limiied
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Niranjan Kumar

Registered Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets

Date: 31t January 2023

To, To,

The Board of Directors The Board of Directors

Janki Corp Limited Janki Textiles India Private Limited
Mandpiya Chouraha, Mandpiya Chouraha,

Chittor Road, Bhilwara, Chittor Road, Bhilwara,

Rajasthan — 311001 Rajasthan — 311001

Rajasthan Rajasthan

Subject: Recommendation of fair share entitlement ratio for the proposed demerger of the
“Textile Business” of Janki Corp Limited into Janki Textiles India Private Limited.

Dear Sir,

We refer to the engagement letter dated 2"January 2023 and discussions held with the
Management of Janki Corp Limited (hereinafter referred to as ‘JCL’ or ‘Demerged Company’) and
Janki Textiles India Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as ‘JTIPL’ or ‘Resulting Company’),
wherein the Management of JCL and JTIPL (together referred to as ‘the Management’) has
requested Niranjan Kumar, Registered Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets ('NK’, ‘we’ or ‘us’) to
recommend a fair share entitlement ratio for the proposed demerger of the “Textile Business” of
JCL into JTIPL.

Please find enclosed the report (comprising 10 pages) detailing our recommendation of fair
share entitlement ratio for the proposed demerger and the assumptions used in our analysis.

This report sets out our scope of work, background, procedures performed by us, sources of
information and our recommendation on the share entitlement ratio.

BACKGROUND, SCOPE AND PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT

Janki Corp Limited (‘JCL’ or ‘Demerged Company’), erstwhile known as Janki Processors
Limited was incorporated on 16 September 1993. JCL is primarily engaged in the business of

() processing of synthetic fabrics and manufacturing of textiles (‘Textile Business’); and

(i) processing and production of steel, sponge iron and iron ore pellets (‘Steel and Energy
Business’). The steel production is supported by its captive energy unit providing
inhouse access to flying ash, charcoal, etc.

Janki Textiles India Private Limited (‘JTIPL' or ‘the Resulting Company’) is a private limited
company incorporated under Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at Bhilwara,
Rajasthan. Its Corporate Identity Number (‘CIN’) is U17299RJ2022PTC085354 and Permanent
Account Number (‘PAN’) is AAFCJ8589H. The Company is authorized to engage in the business
of processing of synthetic fabrics and manufacturing of textiles.

N5-1003, Hills and Dales Ph 3, NIBM Annexe, Pune — 411060. Mob.: +91 9921515656 | niranjan@nskumar.com | www.nskumar.com



The Management of JCL (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Management’) is contemplating a
proposal to demerge the ‘Textile Business’ of JCL (‘the Demerged Company’) into Janki Textiles
India Private Limited (‘the Resulting Company’) (hereinafter referred to as ‘proposed demerger’)
pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Scheme’) under section
230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with the
Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (‘the Rules’), as
amended from time to time.

As per the Scheme, as a consideration for the proposed demerger, the equity shareholders of JCL
shall receive 0.01% Non-convertible Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares (‘RPS’) of
the Resulting Company in the share entitlement ratio as determined by the Board of Directors on
the basis of share entitlement ratio report prepared by the Registered Valuer as required under
the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

In connection with the above-mentioned proposed demerger, the Management has appointed NK
to submit a report recommending a fair share entitlement ratio for the proposed demerger.

We understand that the appointed date for the proposed demerger is the opening business hours
on 01 April 2023 or such other date as may be fixed or approved by the National Company Law
Tribunal or such other competent authority. We have carried out our analysis and discussion with
the Management to determine the fair share entitlement ratio as at the report date (‘Valuation
Date’).

We would like to emphasize that certain terms of the proposed demerger are stated in our report,
however the detailed terms of the proposed demerger shall be more fully described and explained
in the Scheme document to be submitted with relevant authorities in relation to the proposed
demerger. Accordingly, the description of the terms and certain other information contained
herein is qualified in its entirety by reference to the underlying Scheme.

The scope of our service is to determine the fair share entitlement ratio as at Valuation Date after
considering the facts of the case and report on the same in accordance with generally accepted
professional standards including ICAl Valuation Standards, 2018 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

The Management has informed us that:

a) There would not be any capital variation in the Demerged Company and Resulting
Company till the proposed demerger becomes effective without approval of the
shareholders and other relevant authorities.

b) Till the proposed demerger becomes effective, neither the Demerged Company nor the
Resulting Company would declare any dividend which is materially different from those
declared in the past few years.

c) There would be no significant variation between the draft scheme of arrangement and the
final scheme approved and submitted with the relevant authorities.

This report is our deliverable for the said engagement and is subject to the scope, assumptions,
exclusions, limitations and disclaimers detailed hereinafter. As such, the report is to be read in
totality and in conjunction with the relevant documents referred to therein.
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FINANCIAL BACKGROUND

Janki Corp Limited (‘JCL’ or ‘the Demerged Company’)

JCL is inter-alia engaged in varied business verticals namely Textile and Steel & Energy. The Steel
& Energy business is highly capital driven with long gestation period and the Textile business, on
the other hand, is dynamic, more volatile to domestic and international market conditions, heavily
dependent on product innovations and development, which require different skill sets and
capabilities.

The equity shareholding pattern of JCL as at the report date is set out below:

Name of Shareholder Number of Shares Percentange (%)
Promoters/Promoters Group 1,29,96,690 41.45%
Corporate Bodies 78,37,500 25.00%
Individuals/Hufs 1,05,19,410 33.55%
Total (Face Value of INR 10 each) 3,13,53,600 100.0%

The snapshot of the unaudited provisional divisional statement of assets and liabilities and
Profit and Loss statement of JCL as at 30 November 2022 is set out below:

Statement of Asset and Liabilities as at 30 November 2022
INR million

Remaining

Particulars Textile Total

Business

Equity and Liabilities

Share Capital - 313.5 313.5
Reserves and Surplus 586.1 3,777.2 4,363.3
Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 2.0 50.4 52.4
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 6.3 187.5 193.8
Long Term Provision 94 17.0 26.4
Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 1.9 16.8 18.7
Trade Payable 182.2 334.0 516.1
Other Current Liabilities 2.0 177.8 179.8
Short Term Provisions 29.8 31.9 61.6
Total 819.6 4,906.1 5,725.7
Assets
Non-Current Assets
Property Plant and Equipment 383.0 2,112.4 2,495.4
Intangible Asset - 1.0 1.0
Capital Work in Progress 1.8 38.6 404
Other Non-Current Assets - 32 32
Current Assets
Inventories 141.2 1,326.3 1,467.6
Trade Receivable 190.2 631.3 821.5
Cash and Cash Equivalent 39 13.5 174
Short Term Loans and Advances 99.1 763.7 862.8
Other Current Asset 0.3 16.1 16.4
Total 819.6 4,906.1 5,725.7
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Statement of Profit and Loss for period ended 30 November 2022

INR million
Particulars Textile Rem:alnlng
Business
Revenue from operations 864.4 6,281.0 7,1454
Expenses
Cost of goods sold (482.2) (4,648.9) (5,131.1)
Employee Benefit Expenses (153.4) (290.5) (443.9)
Other Expenses (42.0) (202.6) (244.6)
Total Expenses (677.6) (5,142.1) (5,819.6)
EBITDA 186.8 1,138.9 1,325.8
EBITDA (%) 22% 18% 19%
Depreciation and Amortisation (30.5) (191.7) (222.1)
EBIT 156.4 947.3 1,103.6
Finance Cost 0.2) (5.7) (5.9)
Other Income 28 3.3 6.1
PBT 158.9 944.8 1,103.8
Tax Expense (29.0 (257.7) (286.7)
PAT 129.9 687.2 817.1

Janki Textiles India Private Limited (‘JTIPL’ or ‘the Resulting Company’)

JTIPL is engaged in the business of processing of synthetic fabrics and manufacturing of
textiles. The company was incorporated on 21t December 2022 having registered office at
Bhilwara, Rajasthan

The equity shareholding pattern of JTIPL as at the report date is set out below:

Name of Shareholder Number of Shares Percentange (%)
Promoters/Promoters Group 25,994 41.45%
Corporate Bodies 15,675 25.00%
Individuals/Hufs 21,039 33.55%
Total (Face Value of INR 10 each) 62,708 100.0%

The snapshot of the provisional balance sheet of JTIPL as at 15 January 2023 is set out below :-

Provisional balance sheet
INR million

Particulars as at 15th Jan 2023 Total

Equity and Liabilities

Shareholder's Fund

Share Capital 0.6
Total Equity and Liabilities 0.6
Assets

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalent 0.6
Total Assets 0.6
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SOURCES OF INFORMATION

In connection with the valuation exercise, we have used and relied on the following sources of
information:

A. Company specific information:
Information provided by the Management which includes:

* Audited financial statements of JCL for the financial year ended 31 March 2022;

» Provisional divisional statement of assets and liabilities of JCL as at 30 November 2022
«  Provisional financial statement of JTIPL as at 15" January 2023.

» Latest shareholding pattern of JCL and JTIPL as at report date;

» Discussion with the Management to understand the rationale and basis for arriving at the
recommended share entitlement ratio;

*  Copy of the draft scheme of arrangement; and

» Discussions and correspondence with the Management in connection with business
operations, past trends, proposed future business plans and prospects of the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company etc;

B. Industry and economy information:

e Such other information and documents as provided by the Management for the purpose of
this engagement.

Besides the above listing, there may be other information provided by the Management which
may not have been perused by us in detail, if not considered relevant for our defined scope.

We have also considered/ obtained such other analysis, review, explanations and information
considered reasonably necessary for our exercise, from the Management.

PROCEDURES ADOPTED

Procedures used in our analysis included such substantive steps as we considered necessary
under the circumstances, including, but not necessarily limited to the following:

e Reviewed the draft scheme of arrangement;

e Considered the audited financial statements of JCL for the financial year ended 31 March
2022;

e Considered the Provisional divisional statement of asset and liabilities of JCL as at 30
November 2022;

e Reviewed the Provisional financial statements of JTIPL as at 15th January 2023;

e Reviewed the latest shareholding pattern of JCL and JTIPL as at the report date;

e Confirmation from the Management regarding no change is being proposed in the equity
shareholding pattern between the report date and scheme implementation date of the
Demerged Company and the Resulting Company;

e Determined the fair share entitlement ratio in discussions with the Management, for issue of
RPS of JTIPL to the shareholders of JCL as consideration for the proposed demerger;" A
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e Discussions with the Management to obtain requisite explanation and clarification of data
provided;

e Analysis of other facts and data as considered necessary; and

e Arrived at the final share entitlement ratio for the proposed demerger.

A

<<<<< This space has been left blank intentionally>>>>>

Recommendation of share entitlement ratio for

N Ira nja n Ku mar proposed demerger involving JCL and JTIPL Page 6 of 10

Registered Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets



SCOPE LIMITATIONS, ASSUMPTIONS, QUALIFICATIONS, EXCLUSIONS AND DISCLAIMERS

Provision of valuation opinions and consideration of the issues described herein are areas of our
regular practice. The services do not represent accounting, assurance, accounting/ tax due
diligence, consulting or tax related services that may otherwise be provided by us.

This report, its contents and the results herein are specific and subject to:

e the purpose of valuation agreed as per the terms of this engagement;

e the date of this report;

e equity shareholding pattern of JCL and JTIPL as at the report date and no change in the
same prior to the implementation of the proposed demerger;

e proposed share entitlement ratio recommended by the Management;

e draft scheme of arrangement; and

e data detailed in the section — Sources of Information

A value analysis of this nature is based on information made available to us as of the date of this
report, events occurring after that date hereof may affect this report and the assumptions used
in preparing it, and we do not assume any obligation to update, revise or reaffirm this report.

The recommendation(s) rendered in this report only represent our recommendation(s) based
upon information furnished by the Management till the date of this report and other sources, and
the said recommendation(s) shall be considered to be in the nature of non-binding advice (our
recommendation should not be used for advising anybody to take buy or sell decision, for which
specific opinion needs to be taken from expert advisors).

In the course of our analysis, we were provided with both written and verbal information, by the
Management as detailed in the section- Sources of Information.

In accordance with the terms of our engagement, we have assumed and relied upon, without
independent verification of,

e the accuracy of information made available to us by the Management, which formed a
substantial basis for this report; and
e the accuracy of information that was publicly available;

We have not carried out a due diligence or audit or review of the Companies for the purpose of
this engagement, nor have we independently investigated or otherwise verified the data provided.

We are not legal or regulatory advisors with respect to legal and regulatory matters for the
proposed demerger. We do not express any form of assurance that the financial information or
other information as prepared and provided by the Management is accurate. Also, with respect
to explanations and information sought from the Management, we have been given to understand
by the Management that they have not omitted any relevant and material factors and that they
have checked the relevance or materiality of any specific information to the present exercise with
us in case of any doubt. Accordingly, we do not express any opinion or offer any form of
assurance regarding its accuracy and completeness.

Our conclusions are based on these assumptions and information given by/ on behalf of the
Management. The Management of the Company has indicated to us that they have understood
that any omissions, inaccuracies or misstatements may materially affect our recommendation.
Accordingly, we assume no responsibility for any errors in the information furnishedpy. the ;.
Management and their impact on the report. Also, we assume no responsibility for technical
information (if any) furnished by the Management. However, nothing has come to our attention
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to indicate that the information provided was materially misstated/ incorrect or would not afford
reasonable grounds upon which to base the report. We do not imply and it should not be
construed that we have verified any of the information provided to us, or that our inquiries could
have verified any matter, which a more extensive examination might disclose.

We would like to emphasize that the current shareholding pattern of the demerged and the
Resulting Company is identical and it would continue to remain identical till the scheme is
implemented. Therefore, any share exchange ratio would ensure that the identical shareholding
pattern in both the companies shall continue. The Management has recommended a share
entitlement ratio of “1 (One) 0.01% Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference
Shares of JTIPL of face value of INR 1 each fully paid up shall be issued for every 1 (One) equity
share held in JCL having face value of INR 10 each fully paid up”, keeping in mind the future
capital requirements of the Resulting Company, which in our opinion is reasonable given that the
shareholding pattern and the beneficial interest pre and post demerger shall remain same and
not vary and we have therefore not carried out any independent valuation of the subject business.

The report assumes that the Companies comply fully with relevant laws and regulations
applicable in all its areas of operations and that the Company will be managed in a competent
and responsible manner. Further, except as specifically stated to the contrary, this report has
given no consideration on to matters of a legal nature, including issues of legal title and
compliance with local laws and litigation and other contingent liabilities that are not recorded in
the financial statements of the Company.

This report does not look into the business/ commercial reasons behind the proposed demerger
nor the likely benefits arising out of the same. Similarly, the report does not address the relative
merits of the proposed demerger as compared with any other alternative business transaction,
or other alternatives, or whether or not such alternatives could be achieved or are available. This
report is restricted to recommendation of share entitlement ratio for the proposed demerger only.

Certain terms of the proposed demerger are stated in our report, however the detailed terms of
the proposed demerger shall be more fully described and explained in the scheme document to
be submitted with relevant authorities in relation to the proposed demerger. Accordingly, the
description of the terms and certain other information contained herein is qualified in its entirety
by reference to the Scheme document.

The fee for the Engagement is not contingent upon the results reported.

We owe responsibility only to the Board of Directors of JCL and JTIPL, who have appointed us,
and nobody else. We do not accept any liability to any third party in relation to the issue of this
report. It is understood that this analysis does not represent a fairness opinion. In no
circumstance shall the liability of NK exceed the amount as agreed in our Engagement Letter.

This share entitlement ratio report is subject to the laws of India.

Neither the report nor its contents may be referred to or quoted in any registration statement,
prospectus, offering memorandum, annual report, loan agreement or other agreement or
document given to third parties, other than in connection with the purpose of recommending the
share entitlement ratio for the proposed demerger and relevant filings with the statutory
authorities with respect to the proposed demerger, without our prior written consent.
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RATIONALE FOR SHARE ENTITLEMENT RATIO

As mentioned earlier, as a part of the scheme, the Textile Business JCL is proposed to be
demerged into JTIPL. JCL has identified all the assets and liabilities of the Textile Business,
which are to be taken over by and transferred to JTIPL.

We would like to emphasize that as at the report date, the shareholding pattern of both the
Demerged Company and Resulting Company is same. Based on our discussion with the
Management, we understand that they do not propose any change to the shareholding pattern
prior to the scheme implementation. Accordingly, the shareholders of JCL would continue to
enjoy entire economic interest, rights and obligation in both the demerged as well as the Resulting
Company till the proposed demerger is implemented.

Taking into account the above facts and circumstance, any share entitlement ratio can be
considered appropriate and fair for the proposed demerger as the shareholding pattern of JCL
pre-demerger and post-demerger would remain same and not vary and we have therefore not
carried out any independent valuation of JCL and JTIPL. Accordingly, the management has
proposed a share entitlement ratio of “7T (One) 0.01% of Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Shares of JTIPL of face value of INR 1 each fully paid up shall be issued for
every 1 (One) equity share held in JCL having face value of INR 10 each fully paid up”.

The Share Entitlement Ratio has been recommended keeping in mind the current business
activities of the Resulting Company, shareholders of the Demerged Company and Resulting
Company and their economic interest in the Demerged Company.

No shareholder is, under the scheme, required to dispose off any part of his shareholding either
to any of the other shareholders or in the market or otherwise. The scheme does not envisage
the dilution of the holding of any one or more shareholders as a result of the operation of the
scheme. Post demerger, the percentage holding of the shareholders in both JCL and JTIPL would
remain same and not vary.

Therefore, in our view, the above Share Entitlement Ratio is fair and equitable, considering that
the shareholders of JCL will, upon the proposed demerger, have its inter-se economic interests,
rights, obligations in JTIPL post-demerger in the same proportion as its economic interests,
rights and obligations in JCL pre-demerger.

Kei terms

Nature of Instrument Non Convertible Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares

Tenure 20 years from the date of allotment of preference shares
Face Value INR 1 (Rupee One Only)
Dividend 0.01% per annum
The company shall have the option to redeem preference shares at
Redemption par in one or more tranche anytime on or before the expiry of 20

years from the date of allotment
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CONCLUSION

In the light of the above and on a consideration of all the relevant factors and circumstances and
subject to our scope, limitations as mentioned above, we recommend the following share
entitlement ratio of:

1 (One) 0.07% Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of JTIPL of face
value of INR 1 each fully paid up shall be issued for every 1 (One) equity share held in JCL having
face value of INR 10 each fully paid up.

Respectfully submitted,

J &
Niranjan Kumar

Registered Valuer- Securities or Financial Assets
IBBI Registration Number: IBBI/RV/06/2018/10137

Date: 31°' January 2023 ICAIRVO/06/RV-P000021/2018-19
Place: Pune UDIN: 23121635BGUWNR4556
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Report of the Board of Directors of Janki Corp Limited pursuant to Section 232(2)¢) of
the Companies Act, 2013 explaining the effect of the Scheme of Arrangement between
Janki Corp Limited and Janki Textiles India Private Limited.

1.0

0

Janki Corp Limited

Background

The Board of Directors of Janki Corp Limited(*JCL" or “the Company”) approved the
Scheme of Arrangement between Janki Corp Limited (“Demerged Company™) and Janki
Textiles India Private Limited(~Resulting 'l'.".nmpln}rr"} and their respective shareholders
and creditors (“Scheme”™) providing for the demerger of the Textile business (“the
Demerged Undertaking™) of the Demerged Company into the Resulting Company.

As per Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, a repont adopted by the Directors
explaining the effect of the Scheme of Armangement on each class of sharcholders, key
managerial personnel, promoter and non-promoter shareholders is required to be circulated
10 the shareholders. along with the notice convening the meeting.

Accordingly, this report has been prepared in compliance with the provisions of Section
232(2)c) of the Companies Act, 2013,

Share Entitlement Ratio and Consideration

The Sehemie envisages that shares shall be issued by the Resulting Company 10 the equity
sharcholders of Demerged Company pursuant to the Scheme in the ratio given below:

“} (One) 0.01% Non-Comvertible Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of the
Resulting Company of face value of INR | each fully paid up shall be Issued for every |
fihe) equity share of INR 10 each fully paid up held in the Demerged Company (Le.
JOLp

Regd. Office & Works: Mandpiya Choraha, Chittor Road, Bhilwara, Rajasthan - 311001

Correspondence:

91-1482-245010 | 1 91-1482-245020 | jankicorp@yahoo.co.in| www.jankicorp,com

CIN No.: U1711BRI1993PLC02 3549 | GSTIN-OBAAACI3638ALLE
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The Valuation Report dated January 31, 2023 was issied by Mr. Niranjan Kumar,
Registered Valuer — Securities of Financial Assets,

Fffeet of the Scheme of Arrangement on cach class of shareholders, promoters and
non-promoter sharcholders of JCL

There is only tne ¢lass of Sharcholders viz., Equity Sharehelders,

On demerger of the Demerged Undenaking of the Demerged Company into the Resulting
Company, the shareholders of JCL (viz. Promoter and Non-Promoter shareholdersywould
receive redeemable preference shares in Janky Tﬂ-xllles Indin Private Limited basis the
<hire entitlenient ratio as per the Valuation Report dated January 31, 2023 issued by Mr.
Niranjan Kumar, Registered Valuer — Securities or Financial Assets,

The Scheme does not affect rights and interest of the Promoter and Non-Promoter
Shareholders of JCL prejudicially.

Effeet of the Scheme of Arrangement on Key Managerial Personnel ofJCL

Under Clatse 9.10f the Schisme, and with effect from the Effective Date, the Janki Textiles
India Private Limited undertakes to ¢ngage all the staff and employees of JCL pertaining 1o
the Dremerged Undertaking on the same terms and conditions (and which are not less
favourable than those) on which they are currently engaged by JCL, without any
interruption or brek in service, In the circumstances, the rights of the employees of JCL
would in no way be affected by the Scheme.

Further, none of the Key Managerial Personnel of JCL have any material interest in the
Scheme (except to the extent of equity shares held by them in both the Companies).

Approved and adopted by the Board of Directors vide Resolution passed on [date].

By order of the Board
Fordanki Corp Limited

Date: January 31, 2023 %m,
Place: Bhilwara

Janki Corp Limitad

Raghu Nath Mittal

Chairman

Regd, Office & Works: Mandplya Choraha, Chittor Road, Bhilwara, Rajasthan - 311001

Correspondence; t 91-1482-245010 | 191-1482-249020 | jankicorp@yahoo.co.in| www. jankicorp.com

CIN No.: U171 1BRI1993PLC0ZISAS | GSTIN-DBAAACIZEIRALIT
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Report of the Board of Directors of Janki Textiles India Private Limited pursuant to
Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 explaining the effect of the Scheme of
Arrangement between Janki Corp Limited and Janki Textiles India Private Limited.

1.0 Background

Ihe Board of Directors of Janki Textiles India Private Limited (‘New Co' or ‘the
Company") approved the draft Scheme of Arranpement between Janki Corp Lumited
(“Demerged Company™) and Janki Textiles India Private Limited ("Resulting
Company™) and their respective shareholders and creditors ("Seheme™) providing tor the
demerger of the Textile business (“the Demerged Undertaking™) of the Demerged
Company mto the Resulting Company,

As per Section 232(2)(¢) of the Companies Act, 2013, a report adopted by the Directors
explaining the effect of the Scheme of Armangement on each class of shareholders, key
managerial personnel, promoters and non-promoter shareholders is required o be
circulated 1o the shareholders. along with the notice convening the migeting.

Accordingly. this report has been prepared in compliance with the provisions of Section
232{2)¢) of the Companies 2013,

JANKI TEXTILES INDIiA PRIVATE LIMITED

Ragd . Offce & Worky, Mandpiya Choorahs. Chittor Road, Bhulwar- 31000, Reasthan
Correspondence: 01482249010 | E-mail | infogianikiteiles com

CiN Mo, UITI99R.20Z2PTCOA535 | GETIN- O8AMFCIASEIHIZW
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Share Entitlement Ratio and Conslderation

The Scheme envisages that shares shall be issued by the Resulting Company to the equity
sharcholders of Demerged Company pursuant to the Scheme in the ratio given below:

“f (el 0.01% Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative Rgdeemable Preference Shares of the
Resulting Company of face value of INR | eoch fully paid up shall be isswed for every |
(el equity share of INR 10 vach fully poid up held in the Demerged Company (iie.
JOL

The Valuation Report dated January 31, 2023 was issued by Mr. Niranjan Kumar,
Registered Valuer — Securities or Financial Assets,

Effect of the Scheme of Arrangement on cach class of sharcholders, promoeiers and
non-promoter sharcholders of Janki Textiles India Private Limited

There is.only one class of Sharcholders viz,, Equity Shareholders.

On demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of the Demerged Company into the Resulting
Company, the shireholders of JCL (viz. Promoter and Non-Promoter sharehiolders) would
receive redeemable preference shares in Janki Textiles India Private Limited basis the
share entitlement ratio as per the Valuation Report dated January 31, 2023 issued by Mr.
Niranjan Kumar, Registered Valuer — Securities or Financial Assets.

The Scheme does not affect rights and interest of the shareholders of the Resulting
Company prejudicially.

JAMKI TEXTILES INDLA PRIVATE LIMITED

Reod Cilice & Works Mandpiyve Chouraha, Chuttior Boad, Blulwans- 311000, Rassthan
Comespondence. 01482249010 | E-mail | infodfisnkitextiles com

CIN No. UITISORZOZIPTCOBE354 | GSTIN- DEAAFCIESSAHIZW
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4.0  Effect of the Scheme of Arrangement on Key Managerial Personnel of Janki Textiles
India Private Limited

The Scheme of Arrangement does not affect the Key Managerial Personnel of Janki
Textiles India Private Limited in any manner.

Approved and adopted by the Board of Directors vide Resolution passed on January 31, 2023,

By order of the Board
For Janki Textiles India Private Limited

Date: January 31, 2023
Place: Bhilwara i
Raghu Nath Mittal
Dircetor

JANK] TEXTILES INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Fegd (Hfice & Warks: Mandplva Choarha, Chiner Road, Bhllwais- 3131001 Bamsthian
Corpespondence, J1485-229000 | E-mail | indo@jankitextiloes com

CIN No, UI7200R 200 0P TOOES3S [ GSTIN- (A AYC HSEOHITW
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NOTICE

NOTICE is herelyy given that the Twenty Ninth Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Janki Corp Limited will bir held on Thursday, the 29" day of Septembaer, 2022 3t 11:00 A M.
nmnwmuﬂhﬂmcmmnmmmw Chouraha, Chittor Road, Bhilwara
(Rajasthan) - 311001 to tranwact the following business:

ORMNARY BUSINESS:
tem ne. 1- Adoption of Financlal Statements:

To ieceive, conyider and sdopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022 and the
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on March 31, 3022, Cash flow statement s at
March 31, 2022 and the Reports of the Board of Directors, and Auditors thereon, as
presented 1o the members, be and are hereby. considered and adopted,

Itémn no. 2 - Appointment of Director ;
To appaint a director in place of Mr. Raghunath Mirtal |DHN 0175295}, Chalrman & Whole
time Director, whi retires by retation and, being eligible, seeks re-appointment

tem ne. 3 -Appointment of Auditors:

To appointment statutory suditors of the Company, and 1o fix thelr remuneration and o
pass the following resolution as an ordinary resalution thereot:

“Resglved that, pursuant o Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, pursusnt to the recommendations of
the sudit committee M/s O.F, Dad & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.
OO02330C), and MA/s A Bafna & Co. Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No.
DO3RE0L), be appotnted as the joint statutory auditors of the Compary, in place of Mys
RHDA & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. D14438C), and M/s Ravi
Sharma & Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 035143C). to hold affice from
the conchusion of this 28" AGM untif the conclusion of AGM, to be held in the calendar yest
2027, subject to ratification by members every year, a5 apphicable, at such remuneration as
may be determined by the audit committes in consultation with the auditors, and as may be
agreed upon between the suditors and the Board of Directors.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Itern No. 4- Ratification of Remuneration paid to Cost auditor for the Financial Year 2022-
23;

Ta approve the remuneration of the Cost Auditors for the finandal year ending March 31,
2023 and In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Compantes Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rubes, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactmentls) thereof, for the time
beeing i force), the remuneration payable to M/s. M. Goyal & Co, Cost Accountants [Firm
Registration No. D00242), sppointed by the Board of Directors as Cost Auditors to conduct
the sudit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year ending 315t March, 3023,
amounting to ¥ 60,000/ [Rupses Sixty Thousand only) a3 alio the payment of GST as
applicable and re-imibursement of out’ of padket erpenses incurred In connection with the
aforesaid audi, be and is hereby ratified and confiimed.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and s heeeby
authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expodient Lo
give effect to this resolution

Item No. S~ Re-appointment of Mr. Rahul Mittal as Managing Directar:
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution ax a special resalution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sectlons 149(1) | 196, 197, 198 & 203 read
with Schedule V of The Companies (Appoimtment and Remuneration of Manageriai
Personnel] Rule, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any other law and sublect to such
consent, approval and pecmistion a5 may be necessary in thiy regacd and subject to such
conditions as may be imposed by any authonty while granting such consent, permission &
approval and at are sgreed to by tha board of Directors{heretnatter referred to as the Board
which term shall unless repugnant ta the contest or meaning thereol be deemed to include
any committes thereof and any person authorized by the Board in this behall) consent of
the Board be and s hareby accorded for re-apposmtment of M. Rahul Mittal [DIN:
00808409) S/o Shirl Raghunsth Miatal, as 3 Managing Director of the Company for a pertod
ot & (Five) Years with effect from 01.04,3022 t6 31.03.2027 at remuneration, benefits and
amanithes a5 recommended by the Remunoraton Commities and mentioned below:

1. Remuneration:
(o) Salary - Rs 16,000,000/ per month with such annual increment as Board may
approve.
{b] Bonus = As per rules of the Company
(€} Parguiste—
(1] Maedical reimbursament: Reimburiement of medical expenses incurred for
salf and family in accordante with the rules of the Company.
(i} Leawe travel concession: Leave travel concession for self and family ance in
a yiear incureed i actordance with the rules of the Compary.
() Club fees: Fees of clubs subject 10 2 maximum of two clubs. No admission
and life membership fiee will b paid.

2. Providenmt Fund:
Company’s contribotion towards Provident Fund shall be a5 per the rulss of the
Company.
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3. Gratuity:
Gratuity as per rules of the Company, but shall not excead one half month’s salary
for each compléted yosr of service

4, Earned Leave:
Earned leave on full pay and allowances as per rules of the Company, but not
pxceeding one month's leave for every eleven months of service and leave
accumulited shall be ancashabia o the end of the tenure.

5. Car and Telephona facility:
Provision of car for use for Company’s business and telephone at residence will not
b considered as perguisites. Personal bong distance calls and use of car for private
purpose shall be billed by the Company to the Managing Director.

6. Ex-gratia
Ex-gratia will be allowed acoording to performance and as Board may approve,

7. Others:
Reimbursement will be allowed of entertainment, travelling and all other expenses
tncurred for the business of the Company

Resolved further that the aggregate of the salary and all perquisites as mentioned above
chall 3t no time exceed the limits as may be prescribed from time to time under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Schedule V thereto and rubes there Gnder, a5 well &2
any other statutory provisions, amendment and relaxation as may be applicable by the
pentral Government from time 1o time.

Resolved Further that whire i any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits
are inadequate, Shri Bahul Mittal may be paid remunaration by way of salary, perquisite and
sny other allowsnce as referred to above, not cxceeding the limits spacified in Para 1A of
caction 1), Part || of Schedule V 1o the Act as may be amended from time to time or any
vautvalent statulory enactment(s) thereaf.

Resolved further that Any Director of the Comipany be and is hereby authorized to take all
necessary steps for execution of agreement, file return with the Registrar of Companies and
other statutory authorities concerned after the sharehalders accord their approval to the
above proposal and to take 3l actions necessary or incidental for the purpose:

tem No. 6- Re-appointment of Mr. Raghunath Mittal as Whole Time Director for a period
of five year with effect from 23.09.2022;

To consider; and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution 35 a special resolution:

RESOLVED THAT subjact 1o the provisions of Sections 149(1), 196, 197, 198 & 203 read with
schedule V of The Companies | Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rule, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any other law and subject to such consont,
zpproval and permission as may be necessary in this regard and subject to such conditions
ss miay be imposed by any authordy while granting such consent, permission & approval
and a5 are agreed to by the board of Eﬂpﬂummm}n;ﬂcr referred to as the Board which
term shall unkess repugnant to the context or meaning thereof be deemed to inchyte any




committee and any person authorized by the Board In this behalf) consent of the
Board be and is hereby accorded for re-appointment of Mr. Raghunath Mittal (Din:

0011 75295) S/ Shri Jat Lal Agarwal, a5 a Whote Time Director of the Company for a periad of

§ | Five ) Years with effect from 23.09.202% to 22.09.2027 at remuneration, benefits and

amenitiog ac recommended by the Remuneration Committee and mentioned below:

1. Remuneration:
lal Satary - Re 16,00,000f- per month with such annual increment as Board may
approve,
(b} Bonus - As per rules of the Company
&) Perquisites -

(i) Medical reimbursement: Reimbursement of medical expenses ncutmed for self -
and family in accordance with the rutes of the Company,

(i) Laave travel concassion: Leave travel concession for sef and family once in a year

incurrad in accordance with the rules of the Company,

(i} Club fees: Fees of dubs subject to a maximum of twe clubs. Mo admission and

life membership fee will be pakd,

2. Provident Fund:
Company's contribution towards Providenm Fund shall be as per the rules of the
Company.

3. Gratuity:
Geatuity as per rules of the Company, but shall not exceed one half month's salary
for each completed year of service,

4. Earned Leave: _
tarned leave on full pay and allowances as pef rules of the Company, but not
exceeding one month's leave for every eleven months of service and leave
accumulated shall be encashable at the end of the tenure.

5. Car and Telephone facility:
Brovision of car for use for Company's business and 1elephone at residence will not
be considered s perquisites. Personal fong distance calls and use of car for private

purpose shall be billed by the Company to the Whole Time Director,

6. Ex-gratia: .
Ex-gratia will be allowed according 10 performance and as Board may approve.

7. Others:
Reimbursement will be allowed of entertainment, travelling and all other expenses
Incurred for the business of the Company.

Resolved further that the aggregate of the salary and all perquisites as mantioned above
shall at no time excesd the limits as may be prescribed from time. to time under the
nrovisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Schedule V thersts and rules there under, as well as
any other statutory provisions, amendment and relanation as may be applicable by the
contral Government from lime 10 time. 3




Resobved further that where in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits
afe nadequate, Shrl Raghunath Mital may be paid remuneration by way of salary,
perquisite and any other allowance 33 referred to above, not exceeding the limits specified
in Pars 1A of section Il, Part Il of Schedule V 10 the Act as may be amended from time 1o
time of arvy equivalent statutory enactment(s) thereod,

Resclved further that Any Director of the Company be and Is hereby suthorired to take 3li
mecessary steps for execution of sgreement, file returm with the Registrar of Companies and
other statutory authorities concerned after the sharehoiders accord their approval to the
above proposal and to take all actions necessary or incidental for the purpose.”

By Order of the Board
For JANKI CORP LIMITED

ey
- - pp—
Place: Bhilwara [Shruti Joshi)
Dated: 27"May, 2022 Company Secretary

Registered Office: _
Mandpiya Choraha, Chittor Road, Bhilwara [Rajasthan) - 311001
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NOTES:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY

The Instrument of Prouy n order to be efective, should be deposited at the
WWHMMM,M_NMMM:MMMMHM
before the commuwncamant of the meating A Proxy form is went herewith,

Marmbery/Praxies should being the Attendance Slip duty filled in for attending the
Mesting and alio their copy of the Annual Repor

Members desiring any infarmation as regards to accounts are requested 10 write to
mmmummdaumnmmmaMmmmmtmwm
information ready.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013,
relating to the Speciyl Business 1o be transacted at the ensuing Annual Genersl
Meeting is annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice.

Members are requested 1o immediately infarm their change in address quoting folio
rnumberis) to the Company,

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representathees are
requested to send dily certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing thedr
representatives 1o attend and vote a1 the emsulng Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

For: Jﬂﬁ\ﬁbf! Limited

AutfiGiised Signatory



{Pursuant o Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

As requined by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), the following explanatory
staterment sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item No. 4,
It M 5 iem S of the Brcompanying Notice:

Item Ne. 3:

This explanatory statement ks provided though strictty not required as por Saction 102 of the
Art,

RHDA & Associates, Chartersd Accountants (Firm Registration No, 014438C), and M/s Ravi
Sharma & Co., Chartesod Accountonts, (Firm Registration Mo.015143C) were appointed as
jobnt: ftatutory suditors of the Company for @ period ol five years. In terms of their
appointment made at made at AGM held on September 29, 2017, thay dre holding office of
the avditors up to contlusion of 79" AGM and hence, would retire at the conclusion of the
forthcoming 29™ AGM,

As per provisions of Section 1359(2) of the Companies Act 2013, 1o appoint 3 new auditor of
when the existing auditor's firm has completed two consecutive years. Accordingly, as per
the sad requinements of the Act. M/s OF. Dad & Co. Chartered Accountants [Firm
Regivtrotion Mo. 002330C), and M/s ABalna & Co, Chartered Accountants, (Flrm
Registrotion No. 003860C), i+ proposed to be appointed as joint statutory auditors of the
Compary for a penod of five yean fram conclusion of 29™ AGM til the conclusion of 34™
AGM, subjected to ratification by members every years, a5 may be applicable.

RHOA & Assoclates, Chartersd Accountants (Firm Regitration No. 014438C), and M/s Ravi
Sharma & Co.. Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No.015143C), have consented to
thi sald appotntment and confirmed that ther appointment, i made, would be within the
limits specified under Section 141{3)(g) of the Act. They have further confirmed that they
are not dizquaiitied to be appainted as statutory auditors in terms of provisions of Section
13941). Section 141[2) and Section 141(3) the act and the provisions of the Companies
[Audit and Auditors) Bule, 2014,

The Board commends the Resolution at Item No. 3 for approval by the Members.

none of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel {KMP) or relatives of Directors and KMPy
b cancermed of Interasted in the Resolution at em No. 3 of the sccompanying Notice.

Iterm No.d:

In pursuance of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14 of the Companies
{hudit and Auditorsi Rutes, 2014, the Board shall appoint an individual/ firm of cost
actountantis) in practice on the recommandations of the Audit Committee, which shall alio
recommend remuneration for such cost auditor, The remuneration recommended by Audit
Cammities shall be considered and approved by the Board of Directors and ratified by the
shareholders

On recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board has considered and approved

appointment of M/s M. Goyal ard Co., Cost Accountants, 85 Cost Auditors of the Company
to audit the acoounts relating to its acthity of Steel division & Textile division for the

For: hggw_u mited

L
“ iand Sianalofy



: 31, 2073 at a remuneration of 260,000/~ plus applicable taxes
a5 applicable and reimbursernent of actust travel and out-of-pocket expenses for the
Fh!m:lll'ruuﬂdhumumhﬂ 2023

fhe resolution of ltem MNo.4 of the Notice is set out as an Ordinary Resolution for approval
and ratfication by the members in terms of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013

None of the Directors andfar Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and thelr relatives:
5 concerned or interested, Hinancially or otherwise, in this resalution.

item Mo.5;

in accordance with the provisions of Section 196,203 and other applicable provisions, if any,
1o the Act, designate as & Managing Director requives approval of members Mr. Rahul
Mittal, he is actively involhved in Steel Business and has an axtensive knowledge and vast
experience and ks playing a prominent role in various activities relating to Business. Board
feels his assoclation with the Company a5 & Managing Director will be frultful and
rewarding. Accordingly, consent of members Is sought for passing a Special Resolution as sot
oul at item No. 5 of the Notice for designate of Managing Director,

M. Rahul Mittal as Managing Dicector himsell, My, Raghunath Mittal as father of Mr. Rahiul
Wittal are interested in this resolution. Mone of othar Ky Managerial Personnel of the
Company, in any way, sre concerned of interestad in the resaiution

tem No.&:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 196,203 and other appiicable provisions, if any,
to the Act, designate 2t a Whnbrmmmuwhswmmmmm Ragunath
Mittad, has an extensive knowledge and viast éxperience of in Textile Industry and been
nvoived enthusiastically in the same occupation for many years, he then managed to
establith the Brand Lankl Corp Limited the birth of the Company couldn't have been posiible
without the hard work and dedication of Mr. Raghunath Mittal. Board feels his association
with the Company as @ Whole- Time Director will be fruitful and rewarding. Accordingly,
comsent of members i sought for passing & Special Resalution as et out at item No. 6 of the
Motice for designate of Whobe-Time Director,

Nr. Raghunath hittal as Whole Time Director himsell, Me. Rahul Mittal &3 son of Mr.
Raghunath Mittsl are interested in this resolution. None of other Key Managerial Parsonnal
of the Company, In any way, ane concerned or interasted in the resalution.

By Order of the Board
r—— For JANKI CORP LIMITED
5= ) eI
L =i -;.'.f_ | i = —
ool . . g el :
Reglstered Office:

Mandpiya Choraha, Chittor Road, Bhilwara (Rajasthan) - 311001




DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Dear Members,

The Board of mmﬂmﬂm Company has the pleasure of presenting the Twenty-Ninth
Annual Report of Janki Corp Limited {the Company) on the business and operations of your
Company, together with the audived financial statements, for the Financial Year ended March
31,023

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:

The financial resuits of your Company for the Financial Year 2021-22 under review are
summarized in the Tollowing table

EE—— T o T — = ‘_In m
_ Particulars —— 2021-22 2020-21
| Gross Turnaver E. . 95500.96 652418.59
| Profit before Depreciation & Tax 2358680 | 1208777
| Depreciation — 366266 | 379573
F_Fl'ud'-tt ‘betore Extra-Ordinary item 19923.74 B292.04
Extra ﬂrdmw Income - 316048
Profit/ EL{!HLH‘M’! Tax 1991’! 74 1145252
Less: Provision - Current Tax & Earlier Year Tax 4407.77 ==
Loss - Drh.'rl'nd Tax Liabiity /[Assets) | B £99.29 2039.10
| F!'-l'.'ll'll JlLoss) after Tax 14816.68 9413.42
Eﬂlm:c ¢ brought forward from previous year 1273561 | 3322.19
Net Bafance transferred | i to Balance Sheet 2755225 | 1273581

2. COMPANY PERFORMANCE:

Durkng thee year under review, the Company’s financial performanee has been improved due
t favorable market of sponge iron. Also, due to the tase in mining practices and In steel
sector, this year initiated the profitability of the Company. The consolidated turnover of the
Company stood at T 95500.96 Lacs for the Financial Year 2021-22 showing increase of 53% as
compared to T 62418.59 Lacs for the previous year. The Company reported Operating Profit
before Extra-Ordinary Income i3 T 19923.74 Lacs for the £.Y. 2021-22 as against the profit of
T8292.04 Lacs during the previous financial year.

3. FUTURE OUTLOOK:

The performance of Textile industry has outperformed as compared to previous years. The
domiestic textite industry, which had seen demand slumg In fiscal 2021 owing to onset of the
Covid- 19 pandemic, i firmly on coursa to recover in fiscll 2022 on the buck of recpening of
businesses, educational insttutions, and retall outlets: Sanctions on Chinesc textiles have
noosted Indian textile exports as well,

v Limited
Fort g

R s | aﬂn‘mﬂ



e

The debottienecking exercise undertaken at Steel Division of the company has resulted in
sighificant operational and cost efficienty, The company shall continue to ldentify such areas
where improvements are reguired and carry out the necessary Improvements. The company
further plans to acquire an iran ore mines in Karnataka to maka the company self-reliant with
respect 1o fs iron ore requirements and to attain greater flexibility for raw material blends
and benelil backward integration. The company also plans to undertake Brownficld sxpansion
at Steel Division to catalyse growth and achieve economies of scale.

4. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

In terms of the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act”) read with
Companies {Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Board has constituted a
C5H committee and framed policy there under, CSR initiatives and activities are aligned to the
requirements of Section 135 of the Act. The brief outline of the C58 policy of the Company and
the initiatives undertaken by the Company on CSR aclivities during the year are set out in
Amu:mﬁdhhuwﬂﬂ!ﬂtﬂnﬁmﬂedhtmmh[mﬂmm
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014

The Corporate Soclal Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee) of the Company has
Farmulated and recommended to the Board, a Corporate Soclal Responsibility Policy (CSR
Policy) mmuﬁn:ﬂwmﬁﬂnm be undertaken by the Company, which has been approved
by the Board.

& Cowvid-19 : Second Wave

India was hit hard by the second wave of the pandemic in April 2021.The state governments
announced simultaneous lockdowns across the country, Major impact ofCovid-19 has been
felt in the first quarter with both revenue and profit being affected. With opening of domestic
market post lockdown in june 2021 business prospects and performance is expacted to
improve gradually from the second quarter of FY22 onwards. Amid the pandemic, the
Company provided Covid vaccination for its employees and their families to ensure the safety
and well-being of the associates and thelr families covering over a many individuals in all,

The Company's focus on liguidity, supported by balance sheet and acceleration in cost
optimization initiatives, would help in navigating any near-torm challenges in the demand
Eironment,
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6. DIVIDEND :

Alter considering the Company’s Profitability, Free Cash Flow and overall performance, Board
of Director decided for utilizing the funds in continuation of various projects for the
development, expansion and implementation stages surpluses generated are wtilized for
funding the projects. The Board of Directors has decided not to recommend any dividend for
the period under review. Therefore, the Directors of your company express thelr inability to
recommend any dividend for the financial year 2021-22.

7. DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, your Company did not accept any deposits within the meaning
of provisions of Chapter V -Acceptance of Deposits by Companies ol the Companies Act,
201 3read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and 2 wuch, np amount of
principal of interest was outstanding as on March 31, 2072

B. AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES:
Na amount has been carried to its reserves by the Company for the year under review,
9. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Section 197 of the Companies Act and Rule 5{1) of the Companies [Appointrment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Amendment Rules 2014 as amended. furnished in
Annexure V of this Report for the vear ended 315t March, 2022,

10. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

Section 186 of the Act read with Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014,
The details of Investments made under the said Section are provided in Financial Statement.

11. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Shri Raghunath Mittal, Whole Time Director, retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting, and being eligible offers himsalf for re-appointment. Company has e
appointment Mr. Rahul Mittal (DiN: 00808409) as Managing Directoc weoe.f 1™ April 20232,

The Independent Directors of the Company have declared that they meet the criteria of
Independence in terms of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and that there is no
change in their status of independence.

There is no change in Koy Managerial Personnel duning the year, Pursuant to the provisions of
section 203 of the Act, the key managerial personnel of the Company are - Shri Raghunath
Mittal {Chairman), Shri Rahul Mittal (Managing Director), Shri Prakash Musaddi, (Chief
Financial Officer] and Ma. Shruti Joshi, [Company Secretary)
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12, AUDITORS & AUDITORS OBSERVATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of tection 139 of the Act and the rules framed thereafter, RHOA B
Assoctates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No, 014438C), and M/s Ravl Sharmale
Co., Chartored Accountants, [Firm Registration No.015143C) were appointed as joint statutory
auditors of the Company for & period of five years. In terms of thewr appointment made at
made &t AGM held on Septernber 29, 2017, they are halding office of the auditors up to
conclusion of 29™AGM and hence, would retire at the conclusion of the forthcoming 29™
AGM.

The Report given by the Auditors on the financial statements of the Company is part of the
Annual Report. There has been no qualification, reéservation, adverse remark or disclaimer
given by the Auditods in thels Report

13. COST AUDITOR:

The Board had sppointed Mfs. M. Goyal & Company, Cost Accountants, laipur as Cost
Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company relating to its activity of
Steol division & Textile Division for the year 2022-23 in i1s meeting held on 27™May, 2022,
Their remunecation is subject 1o ratification by shareholders al the ensulng Annual General
Moeting.

14, COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

Janki Corp Limited has been adhering to Good Corporate Governance Principles and Practices
1o maintain a professional approach, transparency, accourtability, all of which have enabled it
to ensufe equity in dealing with all the stakeholders, viz. Shareholders, Government
institutions & depantments, Regulatory bodies, Bankers, Employees, and others. As a good
corporate citizen, Janki Corp Limited ks commitied to sound corporate practices based on
comscience, openness, fairness, professionalism and accountability in building confidence of its
various stakeholders In it thereby paving the way for its long term success,

We consider it our inherent résponsibility to disclose timely and accurate information
regarding our financials and performance, as well as leadership and governance of the
Company

a] BOARD OF DIRECTORS :

The Company is Tully compliant with the Corporate Governance norms in terms of constitution
of the Board of Directors (“the Board”). The Board of the Company is compased of eminent
individuats from diverse fields, The Board acts with autonomy and independence in exercising
its strategic supervision, discharging fts fiduciary responsibilities and ensuring that the
management observes the highest standards of ethics, transparency and disclosure. Every
member of the Board, including the Nor-Execulive Directors, has full access to any
information related to the Company. Thee Board of the Company it composed of Executive and
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Mon-Executive Directors. As on March 31, 2022, the strength of the Board was five Directors:
comprising of two Executive and throe Non-Executive Directoss. Shdy percent of the Board
comprised of Independent Directors.

At present, the Board comprises with five Ditectors vie. Independent; Mr. Raghunath Mittal,
Aer Rahul Mittal, Nr. Harish Sharma, Mrs, Aditi Kakhanl, Mrs. Ranu Porwal; Mr, Raghunath
Mittal is the Chakrrnan and Mr. Rahul Mittal is 3 Managing Director of the Comparny. The:
Diractars Mr. Raghunath Mittal and Mr. Ratul are reluted to each other.

During FY 2021-22, Eight Board Meetings were held. The last AGM was held on 28" day of
September 2021

b} AUDIT COMMITTEE :

The Audit Commitiee which acts a3 a link between the management, external and internal
auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for oversseing the

Company’s financial reporting process by providing direction 1o audit function and monitoring
tha cenpe and guality ol Interaal snd statutory audits,

The Audit Committée comgrises af Mrs, Ranu Porwal Independent Director as Chalrman, Mr,

Harish Sharma Independent Director and, Mri. Aditi Kakhani Independent Director as
Members.

All members of the Audit Commitvee are financially literate and two of the members have
eApertise in accounting financlal management

Wis. Shruti Joshi, l‘.‘mmwhﬂﬂm' is the Secretary to the Committee.

The Audit Committee of the Company Is entrusted with the responsibility to supervise the
Company’s internal controls and financial reporting process and inter alia performs the
following functions:

iwmﬂ.mWiﬁmlﬂmpmﬂn;prmarﬂﬂﬂhmmufw
infarmation to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible;

» reviewing and examination with management the gquarterly financial results before
submission 1o the Board;

» reviewing and examination with management the annual financial staternents before
submisshon to the Board and the suditors’ report thereon;

* reviewing, approving or subsequently modifying any Related Party Transactions in
sccordance with the Related Party Transaction Policy of the Compary; _

¥ appraving the appointment of Chiel Financial Officer after zsessing the qualifications,
experience and background, e1c. of the cantidate;

» recommending the appointment, temuneration and terms of appointment of Statutory
Auditors of the Company and approval for payment of any other services;
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» reviewing and monitoring the suditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness
of audit process:

¥ reviewing management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the
Statutory Auditors;

» discussing with Statutory Auditors, before the audit commences, on the nature and scope
of audit as well as having post-audit discussion to ascertain area of concern, if any;

» reviewing with management, Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditor, the adequacy of

tnternal control systems;

recommending appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Internal Auditor

of the Campany;

reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function and discussing with Internal Auditor any

significant finding and reviewing the progress of corrective actitng on siuch Kues;

evaluating internal financial controls and rick management sysiems;

viluating undertaking or atsets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;

reviewing the functioning of the Whistle Blowing mechanism;

Carrying out any other function as s mentioned In the terms of reference of the Audit
Committes.

L w N
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The Audit Committoe also looks into the malters as are specifically referred 1o it by the Board
of Directors besides laoking into the mandatory requirements of provisions of Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013

¢) NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

In line with the Companies Act, 2013 requirements, the nomenclature of this Committee has
been changed Lo Momination and Remuneration Committee.

There is no change n Congtitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The
committes met three times in the FY 2021-22.

Mrs. Ranu Porwad continues to be the chairman of the committee.
The role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows:

» Determine/ recommend the criteris for appointment of Executive, Non-Executive and
Independent Directors to the Baard,

> Determine/ recommend the criteria for qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of Director;

- lmmmﬂmwmuhﬂmhumﬂhmmmmmhimhmﬂh

the Management Committee and recommend 1o the Board their appointment and

removal;

Review and determing all elements of remuneration package of all the Executive

Directors; |.e. salary, benefits, bonuses eto.;

‘.1'
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» Determine policy on service contracts, notice period, severance fess for Directors and
Senior Management;
= Formulate criteria and carmyout evaluation of each Director's performance and
performance of the Board a3 a whole:

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY:

The objective of remuneration policy Is to attract, motivate and retain qualfied and cxpert
ndividuals that the Company needs in order to achicve ils strategic and operational
objectives. The MNominstion & Remunerstion Commiltee [Committee) s responsible for
formulating and making the necessary amendments to the Remuneration Policy for the
Directors, Key Managerial Porsannef (KMP) and Senior Executives from time to time.

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Act, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has
adopted a Nomination and Remunesation Policy which prowides guidance on:

SELECTION CRITERIA FOR DIRECTORS:

The Company shall consider the following aspects while bppointing a person as director on the
Board of the Company:

Skills and Experience: The candidate hall have appropriate skills and experience in one or
more fields of finance, law, management, sales, marketing. administration, public
administrative services, research, corporate governance, technical aperalions or any ather
discipline related to the Company’s business,

Age Limit: The candidate should have completed the age of twenty-one (21) years and should
ot have attained the age of seventy |70} years.

Directorship: The number of companies in which the candidate holds Directorship should not
exceed the number prescribed under the Act

Independence: The candidate proposed to be appointed as Independent Director, should not
have any direct or indirect material pecuniary relationship with the Company and must satisty
the requirements iImposied under the Act

The palicy pravides that while appointing 8 Director to the Board, due consideration will be
grven to:

I} approvals of the Board and/or thareholders of the Company in accordance with the Act ;

and
#) the Articles of Association of the Campany

" Limited
For: g‘ﬂ
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a) SELECTION CRITERIA FOR SENIOR MANAGEMENT:

As per policy, Senior Management for the purpose of this palicy shall mean emplayees hired
at the level of Divisional Heads and Corporate Functional Heads or equivalent positions.

The palicy provides that the candidate should have appropriate qualifications, skills and
experience for discharging the role. The qualifications, skills and experience of each such
posithon shall be defined in the job description, which will be maintained from time 1o time.

The Company pays remuneration by way of walary, benefits, perquisites and allowances (fied
compongnt) and commission (vanable component) to its Chairman, managing directar and
the executive directors

L

The appointment of Executive Directors. Koy Managesial Personnel, Management Committee
mmdmmnwﬂuummmmmmmmmu
management employees und therefore, their terms of employment vis-d-vis salary, variable
pay, sefvice contrack, notice period and severance fee, |f any. are governad by the applicable
policies at the relevant point in lime. The total reward for Exacuthe Directors, Key Managerial
Pummmwcmmmmmnmammmwmwm
Nemination and Remuneration Committee annually; Annual increments are decided by the
namination and remuneration committes (NRC) within the salary scale approved by the
membérs of the Company.

During the year 2021-22, No sitting fees was paid 1o Independent Directors for attending any
meeting of the Board and or its Committee’s.

REMUNERATION FOR OTHER EMPLOYEES:

Remuneration of middle and lower level employees of the Company consists mastly of fixed
pay and a reasonable performance pay which is reviewed on an annual basis. Increase in the
remuneration of employees & affected based on an annual review taking inte account
performance of the employee and the performance of the Company also,

Remuneration of workman employved in the lactorles of the Company consists of fived pay and
periormance incentives, which is negotiated and agreed upon on periodical basis. Increase in
the remuneration of workmen s based on a review of performance of the Company and
increase in the general price levels [ cost of living Index, e1c.

) Limites
Fott
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bl SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE [ INVESTOR'S GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

The Share Transfer Committee | Investor's Grievance Committes is comprised of Mr. Ranu
Porwill Independent Directar as the Chalrman and Mr. Raghunath Mittal and Mr. Rahul Mittal,
a5 members of the Committee. The Committee supervises the matters pertaining to investors
of the Company, lialson for transfer of shares and recommend suftable migasures to improve
the quality of services to the invesiors of the Company. No Investor complaint was received
during the year and no investor complaint Is pending with the Company. The share transfer
requests are attended by the RTA. The Committee met once during the year under review.

¢} RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:

The board of the Company has formed 4 risk management commitiee to assist the Board
with regard to the identification, evaluation and mitigation of operational, strategic and
external environment risks. The Committee comprises of Mr. Rahul Mittal Managing Director,
Mr. Prakash Musadd|, CFO and Mr. Madhusudan Sharma G.M. (Accounts) of the Company.
The Committee has oversll responsibility for monitoring and approving the risk policies and
associatod practices of the Company. The risk managemant committes is also responsible for
reviewing and appraving risk disclosure statements in any public documents or disclosures.

d) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

During the year under review, in terms of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Company has constituted
a Board Committee viz, "Corporate Social Responsiblility (CSR) Committes”.

Brief terms of reference of CSR Committes includa:

» Framing of CSR Policy, review & monitor it periodically and execution of activities
mentioned under Schedule Vil to the Companies Act, 2013 and a5 per CSR Policy of the
Campany.

‘f

recommend the amount of expenditure 1o be incurred on the above mentioned activities,

¥ institute a transparent monitoring mechanism for implementation of the CSR projectsor
pragrams or activities undertaken by the company; and

Corporate Soclal Responsibility ("CSR") Committee is chaired by Mrs. Ranu Porwal,
Independent Director. The other Members of the Committee are Shri Raghunath Mittal,
Chairmani Shei Rahul Mittal, Managing Director.

During the year under review, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee met twice during
the year under review.

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

\ed
gor: Jankl o
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¢ VIGIL MECHANISM:

Your Company has esiablshed a Vigl Mechanism/ Whistlieblower Policy to enable
stakeholders (including Directors and employees] to report unethical behavior, actual or
suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct. The Palicy provides adequate
safeguards agalnst victimization of Director(s)femployee(s) and direct access to the Chalrman
of the Audit Committee i cxceptional cases. The Protected Disclosures, if any reported under
this Policy will be appropriately and expeditiously investigated by the Chairman,

Your Company hereby affirms that no Director) employee have been denied access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committer and that no complaints were received during the year.

15, COMPLIANCE UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Pursisant to Section 134 of the Companles Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, your Company complied with the compliance requirements and the detall of
compliances under Companies Act, 2013 are enumerated below:

3] EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

At extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 a5 on March 31, 2021 is attached as Annexure-ll
to this Report.

b) BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR:
Curing the year, eight mestings of the Board of Directors were held.

¢} DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
olitaingd by us, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of
the Companies Act, 2013

A} In the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022,
the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed along with proper explanation
refating to material departures.

B) for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, such accaunting policies as mentioned in the
Notes 1o the financial statements have been apphed consistently and judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent have been made 50 as to give a true and fair
wiew of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Profit and Loss of the Company for
the year ended March 31, 2022,

€} That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
kregulanties

- 12 f 4 zilp le“‘d
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safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and ather
irreguladities.

D) The annual financial statements have been prepared on a poing concern basic.

E) That proper internal financial controls were followed by the Company and that such
internal financial contraly are adequate and were operating effectively.

F| That proper systems to ensute compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were
in place and that such systems were adequate and aperating effectively.

4} REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE COMPANY:

The Remunecration policy of the Company comprising the appointment and remuneration of
the Directors, Koy Managerial Personnel and Senior Executives of the Company including
criteria for determining gualifications, poutive attributes, independonce of a Director ond
other refated matters has been already discussed above.

e) SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act.2013 read with Rule 9 of the
Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Menagerial Personnel) Rules 2014, your
Company engaged the services of Mr. Avinash Noficha, from Avinash Molkha & Associates,
Company Secretary in Practice, Bhilwara to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2022

The Secretarial Audit RBepoct [in Form MR-3) ks sttached as Annexure-Vi to this Report. The
Secretarial Audit report does nol contaln any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

f) PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION18G OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013: '

seetion 186 of the Act read with Companies (Meetings of Board and (ts Powers) Rules, 2014,
The details of iInvestments made under the sald Section are provided in Financial Satement

g RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All ransactions entered by the Company with Retated Pmmwﬂa_lnm Ordinary Course of
Business and at Arm's Length pricing basis. The Auddit Committee granted omnibus approval
hrmeuuup:ﬁmmhhhamrenﬂiﬂhhmmﬂmdﬂummnﬂmwmmdh

Committee and the Baard of Directors.

There were no materially significant transactions with Related Parties during the financial year

mlﬂmmmmnummmﬂtmcm.mﬂqwn
required under AS-18 have besn made in Note 35 of tho Notes to the financial statements.

Metails of the transacton are provided in Form ADC-2 which is attached as Annexare-Ill ta this
Report.

ned
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h) Material changes and commitments affecting the Anancial position of the Company
which have occurred between March 31, 2022and til date of the Report:

There has been a slowdown in usual selling; manulacturing and daily operations; which was
due to COVID-19 pandemic outbreak. This was a threat in World economy and meanwhile our
industry was also disturbed by the same. The Company has evalusted the impact of this
pandemnic on its business operations a5 well as on the financial position and based on its
réview of current indicators of future economic conditions there 4 slight significant impact on
its financial results as at 345t March, 2022, However, the impact assessment of covid-19 is a
continuing process given the uncertainties associated with its nature and duration. The
Company will continue to manitor any materlal changes to future economic conditions. The
recent havoe of pandemic, in tha form of wcond wave of COVID-19, has reinforced the fact that 3
dedicated fleet of employees are the backbone of any oeganization so during this pandemic the
Company has taken inftidgtive medical camps and vaccinated with 1st dose of vaccine to all ity
employess and workers at free of cost.

i} RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Your I:nmpln\r_hn a robust Risk Management policy. The: Company through a Stearing
Committes oversees the Risk Management process including risk idemtification, impact
assessment, effective implementation of the mitigation plans and risk reporting.

|| BOARD EVALUATION:

The board of directors has carrbed out an anaual evaluation of its own performance, Board
committess and individuat directors pursuant 1o the provisions of the Act

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board sfter seeking inputs from all the
directors on the basis of the criteris such as the Board composition and structure,
effectiveness of board processes; Information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the committess was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the
committee members an the basit of the criteria such a5 the composition of committees,
efettiveness of committes mectings, e1c.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ["NRC") reviewed the
performance of the individual diréctors on the basis of the eriteria such as the contributian of
the individual director to the Board and committes meetings ke preparedness on the issues
to be discussed, meaninglul and construciive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In
addition, the Chalrman was also evaluated on the key sspects of his role.

In a:separate meeting of independent Directors, performance of non-independent directors,
performance of the board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was evaluated, taking
into sccount the views of executive directors and non-executive directors. The same was
discussed in the board meseting that followed the meeting of the independent Directors, at

yimited
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discussed. Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board,
exciuding the independent directar being evaluated

k| INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

mcmmmﬁﬂﬂmwwmwminfmmlmm.Wr‘m_
procedures, to ensure that all assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthordzed use or
disposition. Company policies. guidelines and procedures provide for adequate checks and
balances and are meant 1o enure that all transactions sre authorized, recorded and roported
correctly

The Company reviews thtiﬂ-mlvmmlndzfﬁmm of these systems and procedures to
ensurc that all assets are protected against loss and that the financial and operational
information is accurate and complete in all respects. The Audit Commitiee of the Board of
Directors approves and reviews audil plins for the year based on internal risk ASSELLMEnt.
Audits are conductoed o #n on-going basis and significant deviations are brought to the notice
of the Audit Committee of the Bosrd of Directors following which corrective action is
recommended for implementation. All these measures facilitate timely detection of any
ircegularities and early remedial steps.

] wmmmmmwmmmmwuuMummulm
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There are ne significant and material orders patsed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
which would impact the going concern status of the Company.

16) PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY:

The Company has in place a Provention of Sexual Harassment policy in line with their
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibiticn
and Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaimts Committee has been set up to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment All employees (permanant, cantractual,
temporary, lrainees) are coverad under this policy.

Curing the year 2021-2022, no complaints were received by the Company related to sexua!
harassment.

17) ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT:

Your Company is totally committed to sustainable development and reduces its environmental
impact. The Company focuses on environmental management not just to comply with the
apphicable regulatory regime, rather it has completed varkous environment program such as
Ground waler recharging, energy comservation measures, poliution control, plantation of
frees, eic. Your company is having well designed and operated waste treatment facilities to
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control pollution. Major thrust iz on 38 concept (Reduce, Re-use and Re-cycle) of the effluents
being generated. The Company has well developad and maintained green belt, gardens, lawns
surrounding the plants. Your company always ensures to plant new trees and this year also
more than thousands of new tress were planted.

18) ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGSAND OUTGO:

Infarmation required under Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule B(3) of the
Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, with respect 10 conservation of energy. technology
absorption and foreign sxchange carnings and outlgo are furnished In Annexure-l to this
Report

19) CAUTIONARY NOTE:

The statements forming pant of the Directors” Report may contain certain forward lcoking
remarks within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Many factors could
Fause the actual results, performances or achisvements of the Company to be materially
different from any future results, performances or achievements that midy be expressed or
implied by such forward looking statements.

20} ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
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operation received from the financial institutlons, banks, Government authorities, customers,
vendors and members: during the year under review. Your Directors alss wish to place on
record their deep sense ol appreciation for the committed services by the Company's
exiecutives, staff and workers.

The Directors regret the loss of lves due to COVID-19 pandemic and are deeply grateful and
have immense respect for every person who risked his fife and safety to fight this pandemic.

For and on behall of the Board
)
Place: Bhilwara (Raghunath Mittal)  (Rahul Mittal)
Date: 27™May, 2022 Chalrman Managing Director

DIN: 0175295 DiN: DOB0OBADS
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Annexure |;

Statemonts Particulars requited by the Section §34{3} Im) of the Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act™) read with rule
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A Conservation of Energy: .
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CONIErVation programs. mm-mmm improvernent of quality, efficiency of machines,
mmﬂmmum;mmmmmmmm-ﬂm
production quality. We have instalied Biological based ffuant Treatment Plant snd fourth stage RO plant to
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consumption of natural resources {conl) and bnhance o ofitability of the Company,
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B.  Technology Absorption
b € mmlh“”lmm‘nﬂhmm

The Company is committed towards technology driven innovation and lays strong emphasis on
inculeating an innovation driven cullure within the organization. The Company & making all efforts on
continuous basis for development of products as per customers’ specifications for expanding its market
share and aptimiting the cost of production for facing the stiff competition In the market,

mwmhuhmﬁhmmmﬂmummnmmmMMhmhwq
the volume growth of the company.
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i — B In Lo
Current Previous Year
Enpernes Year
{!]E'.I'ﬂm N mmtd : '
E : - 11560 31379
- Raw material ) .
- . | 029 199.57
- Intetest ) '
Ty 2.10 J
- Technical Fees 23 o
et O 6306 237,78
Net OQutgo (b-a) - aﬂ‘ 77
For and on behalf of the Board r~ /
| A
(Raghunath )
Date: 27 May,2022 2 . e
o DIN; 00808409

For: JankiCorp Limitad

Authorised Signatory



T ————_mmee——————mmme—em——me
Annexure Il

Form No.MGT-9
EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURN
az on the financhal year ended on 31 March, 2022
(Pursuant 1o section 92{3) of the Companies Act, 2013 andrutet? (1} of the
Lompanies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. Besistration and other details:

i = W17118RI1993PLC023549

i) Registration Date 16" Seprember, 1993

|

| i) Mame of the Company Jankl Corg Limitgd

| Iw] Category [ Sub-Category of the | Public Company/Company Limited by Shares

B Company = .

| ] Address of the Registered office | Mandpiva Choraha, Chittor Road, Bhllwara {Raj 311001
and contact delails - Tele - O1482-249010

Fil Whether Listed Company Yes/No No a

vii) Name, Address and Contact Big Share Services Private Limited, E-2/3, Anta Industrial

detalls of Registrar and Transfer Estate, Sakivikar Road, Saki Naka, Andheri [EL, Mumbai —
Agent, If any 400072
= Tl =91 32 470652 Ermail - infolbigsh £gm

All the business sctivithrs contributing 10 the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:

| SLNo | Name and Description of maln | NIC Code of the Product/ % to total tumnover of the
products [ servioes servios Company

B Spange iron 202 g3.55%

F Processing of Synthatics Fabrcs 13134 9.30%

3 Energy 35106 114%

| SNo | Name & Address of the CIN/GLN Wolding/Subsidiary/ | % of Shares | Applicable
' il NA NA, NA MA,

For: .hgf.urp Limited

Autforiaed Signatory
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i Category-wite Shore Molding

Category of Mo of Shares held at the beginning of the| No. of Shares held at the end of the %
during
m L]
|’ e “
Demat | Physical Total | %ol | Demat | Physical | Total | %ef
| ' I Total | Total
e e — s . |Shares, | i Shares
1) Indian
) individualf MUE aTeie0 | . 13780600 | 4396 12281650 - 127816900 3917 | .
b Central Gowvy. : . - : - = -
£} Suate Govt [s) = : 3 4 _[ 1 ) = '
d) Bodies Corp, - . . . z - R
) Banks / Fi .| : . . ! :
Any Other._.. . : E : - A ) i
: A) (1) 13781600 . 13781690 | 43.96 (122816901 . |122m1690| 1937
2} Foreign
I WRB - individuals . : 3 i . . . .
I Bodies Corp., - ; = - . ' . -
1 Banka /f Fi . ; \ : = . . >
le} Any Other.. - - . . ' . . >
Sub-totalfA) 2}:- - : . . : - : )
1781690 - | 13781660 | 9396 [122m1650] - (17281890 3917 | -
ponies
] Filg - . = . 5 - . .
| Dithorcicpecidy) . - . . . .
M“{. & - . . = - - .

For: J'ﬁw Limited
—_

Authorive 3 5ignalory
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I Non-institutions: | 1
ol Bodies Carp. _ .
1) Iincthan 7837500 TEITS00 (25.00) 7837500 | . | 7m3aysoo | 25ido
njCverseas - - | . %
b) individuals
i jendihyvidual sharehalders
!'““""l nominal  shore | 136400 136400 | 044 | 136800 135400 | 044
eapitsl upto Rs. 1 lukh
liindividual  shareholders | 9598010 598010 3060 1108010 | - 13098010/ 35.40
g nominsl e | |
tal i encess of Rs 1 lokh
£) Dthers . S
Ispecity)
Sub-total{B)2):- 17571910 17571910 |56.05 19071510 19071910 £0.84
Total  Public
[B)e{8K1} (B)(2) 17571910 1571910 | S6.05 | 19071910 19071910) 8084 | -
K} Shares held by Custodian : ) : y
for GDEs & ADRs
Fsrmel 31353600 31353600 | 100 | 31353600 31353600, 100
AaBC) | ]
illShareholding of Promoters
i | Sharehalder’s Name | Shareholding ot the beginning ol | Share holding at the end of the yaar
the year ;
| Mo.of ‘Moftotal | %of Shares No.of | %oftotal | %of Shares | % change
Shares | Shares of w f Shares Shares of Pedged / in share
tha encumbered 1o the encumbere | holding
| company | total shares company | dtototal | during the
. shares year
L'Fn Raghunath Mittal [9.731,838] 3104 6731838 | 7147 . 957
(3 ShoRahuiMial (4,049,852 1282 5549851 | 1770 : 478
| Total 13721690 43.96 12281680 = 3917 - 14.35

Eor: Janki LOrp Limiled

AutKeTised Signatoty
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(i) shareholding of Individus
S | Shareholder's Name | Shareholding at the beginning of Share holding at the end of the year
. | the year
| N No.of | Moltotsl | MofShares | No.of | Noftotal | %ol Shares % change
Shares | Sharesof | Pledged / Shares Sharesof | Pledged / | in share
the encumbered to the encumbere | holding
ompany  total shares company | dtototal | during the
_ shareq year
1 ot Madbu Mial | 795,950 | T8 T 795,750 254 . -
| 2 [Sh. Rohit Mital 3,725500] 1188 - | St3sso0 | 168 : A7
' E":: Feuvanth pitial 335560 1255 : 3935560 | 1256 .
4 1J3 Rahid Mittal WUF | 382,700 | 392 ! - | &szimo 282 . -
|5 My Rohit Mittal HUF | 258500 | 0.8z - 258,500 0.82 - -
Sipe i b 54800 | Dan | - LNgos: || gy e T
F Bervt, Miidhi Mittal TLEe00 | o | r TLE00 | 023 : =
ot 9734410 | 3105 [ = | 11238410 | 3584 - a7
Iv} Change in Promoter's Shareholding:
5. Name Sharcholding Date Increase/ Reason Cumudative
M. (Decrease} in sharehalding during
shareholding the year (01-04-21 10
30
3 No of thares | % of No.of | % of toral
: at the total shates | shares of
: beginning | shares . the
\ (01-04-21) | of the Company
endofthe | Compa
year (3103 |y
22) :
1. | 5h Raghurath #731E38. | 3104 | 17022020 | 3000,000 | Transfer | 6,731838 | 3147
| Mixtal
3 | 5h, Rahul Mittal

17.12.20N 1500000 | Transfer | 5549852 | 17.70

gorp Limited

For: J8

‘ "
Authorised Signaiory
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v) Change in individuals Shareholding:

o —

K. [Decrease) in shareholding during
shareholding the yesr (01-04-21 to
31-03-22)

M. of shuies = of M. of % of total
ot the total shares | sharesof
beginning | shares ' the
{O1-04-21) | ofthe oM pany
end of the Compa

| vear (31-03 G
- 22}
1 [Shkohithsivesl | - | - [171220m | 1500000 | Vransfer | 52,5500 | 16.67

oo M =

Theete are no further changes in the individuals’ shareholding during the Financial Year 2021-22,

vi] Sharcholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and
ADRs):

| 5.No Top Ten Sharcholders Mhulﬂnlnﬂumnin: Cumulative shareholding at the
: of the year | 01-04-2021) end of the year | 31-03-2022)

No.of | %oftotalshares |  No. of % of total shares
! i Shares | of the Company Shares of the Company

|1 | Sweety Vanijya Viniyog P (td. 3,500,000 | 1116 3,500,000 1116
. 2. | Dadha Enginesring & Credit P Lid. | 2,468,000 187 2,468,000 787
: 3. | Om Prakash & Soms P Ltd. 1,869,500 596 | 1,869,500 5.96
4

\ viij Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP):

| S, | For each of the Directors of the Company Shareholding at the Cumulative shareholding
| Mo and KMP mﬂhmr at the end of the year
% of 1otal No. of % of total
ﬁhﬂh sharesof the | Shares shares of the
| - *H‘m Company
|| Directors:
|1 | Sh. Raghunath Mittal,
I ﬂukﬂun
At the beginning of the year 9,731,838 3104
| Date wise Increase/Decrease in Shareholding
during the year 3,000,000 9.57 6,731,838 21.47
Transfer of Shares 17.12.2021 o e
| ™| Atthe End of the yeor 6731838 | 2147 | 6731838 | 2147

Fori: janki Gatp Limited

Mgﬁ%wnﬂ“'
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2 | Sh. Rahul Mittal
o mﬂﬂm

Al the beginning of the year

during the year

At the End of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Shareholding
Share Acquired by Transfer 17.12.3021

— e

4.78

1r.7

17.70

Other KMP's

3. | 5h. Prakash Musaddi
m&mm

At the of the

| during the year: -

Duate wise increase/Decrease in Sharehoiding

At the Erd of the year

& | Ms. Sheutl joshi
L _bmm

At the baginning of the year

II during the year:

MMWHM -

| At the End of the year

mnrmmmuﬁnmmmummmmmmmmmmu

any shares ol the Company.
i INDEBTNESS:
indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/sccrued hmnntd-.nﬂl'ur paymnt
- — — In
. Securedloans | Unsecured | Deposits | Total
_ ewcluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
 Indebtednets at the beginning of the financisl
yaar
i} Principal Amount 95169 3955 . 490669
Wjinterest due but nat pasd . 579.18 . §79.18
| Wijinterest accrued but not due - s
Tatall +i + i) 951 69 4534.18 - 5455 87
Change in indebtedness during the financial
Al
Suddition 54254 9s 00 | Tar1.54
Aeduction (1,073.56) {3723.50) [4,797.06)
Net Change {581.02) 13,528.50) (4,059.52)
ited
For: ,lm'l'-'- gorp Lim
signator
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Indelrtedness a1 the end of the financial year:
| 1) Prancipal Amosnat

i) Interest dus Buet mot paid

mil nberost accrued but nal die

4087

{4818}

| Total{l +i + I}

rrsi

&6 BE -

847.17

49336

914.03

vl REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
A Remuneration to Managing Dlrector, Whole-time Directors and/ar Manager:

i e Len]

SNe Particulars ol Remuneration

Name of Whale time Director & Managing |

Diractor

Sh. Raghunath Mittal

Total
Ampunt

Sh.Rahul Mittal

1  Gross walary: B
| #) Sadary as per provisions contained in

Act 1961

| Income- tax Act, 1961

| section 17{1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 '

b} Value of perauisites uf172) income-tax

c|Profits in lew of salary under section 17(3) I

156

156

312

e
weat Equity

olw ™

Ciermimicsalon

| i

Cthers, please specify [Exgratia)

Total (A)

B Remunération to Independent Directors:

Partlculars of Remuneration

Smt, Aditi

Total Amount

Fee for attending Board/Committee
meetings

Commission

Others

| Total (8]

for: 13 ! g gglp L\mnﬁ&

e
autharise




€. Remunaration to Key Managerial Personned other than MD/Manager/WTD:

S.N|  Particulars of Name of Key Managerial Personnel
L@, Remuneration. o
| mmm] M. Shruth Joshd Total Amount
Chief Financial Oficer - Company Secretary
1. Gross salary:;
) Salary as per 24 84 186 277
fovisions contained in
ion 17(1) of the
= Act, 1961 =
b} Value of perquisites
172} Incormie-tax
| Act, 1961 . .
iProfits in lieu of salary
section 1M 3)
| Income- tax Act, 1961 -
-1- .mnﬂ _:_ = —
3. Sweat Equity - . ! : -
4. Commission . . | :
5. Others, please specify . - .
| Totl (q) 84 | 286 | 237
vl PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
| Munmmﬂlgmmﬂﬂmuwwﬂmwmmmmmanm
\ For and on behalf of the Board '

nd

Chalrman Managing Director
DIN:DO175295 DIN: 00B08409
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Annexure Il
Form No. AOC-2

[Pursuant to clause [h) of sub-section [3) of secthon 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain artns length transactions under thivd proviso thereto:

:.Mﬂm'&wqmﬂunm’:mm
mﬂwnmhﬁmmundmummuanmmwwtrm“ with jts
mhudehﬁﬂmhmlunﬂhnmhmﬁmnﬁdwntIﬂu-ﬂ-

2 Mﬂmmrm“mwmmn arm's length basis:

5 | Namels) of the | Mature o Nature of | Duratio | Salent terms of | Dates)of | Amoy
Irta. refated party relationship | contracts/ | nofthe | the contracts or | appecval by | nt
arrangemen | contract afrangements or | the Board, | paid
s/ s/ | transactions fany: |as
transactions | arrange | inchuding the advan
ments [ | value if any: ces,
transacti ary
fom ot Py e
L | ‘Mr Rahal Mial Director Remumedati MA Rx. 191,00.000 WA .
| an Yeorly
2. Mr. Raghunath Director | Remuneriti NA Rs. 191,00,000 N.a .
Mittal o Yedirhy
3| Mis.Madhu Mittal | Relative of et padd NA Rent NA
Director olfl%.9,00.000
paid
4 M5 Uniico Partmorship OMR NA | Purchase made NA -
Miceras of Relithy | Purchaiel of ®1 89,1467
of Directon | cate of Flued on various dates,
Assets




e

5 M/s Transcoal | Directorship Coal NA Purchase Made N.A -
impex Pet. Lid. | of Relative | Purchase, _of
of (Nrector | ntersst on %1.57.90,78.669.
delayed 82, Handling &
w m
Fregght :
Charges and Chacges
Renl 8,21,36,610.99
Boceived paid, Freight
Charges %
29,6257 413,52
pald on various
dates
& Plot Bend
- Charges 5,11,797
(8 Wirs. Roshnl ‘Relative of Bent Paid NA | Baent of MA
| Musaddi CFO 6,00,000 is paid
7. M/s Propus INC | Partnership | Purchose of LI Purchase made MA
&if Rnlpthee Medical of £19,69,421 on
L | of Director Htems various dates
For and on behalf of the Board

'm' man wl‘ mm
DIN 00175285 DIN; 00BOE409

Fgﬂhi corp lgﬂuﬁ

rotfGrised Signalory
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Annexure = IV
Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility [CSR) activities for the Financial Year 2021-22

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company _
lankl Corp Limited beligves In corporate excellence and social wetlare. This corporate philosophy is

the force behind integrating Cofporate Social Resporsibility {CSR) into values, culture, operation: and

business decisions at all levels of the organization. Being a responsible corporate citizen, Company has

3 value system of giving back 1o socioty and improving life of the people and the surrounding
. .

The Coampany’s CSR Initiatives are inspired by the opportunity to contribute ta a more secure: and
sustainable future. Company belisves that the corporate -strategy which embraces sodial
deveclopments g5 an integral part of the business activities ensure lang term sustainability of business
enterprises. With this behief, the Company 5 committed o make substantial improvements in the
socal framework of the nearby community, Looking at the soclal problems which the country faces
taday, we believe that every such contribution shall bring a big change in our saciety,

in accordance with the primary CSR philosophy of the company and the specified activities undar
Schedule VI to the Companies, Act 2013, the CSR activities of the company cover certain thrust areas
such as Hospitality, Education, Tree Plantation, Eradicating of Poverty, Hunger and Social welfare etc

1. Composition of CSR Committee:

1§ | Nare of Director Designation / Number of mestings ml:_wnfmeﬂwnf
| Mo of CSR Committee Committee
Mature of held during the year ttended during the year
Directarship
|1 | RAGHUNATHMITIAL | Member, Non- - 2
indeperident,
Expcutive Director
7 | RAMUL MITTAL Mismbrr Nor- 2 2
independent,
Executive Director
3 | RANU PORWAL Chakrman 2 2
Independent
Director, Non-
Executive Director

For: JankLEorg lelluﬂ

Authorl sud‘sig nalory
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3. Provide the wab-link where Composition of CSR committes, CSR Policy and CSR projects

approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company:
No

4, Provide the details of impact assessment of CSR projects carrled out in pursuance of sub-rule (3}
of rule 8 of the Companies {Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable:
Not Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set-off in pursuance of sub-rule (3] of rule 7 of the Companies
1l:hrpmﬂ Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set-off for the financlal
year, if any:

'SNo | Financial Year | Amount available for set-off | Amount required to be set-off for the
. from preceding financial year | financial year, if any
1 Ml il

&. Average net profit of the company as per Section 135(5) - Rs. 10,705 28 Lacs a5 per below details:

| Einancial Year Net Profit (Amount in Lacs) |

! 002 | R T

2019-20 B % T F §
701819 RRITIT 8
Total S XV
Average Profit of above said profit 1070526

7. [a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135{5): Rs. 214.11 Lacs

(b] Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmers of activities of the previout financial
wears, NiL

(ClAmount required to be set-off for the linancial year, If any: NIL

{d) Total CSR obligation for the linancial year (7a+«70-Tel: Re. 29411 Lacs

B.(a) CSR amiount spent or unspent for the financial year:
. Total amount to be spent for the financial year 21-22 Rs, 214,11 Lacs
I Amount unspent 35 on 31-03:2022: NiL
. Amount spent on CSR activities for the F.Y. 2021-22: Rs. 214.11 Lacs
Y. Manner in which the amount spent during F.¥, 2021-22 is detailed below:

(k) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

por: Jankl Euilemllﬂ

Au norised gignsialy
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(1) {2} i3) (4) (5) (&) {7 {8
5, |Name item from Local tlonof | Amount Modeof | Modeof
Na - o ' the spent far the mphmmt h‘i'rph-mtnmhn
i o Fmﬂ
project. lmpl!mmllnlﬁnﬂ
Project activitios in Yos/ m"“"

Grate District (YesfNal  iame | CSR
schedule Vil ) Reglstratio
to the Act. No.

Ml
(C) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
(4mount in Rs.)
(1) (2) (2) (4] (5] (6} (k] 18}
'S, |Wame memfrom  Local  Location of the A':wunt'spe;ttnr Modeof |Modeof
N the project Implementation —
Project activitiesin  [Yes/  State District m{":ﬁm implementing Agerm
O A At No.
Training to Promate {w) Mo Balfary, 107.00 No Inspita :
furad sports, | activity in Karnatsia ﬂf"“ﬂme I"IE'I E:‘fm
Y IEW
recognized  Spoits; Schedute Vil #IT
paralymplc  sports ME e
and Olympic spaits. | 10 the Act Kurla
Complex,
Bandra
(Enst) Mu
b, MH1
B MIH a0
o0&
Pramoting  gender (B |Yes Batary 341 Yas < -
]M. Acthvity In Hamataks
BIMPOWERT]
women, ssiting up | Schedule Vi
for u:;:nhm:: to ALK
arphans. salling up
ald age Hornes, day
cars  Centers and
such ofhe facilities .




|'a 1 Eradicating hunger,

| Total

povarty and

rrlrstrition

care In¢lsding
praventve  health
pe Al santation
including

oontabution o (he
Swach Bharat Kosh
Eat-up by the

Gowermimant for e
prodmotion of
sanitation gevd

making  availabie
safa dinkmg water

|

Schedule VI
16 the Act

Rursl deveiopment

= "
activity in

Schedule VI
to the Act

Yes

1518

214,11

{d} Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL

e} Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NIL
(M) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (Bb+Be+Bd+Be}: Rs. 214.11 Lacs
(g} Excess amount for set-off, if any:;

S No | Particular Amount (In
I Two percent of averags net profit of the company as per section 135(5} 214.11
li | Total amount spent for the Financial Year 21411 |
li | Excess amount spent for the financial year [{i}-{0] _ -
iv | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or activities of the -
previgus financial years, if any
V| Amount avallable for set-off in succeeding financial years [{iH)-(i)] -
a,(a) Detalls of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:  (Amount in Rs.)
5 | Preceding Arrigunt Amaunt Amount ansferred 1o any fund Amotnt remaining
Ho | Financial transferred spent in specified under Schedule VIl a3 to be spent In
Year to Unspent CSH | the per section 135(6], IF any succeeding
Account under | ceporting [T T Amount | Dateof | (mancil years
Aeclion 135 [6) Firfancial tye Fuindd Tesnahos
Year
il

P w;; Limited




(k] Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for angoing projects of the preceding financial

year(s): {Amount in Rs.)
|5 | Project | Name | Financial | Project | Total Amount Cumulative | Status
No | ID ol the | Yearin duration | amount | spent on the | amount of the
Project | which the | aflocated | project in spont project -
| project was forthe | the attheend | Completed
commenced project | reporting | of reporting | /Ongoing
F.Y. F.Y.

Nil

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the detalls relating to the asset so
created or acquiredthrough CSR spent in the financial year:(sset wie detali]

(a} Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset{s): None

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset: NIL

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is
registered, their address, etc.: Not Applicable

(d] Provide details of the capital assetis} created or acquired [including complete address and
location of the capital asset) :Not Appiicabile

11. Specify the reasonis), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit
a3 per section 135({5): Not applicable

| .

Qﬁeﬁ t‘& oL &t‘
Raghunath

(Chairman & Whole Time Director) (Director &Chalrman CSR Committes)
DIN: 00175295 DIN:0T141407
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Particulars of employees - Section 1587 of the Companies Act and Rule 5{1) of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules 2014

-

Designatio | Re | Nature of | Quaifi | Date of fTh.le"Tlu The Whether
nof the my | employme | cation | commence | of such | last | percenta | any such
ermployee | ner | o, whether | sand | ment of employ |tmnl g=of employee is
atho | contractoal | sxperi | Employma | ee ey | Sty a rielative of
no|or ende | nt | ent | shares any director
rec | othorwise | of the | hetd | heldby | or manager
bl ampio by | the of the
id Yo such | employee | company
ol | in the and if
oyee | company | 5o, name of
befor | within uch
€ the director of
foini | meaning | manager
ng of clouse
the | (i) of
. com | sub-rule
- L pany | {2) above
Mt | 191 | Cberwise | Boay | 16091993 |80YVear | _ | 21.47% | Director
Raghunath M. Rahul
idital Mittal son
of M.
Raghunath
hhittal
Tlr, Rahail 181 | Otherwise | MBA FDLO4 2042 | 37 Yoar - 17.70% Dirsctor
hittal | Mr,
| Raghunath
rittal
Father of
M, Riabual
pAitEal
For and on behalf of the Board
l i
&
(Raghunath al) Ilﬂhull!!hﬂ
Chairman Managing Director
DIN 00175295 DIN: 00803409
imitad
Fol’ yaokl Cot? :
f-,i"l.ﬂ”

Wgﬂ §ig



AVINASH NOLKHA & ASSOCIATES

£S5 AVINASH NOLKHA
b, Com, KOS, LLB, UL, NISk (®AF] «01-0570647145
AvinotkhaS0&gmail.com

FORM NO. MR-
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the Financial Year Ended 317 Masch, 2022

{Pursuant to wection 204{1] ol the Companies Act, 2012 and Bule Mo 3 of
The Companics (Appointment and Remuneration Pervannel) Rules, 2014}

in
Thie Members,
fanis Carp Limited

8, = T VER R ATLOI T 354
Ehilwara, Rhjasthan.

| have condictad the secretarial sudit of the compliance of spplicabile statutary provisions snd the
sdherence 1o good corparate practices by lanki Corp Uimited (hereinafter called “the Company™].
Secretarial Avdil was conducted in § mannar that provided us 3 reasonable basis for wvinluathng the
carpecate conducts/statutory compliances and eapressing our apinkon thereon.

pased on my verification of the Company’s books, papers. mimute books, forms and returms fled and
ather recotds maintained by the Company and sko infarmation provided by the Compary, fta officers,
sjgerits anct suthorired representatives during the condict of secretanial audit, | hereby report that in my
opinion. the company has, during Lhe audit penod COVErDg The finarcial vear ended on 1340 March,
3022, compling with the stitutony provisions Hsted beroundes and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place 10 thee extent, in the 3R and subject to the
pepariing mbde hecminafter

| hisve examined the books, papers, mmute books. Forms and returns fled and pthar recordy matntained

by thie Company for the financial yoar ended on 316 March, 2082 according 1o the provisions of

Fot: Jankl Corp Limited




AVINASH NOLKHA & ASSOCIATES

05 AVINASH MOLKHA
M.Com, FCS, LLE, LLM, NISM [MF) 4919529647145
Ayl nplkhaSD@egmall com

1] The Companied Act 3013 (the Act) and the rules medo there undiér;

() That Sacurities Cantracts Rpgulation Aol 1956{ SCRAT) and the rules mada thereunder,

(i) The Dopositors At 1996 and the regulitions anil By ~law framed {here undet;

[ba) Foreign exchange Managemaent Act, 1959 and the rules and regulations made there under
10 the extent of Farsign Derect inveatment | Ouersedd Dirct Invesiment and External
Commercial Borrowings; [Applicable to the extent of Forelgn Direct Investmant and
Ouerdess Direct Insestment]

[ T Islinwing Baguiation snd Guideline prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Boand of india Act, 1997 [$E6 Aot)

{2} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisitions of Shares and

Takeovers | Begulstions 2011 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit

Period)

(B} The securivies and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of insider Trading}
regulations 2015, (Nat applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

jc] The Securities and Exchange Baard of India | fssue of capital and Dischosure
Risquirements | Begulations 2009 ; (Not applicable to the comparmy during the
avdit period)

{d) The securities and Exchange Board of indka {Share Rased Employes Beneties)
Regulations 2014 | (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period |

Le) The securithes and Exchange Baard of india | issue and Nsting of Debt Securites)
Regulations . 2008 | (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

(N The Securities and Exthange Board of India {Registrars to an lisue and Share
Transher Agentsh Regulations , 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
clignt : (Mot applicable to the Company during the Audit Period]

{g) The Securities and Exchange Board of india [Dedisting of Equity Shore| Regulations

2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Hr‘g:l’,":i-' p N

For: Jankl Carp Limited

Kuthorised Signatory
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(n] Thee securities and Fxchange Board of India | Buyback of securities] Regulations
1944 : [Nok applicable ta the Company during the Audit Period )

(N The securies and Fxchanpe Board of irailay | Depositories and Prrticipants)
fegulations 2018 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period |

) The securities and Eschange Board of india | Listing Obligations and {Mschosure
Requirements) Baguiations 2015 Mot applicabie o the Company during the
Audit Period |

(Al Other iews applicabke to the Campary X8 pef thé representations made by the company

i have also mpmined cormplance with the spphicable clawses of the falienweng

| Secretarial Standardt isoed by The instinute of Company Secretares of triella.
I The Listing Agresments entered mlo by the company with Stock Exchange. {Not applicable to
the Company duting the Audit Period |

During the petiod under fEview the Companry has complied with the provisions of the Acls, Rules,
Apulations and Guidelines Cygndatds £l

I further meport that having regard 1o the coenphance vystem prevailing in the Company and on
prammation of the relevant documents and perords o purinance thaieal, on test check bawis tha

Company has complied with the foliowing laws apphicable specifically to the (ompany

«  The Factores Act, 1948 and allied State L.

o The Bobers Act, 1523

s The Payment of wiges ALt 1236

o The Milnirmm Wages Act, 1943, and ruits made thirte under,

e Tive Employeas SUATE IMSurancs Act, 1548, and rubes made 1hete undier,

s The Employeet’ Provident Fund and Miscellanegus Provisions ACL, 1952, and urle‘.g_mﬁdcjhﬂr
=

"-_.-:"-_. o T 1 .-.
{__:.-'.

under; ,-“'

For: yanki COfP Limited

hmﬁﬁﬁtﬂ‘ﬁlﬂﬂ atary
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The Payment of Bomus Act, 1965, and ruley made thisteunder,
«  The Al [Prevention and Gontrol of Pollution] Act, 1282
e The Ervironment [rotection) Aot 1986

s Ehual Remuneration Act, 1976

e  The Payment of Gratulity Act, 1972, and rules made there g,
s Acts prescribed under Direct tas and Indirect Tax

s Legal Metrology Act, 2009

e The Water (Preveition and Control of Poliution) Act, 1974

s The Sexual Harassment of Warnen ot Workplace {Priviention, Prohibition and Redressal] Act.
2053

i further report that:

i The Board of Directors of the Company i duty constituted with propet balance of Execitive

Directors, Non-Executive (irectars and independent Direciorns The changes in the composition of
the Baard of Directors that took place during the pefiod under review wene corried out
incompliance with the provisions of the Act.

3 Adequate matice is given 1o all drectors to schedule the Spard /Committes Me2tings, apenda ond
detiiled potes on agendy were wEnl al least seven days in advance. § System exists for seeking
ared obtaining further information and clarilications on the agends items belore the meeting and
mipamirgiul parteipation &t the meeling

1 The decisons at the Board and Committee mestings were carried out unanimausly and related
discissions were duly recorded in the il

| further report that based on reviews al comphance mechansm sutabiished by the Company and on
the basks of the Compliance Cecuficnie]s) isued by the Company Secretary and taken on record by the
Board o Director at lts meeting{s), i my opinion thete are adequate system and proceises in place in

PR

the Company which i commentufste with the gze and operations af the Company & 1] m@ﬁ%

ety

oxi Corp Limited

For. 8

hu‘i'ﬁur’l'sad gignatory
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£ rsure compliancs with applicable laws, rules regulations and] gubdehines:

A) During thie year Undker review, the Company's financial performance has bean impraved dus o
favorabie market of sponge iron. Also, due to the ensa in mining peactices and In steel sector,
this year initiated the profitability of the Compary. The ennvolidated turnover of the Company
shaod 1 9550096 Lacs for the Financial Year 2021-22 showing increate of S3% as compared Lo
6241859 Lacs for the provioun year. Thie Company reported Operating Profit before Extra
Ordinary Income b 1992374 Lacs for the F.Y.202E-23 as.against the profit of 8293.04 Lacs

during the previous foancal pear

Company has woluntary adopted Anti -COVID tateguards and #zo filed respective form with
miniery

Cl As informed, the Company has responded appropriately to patkces recebied from verous
statutoryfregulatony autharites ncluding initiating sctions for corrective measures, wherever
fruend necetaary,

| hurther report that during the audit perod there wire no following specific eventi/actions having a
major beartng an Company's affaws in plrseant of the sbove reforred laws, rules, meguiations,
puidelings, standards, #ic

T RN
. 74
Place: Bhilwara ragr ;
Date: 27.05-2022 ML M=
UDiN FOl05E60000434345 COP No.:- 13585

(This repert is to be read witth oy letter of even dale which i anngied a5 Anrene-A which farme an
ritegral part of this report,)

Fﬁr:ljggurp Limited

Allhorised Signatory
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ANNEXURE Y0 SECRETARIAL REPORT

[{= N

Thets Siermlpre

lanka Corp L i

Fi = 1 71 R 09T PLO0E 3549
ahihwara, Bajasthan,

by Secretarial St Report of even date, far the Binancial year 202117 s to be tead along withi this
FeitEr- .
Management Responsioility
1. it ks the respomnsbility of the management of the Company o maiotain secrotarial records.
deise proper witem 10 ensure compliance with peavisions of all applicable laws and reguRitions
and to ansure that systens are sdsguate and opetate effectively,

Buditor's Responsibility

2 M responsibility s Lo express an Gpmion on these secretarial records, standards and
procedures followed by the Company with respect to seeretanal comphances.

3 | bebeve that audis evidence and information obtained from the Company’s management is
adecuate and appropriate for s to provide a bass for aur ol

4 Whireyer reguined, Wi haneg byt abred thi managemaent’s represeitation about the compliance

ol laws, rules and regulations and happening o ewentseis

Disclaimies
5 The Secretarial Audit report b npither an assutance at 1o the future viobility of the company ot
ol the elficacy or effectiveneis with which the managemant has conducted the affakrs of the

COTHREY
FOR AVINASH NOLKFR S ASSOCIATES
Campany ,

fHace: Akibaara
Date: 27.05.2022 #. Noo- F10685
UDIN FOT10SRE00004 34349 COP No.:- 13885

For: Janki GoTP Limited

AGThoHS ad Signatory
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P——— | -
Indepeudent Auditor's Re

Ta
The Members af
Junki Corp Limited

Urpinion

We have audited the Standalone Financial Statements of .llnln;r{'“nrp Limited (“the Company ™),
which comprise the balange shect s it 315t March 2002, bad the stitement of Profit and Loss, snd
statevncnt of cash flows for the yoar then ended, and noles 1 the standulone financial siaternonts,
including o summary of sigmficant sccounting policies and other explanatory infermation.

In vur opinion and 1o the best of our information and scconding to the explunations given W us, the
aforosaid standelong financiul statements give the information required by the Comparses Act. 2013
0 the manncr so reduired amd give o true and faie view In coaformity with the sccounting principles
generally sccepled in India, of the stale of aflmrs of the Company as at March 3, 2022, and iz profis
and st cush flows for the veur eneded on that date

Bashs for Oplulon

We comdusted our mdit tn accordance with the Standands on Auditing {SAs) specified under section
13 10 of e Companies Act, 2003 Our ronporsibabitees useder thime Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responssbilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report, We
are independent of the Company In sceordanes ith the Code of Lihics fssuced by the Inaitne of
Uhartered Arconmtants of India wgether with the athical requiremients that ane relevant to out audit of
ihe fuumicial stalemments wader the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we hove Tolfilled our other cthical responsibilities in socordunce with these requirements and the.
Clode of Fihics. We believe thut the msdit evidence we heve obiained (s suflficiem and appropriate o
provide a basis for our epinion,

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Dircctoies dre responsible for the other information, The wiber miormation
comprrses the infomation mebided in the Mansgement, Discussion and Analysis, Board's Kepont
including Annexures to Bowd's Report, Bosiness Resporsibility Repart. Corporste Governance and
Shareholder’s Informantion, bl does ot mnclude te sandalone (indncial statements and our miditor’s
report thaceon,

i he standalon Nisancial satericty docs aot cover the other information and we do
mi:-.l firm of assurance conchiston thereon

I of 1y

For: .tﬁntlanrpum\lad

e L . 15 |
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| 3E-22 RC Vyas Colony, | ’ 1580, MSB KA RASTA
Ahitwara | Rafasthan) - $11001 i 4™ Croasing, Johari Bazar,

Jalpur (Rajasthan) - 302003 :

[o conpection with our oudit of the sindalone Nnancial siatements, oor responsthilny i o rewd the
cther information and, n doing 0, consader whether the other information s materidly inconsistent
with the standalone financial stwements of vur knowledge obtamed 1o the sidn or viherwise appéirs
fvr b mdatesnidly misstited.

I, hased on the work wi bave performed, we conclude that thre is & maneoial missistement of this
othiet infomution, we bre soquired 0 feport that fect. Wie have nothing o foport in this regand.

Hesponsibilities of Managrment und Thowe Charged with Governance fur the Financial
Stafemenis

The Company's Board of Dhrectors 1 responsible lwllunuh‘m stated in secnion | 34(5) of the
Cumpamies Act. 2003 “thie Act”) with respact 1o the proparstion of thess finaneial statemsents st
ghve a truee aeul fale view of the Nnesdlal posttion, fnanclal perfurmance, and cash Nows of the
Company in occondance with the secounting principles gererally seceptod in India, inchuding the
scegunting Standards specified wndes section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also mchudes:
maimenance of ddequale accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
ﬂﬁﬁlﬂﬂﬂﬂhﬂlﬂlnflﬁtfmquh}rmd for preventing and deévecting frauds and other
irmegadaritics: seloction und applicution of appropriate sccounting policies; making fudgments and
estrmates that are ressonabic and prudent, and design, implementation and mainkenance of sdequate
tnternal fmancial conttels, thal were operating effectively for ensuring the accurecy md compleictiess:
of the accounting regonds, rolevant 1o the preparstion and presentation of the financinl staiements that
gove o true-aid fakr view amd are free from matenal mustaiement, whethes due to (raud ot emror.

In preparing the fnencial sgicinents, the Board of Diectors iy responsible for assesing the
fmmrsﬁhmm“ulm;mmmumﬂmﬂnmmhﬂu:rp'un!:
cuncer and using the going concem basis of accrunting unless the Bound of Direciors either iniends
1o ligquidate the Compamy ¢ 10 coase operations, o i no realtic abenutive bul w do so.

The Binind of Disstiors mre also responssble for overseemg the company s financial reparting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statemonts

Olur objectives ate o oblain easonable wisuiance about whether the standalone finuncial satenents
an a whole are free from matnal misstatandnt, whether due 10 Traud or error, and 1o msue an
wiaditor's repornt that inchades our opinion. Reasonable ussumance is 4 high level of assammnce but is not
a parsntee it s oaudin conducted In eccordasce with SAs will always detect & matcrial
misstaterment when i exists. Misststements can arne from fraud of error and s considered matenal
if, mdividually or  the aggregae, they could reasonably be expected 1o influence the ecenomy
decisions of wsers taken om the basis of those standalone financial sanements.

pguthl in accordunce with SAs we encrciee professional judgment snd maintuin
st throaghout the andin. We also;

2y

. : Limited
For: ,l...ﬂki carp
-
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Charteral Acrountants Chartered Avcoantants
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o Juensify amd misess the risky of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to
frated or error, destgn and porform sudit procedurcs responstve to those rikks. and oblain audil
coidonce that i sulfickert and appropriste 1o provide & basis for owr opimion. The risk of oot
detecting o material misstatoment resulting from (raud is higher thisn for one resuiting from emor,
us fraud may involve collssion, forpery, intentional omissions. nusrepresentations; of the override
of internal control,

o Cbtrn an understapdng of mremal control relevant wo the audit in erder 1o design avdit procedurcs Thn
sfe yppropiate | the circumstances. Uimder Section 143(301) of the Acl, we arc also fesponsibic for
Cxpeessing o opimion on whicther the compery has adoquate intomal financial controls with referonce

o standalone financial statemients i place and the operating e (fevtivenes of such controls

+ Pvaluste the appropriatencss of accounling pobiciea Used and the reasciubloness of accounting
cxtimates and riclated divclosures made by managomeit,

e Conclude un the appropristencss of management’s use of the golng concem basts of accounting
and, based an the sudit evidence obtained, whether a materuil uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions thatl may cast significant doibt oo the Company’s ability 1o continuc 85 1 guing
concern: [f we conclode thal o muterinl uncertmniy existy, we are requined 1o doww slicnbion o (ur
auditoe’s report 1 the related discioiures in the financial statements oe, if such disolesores are
imadequate, to modify our opimien O conclusiors are based o the audit evidence obtmred up 1o
the diate oF our sudilor”s repon. However, fuluse svents o conditions may cause the Compuny o
conbe W CORIbniE B8 I 0ing cOncerm.

s Fvaluate the averall presehiiition. struchare wnd comtent of the fluancial satemonts, inclediog the
disclosures. and whether the financial sttemeats reprevent the underlying iransactions am events
o ey Thist achieves Bur presentation

b Matermaliny e e magnitide of misstatesnents in the standalone finuncial statements that. indeovidually
of in aggregate, makes i profuble that the econome dp:mmnhmnuﬂy-kmw_mﬂ
the sandalone fmancial stalemeits may be inflienced, We consider quantitetive muteriality and
qualitative factors in (1) planning the scops of our audit work und in evalusting the results of our
work, and (i} to evaluite e effect of sy Wemtified misimements m the standalone financial
slglemenis:

W communicaie with those changed with govemance reparding, among other matters. the planned
scope and Timing of the audit and signiflcont sadt lindings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we tdentily during our audil.

We also provide thode charged with govermance with 4 satement that we have compliod with relovam

ethical roquirements regarding independence, and to commumicate with them ail relationships and

may reasonsbly be thought 1o bear un our independence, and where applicable,
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Jaipue (Rajasthan) - 307003

Heport on Diber Legol and Regulstory Requirements

1 As required by the Compamies ( Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issucd by the Central
Coverument of Tndia in berms of sub-seetion (11) of sectiom 143 of the Companics Ast. 203 we
give: in the Annexure | slatemcnt on thi matters spocified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Ovder, 1w
the extent npplicable.

2 As required by Seetion 14303) of the Act, we repon that:

al

1]

v

d)

€}

L

k)

We have sought and obtained all the information and cxplanations, which 1o the best of o
krowkedge snd bobiel wore necessary fior the purposes uf vur sudin

In our opanion, proper books of scoount es requined by law have hoen kept by the Company so
far ms it appears from our examination of tase books

The Balance Sheet, the Smtement of Profit und Loss, and the Cash Flow Statément dealt with
hythnlupnn e I agreciment with the baoks of sccoimt,

In our opinion, the aloresaid financial statements comply with the Accognting Stndards
specified under Section 133 of the Acw. resd with Rule 7 of the Companies {Avcounts) Rules,
054

i thit basis of the writhen representations recesved from the dircctons as on 3 1x March, 2022,
taken on record by the Board of Directons. none of the disecions i disquulified as on 3
March, 2022 from being appointed us a director in termis of Section 168(2) of the Act .

With reipect to adequacy of emal Finangial Controls with reference to financial sfaternonts
of the Company mnd the dperating effectiveness of such controls, refet to our separate repon
u Amnexure 1L Our report eapressies an Lnmodified Opinion on the adoquacy and operating
effectiveness of the compasy imemal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect bo the other mustiers 1o be inchaded in the Aoditor's Repon n accardance with
the requirements of section 197¢16) of e Act, oy amended:

i ot opinien and 1o the best of oor mformation and sccording 1o the explanations given 1o
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to sts directors during the yoar is in socordance
wilh the provisions ol wection 97 of the At

With respect 1o the othor mafiors 1o be weluded i die Avdiior’s Repon in accordance with
Rute || of the Companics {Audit and Audiors) Rules, 2014, in out opinion and i the best of
out mformation and according in the explanations given 1o us

The Company has digclosed the impact of pending litigstions on its financial pesitian i its
napeasbaigicmonts - Refer Note Ne 13 1o the Gnancial statements.

ol ru

For: gm Limites
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The Cornparty did ot have sy bong«lerm contructs including derivative cuntracts for which
there were any malenial focceceable losses.

There weve no amounts, which were reguined 1o be transferred 10 the Investor Education and
Protoction Fuod by e Company.

aj The management has represcased that, 10 the best of s knowledge and belicf, no funds
have been advimed o loaned de invested (elther from borrowed funds or shate premium or
any ather sources or kind of funds) by the company w or in any other person(s) or entitylics),
ttu.'lludinp Foreign entitics (" Intermedianes™, with she undoramnding. whether recorded
writing o biberwise, that the Intermodiary shall, whethee, directly or indirectly lend or invest
i other persons or chlities identified in any mapnet whatiouver by or on behalf of the
sompany (Uhimate Bencficianics™) or provide any guamntee, sscurity or the like on bohali of
the Utimniie Beneficinies

Bh The managensent has reprevented, that, to the best of it knowledge and belict, no funds
have been received by the company from any persanis) or entity(ies), inchuding foreign
cntitics ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether reconded in writing or otherwise,
that the shall, whether, directly o indirectly, leod or nvest in other perions vt
enitities identifiad in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Pamy (“Ultimare
Iﬂrtﬂ'ﬁ*!.ﬂ"llﬂ"'l of provide any pumwmice, security or the like on behall of the Ulinste.
Leneficidnes,

) Beoed on the oudit provedures that have been considered reasomablo and appropriste i the
circumsianees, nothing has come 1o our ootkoe thal has coused wr o believe that the representation
amder sub-classe (i) and (u) of Rale 11 fef as provided under (A) and () sbove contamn ey

v, The conspany has not pald sny dividend during the year beace the reporting under this clause’
i oot upphcahie.
For RIDA & Associntes For Havi Sharma & Co.
Chartercd Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN: 00144380 o0 o By }Pj"i: MIS143C
:?L;I‘jk-_ll _‘ll. - ! ;..":J @l —
[€A Dinesh Agd | €A Paras Bhatia)
MNo: 417439 A MNe: 418196
DN ""““‘-“'ﬁwnm UIMN Z2vig gnawnns dnp
Place: Bhidwara
Daved: 27% May 2022

§ef 1y
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Aanevure |t the Independent Auditors” Repurt of Jaoki Corp Limited

The Annexure referred o i our Indepesdent Auditors” Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022, we report that

i In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant snid Equipmest and Intungible Assets:

aj

b)

{A) The Company has momtuined proper woonds showing full particulars, including
quantitative detarls and wtustion of Propesty, Plant and Equipment.

(1) The Company has maimtaised proper tecords showing full particulars of Intangibl
Aty

The Company by 3 progeam of physacal verification of Property, Plant snd Equipment s:
W cover all the asscts every year. Pursuant 1o the program, Property, Phant and Equipn cet
were physically verified by the Managamont during the year. According to the infanmalon
and explanations given to us, no materinl discrepancies were notived of such vorification.

€} Based oh our examination of the regiateevd sale doed ¢ transfer deed | conveyance des

d)

3]

provided 1o us, we report thai the title of all the tmimovible properties (Other ths
peoperies where the comguny 133 lersee & the loase agreement 1 dully exectited in Favorr
of the lessce) disclosed it the financinl statements are bield in the name of the company ».
at the balance sheet date

Tl Company has not revalued any of it Property, Plant wd Equipiticnt and ntang bl
apseth during the year ;

e |
No proceedmgs huve boen inltiated during the year o ate pending against the Company s
at March 31, 2002 for belding any benami propesty under the Benami Transoctivos
(Prohibition) Act, 1958 (us smended (v 2016) and nules made thereunder

L () The isventory has been physicully venlied during the year by the manmsgement In our opinier,
the froquency tegether with coverage & procedute of verificalion are ressonahie, funher the
management bas not found dincrepancies of more than 1% or more in the djgreate Tov cack
class of mventory.

(b} There are po outstanding sgains working cupital limit a5 2 the end of any of the Quarter bupc:
reporting under the said clause is not applicable 1o the company. Futthee the Company bo,
apphied for surrender of its working. cuprtal Limits bofore the end of Qnrter | and no quart=:1,
rotums | sttcmems have s bees sehmited.

Bof iy

for: dankl corp Limiied

anihiol |55 Signatary




L

LS

i

[ e i-|l- = lw.‘ I. : .u -l-_
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[aipur (Rajasthan) - 32003,

The Companty has not made investment in any otber company dusing the year but has provided
louns o onhey cntitien, Mooy o it has not provided any guarentee or security for such loans, in this
regued. -

A} The Company has nit Provided loans of provided advances in the niture of leans. o5 stood
gunraniee, of provided secerity to subsidiaries, joint vemures and sssociates.

1B} ) The vompany has ot mads investment i, provided any guarnice or socurity. securod or

unsecured 1o companies. fiims, LLP of any other parties, Bowever it hies provided beans, details o7
the suinse dre given belo

- - = ' I . .
S No gurepate Amwl ®F | ssaxiovios Ovi ot | s Miduinis va e
o Lavia Cahvaw sk recaived buan during 1he e |
_ | buck during the Year ~ |
1_ | Loan Grren mul saiwined ok $432.00 Ly SDM00 sy il

iB1 In wur opinian, the investments made and the tonms and conditrons of the grant of loans; duriing
the yoar, prinw facie, not prejudicial o the Campany s inierest

(<} In rexpect of Jowns gramed by the Company. the schedule of repuyment of principal a7
payment of interest has boen wtipulated and the repayments of prncipal amounts and receipt; of
vnbcrest ate genecally being regular as per sapulation

() There are mo oviendise smmauints in respect of the toan grantod wo i body corpormte bisted tn the
reginter mintaeied andor szction 1R of the Adt
hclﬂuhmmhdh)-uuﬂuwywmhh-lﬂhndnhﬁmm:yw.hHhﬁmﬂﬁ
extended or frexh loans granted 1o seids the over dues of existing Joans given io the same partics.

(41 The Company has s grooted apy losps or sdvences in the nature of loans either repayable o6
demiand or without specifymg any terms or period of repayment duning the year. Heoce, reponine
wirder eliuse K T) i not applicable 3

The Company. hisd nod granved any Joarns | made invesiment oF gIven any gustantess of provid:s
any secunties dorng the year ak per the proviszon of Section 185 and 186 In respect of investmar
e, the company has complied with provisions of section 136 of the Companies Acy, 2003

Thie Company has nol sccepted uny deposit or amounts which are deemed (o be depokite. Hem,
reporing vinder clumse 3(v) of tse Order 5 ot applicable.

l-nlhrmrumulmn&nphmhmmm nmmm hnmﬂnum:mu -nmmu

Tefiy

For: Janki ? ofp Limited
. SRR,
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2013 However, we have ot made a detalled examination of such accounis & records with & viek
to dewrmme whethet they are ddbexquusie o complety

T In respoet of vatatory dues:

al o our opimon, the Company m:!;mnr:pdnmﬂ:pm:m;mﬂspnud-m:q dusgs,
meluding CGoods and Services tax, Providens Fund, Emplayees’ State Insurance, Ircome
Taos, Subew Toon, Service Tax, diity of Custom, duty of Excise, Viloe Added Tax, Coss anil
uhmhﬁtwmmmhcﬁkmuwhmm-mhﬂﬂi#.ﬁmmm
undisputed smuounts pavable n respect of Coods and Servics tin, Provident Fumd,
Employeey’ Suite tnsurunce, Incarme Tas, Sales Tax; Service Tax; duty of Custom, duty of
Exciee, Value Added Tax, Cesa and othier materis] statutiry dises tn arrears as al Mareh 31,
2022 fot & period of mare than six motiths from the date they becoine payibli

b) There are 80 statutory dues refred 1o m subcluse (1) sbove which have not beer
deposited s on Match 31, 2022 on sceoun) of disputes excepr:.

1% in Lacxy
Name of the Statute | Nature  of | Forum where | Amount of unpaid
| Dues dispute is pending | Linbility (Incloding
' Interest bt
excluding unlevied
Central  Exchie Aot | Excise Duty | Various authorities
1944 of Central Facise 91 .66
| 31 1 .y Separtment N - "
oxtors Act, 1962 | Custoen Dty | Custom department 2373.9% |
| Kamataks Special Entry | Eotry Tax & | FOBbe HC of o4
Tax on entry of cenuin | Surchusge Karmataki,
Liwods Act, 1979 . | Bangaloze .
KVAT Act.2003 VAT JOCT (Appeal) & 20.40
peSaty | Tribunal __
| Karmasigka Foreq | Forew "HYle HC  of 286.50
AcLI%e] Drevelopewst | Kamatsha,
| Tax | Bangaloee | o
| THE Karmutaka | Tas on | iNvisron Hench of 823,71
Blectricity (Taxaton oo | Comsumption . Mble HC  of
Uconsumnption or  sale) Kamataka,
Renewahle | Local Awhanty 1962
Encrgy
Putchawe
Obligition® =A

ﬁﬁf-'ll

For: Jnnh;:mpumuﬂd
. .aEarinnd Signatoly
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Ihee  Eleciricity Agt, 5 Sign- Chnge [ Local Aw kuthnnt:r I 15754

2003 | Charges** S | |

Tesuie Commitee 4i||.rL TC Coss Tentile Cess | A% 53
| 1963 1 Fi | Trsbunul, Mumbai |

B Thete were no transactions relating 10 previously untecorded income that have been surrendered ot
d:uhuﬂummum;mmuﬂmwmﬁmTumtﬁ! (41 af
1)

9. () Accoeting w0 the records of the company cxamined by us and as per the mfoemation and
-explanations given o us, the compamy has not defuubied in repayment of loans or othes
bormowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any financial instiition o banks or knder

1b) Accinding b0 the records of the company examined by us ond 55 per (he information 4o
explanations given 1 us, The Company has mot been declared willful defaylter by any band ¢
firumcial mstintion or govermment o any gevernment authoity.

{c) Accarding 1o the sevoeds of the compuny exumined by us and as pet the information as!

ehplanations given 1o us, term Jouss availed by the company have beon osed for the purposs
for winich they were rbasd

1d|nn:mdmghlhrmmmﬂldummyrnumudbrw:ndupwlhﬁmfmmu!
explimations grven 1o . on an overall chanination of the finmncia) simements of the
UCompasiy, no finds rased an shor-term baus have been used for long-ferm putposes by the
Cunmpaiiy. :

(o) Acconditig 1o the reconds of the company chamined by us and a5 per ihe tfornustbon el
explanations given 10wy, on an overall examination of the fnancial statements of ih:
Catnpasty, the Comparyy has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of o7 1
meet the ohligntions of 1ts subsnlisties or associate companies b

i} According W the fecords of the company esamined by s and a8 per the Information and
explunations given to ws, the Compasy his oot rased loens durmg the vear on the pledie of
secufithes held in ity subsidianies o assotlate companies. I‘Hﬂ‘.’l.'.,llﬂrﬂp:lmmﬂlnmpmtm
cluuse () (f)of the Ovder i not spplicable o the Company.

10 {ay The Company has not raised indney(s) by way of initial public offer or further public oifi:
(including debt instruments) dunng e year and Bence reporung under clase J:E::li-inhhr
Oder is not apphicable

(B) mew ﬂ-wi‘-trmpm has not made any mmmudhimwmvmﬂumm‘
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(b) Mo report under seib-section (12) of section 143 of the Companics Act bas been Filed in Fonm
ADT-4 as preseribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Audnors) Rules. 2014 with the
Commal Government. during the vear pid ap b0 the date of this repon,

e} As represented to us by the mﬁ'm#mhhhhmwmpmdircﬂby
the Coanpany duning the year

. The Company is tiot s Midhi Company snd hence r:pumug under clause (xi) of the Onder 1o
applicitblc. '

13 In our opinion, the Conmpany is in comphiance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies At
201Y with sespect to applicalile transictions with the related parties and the detmily of relited
mwmmmmhﬂuﬂwﬂMMumuﬂh_hlwﬂnm
acoountinig standards.

14 a) In our spinios the Campany has an adequate. mtemal mudit system commensurate wWith the < s

and the mature of Its busineas
(h) We have considered the imternal sudis repords for the year under audit, isued w0 the Compans

duning tha yeir mnd Gl date, determining the nadure, tming and cxtent of our kit
procedimes.

15, 1 our opistion daring the year the Compuny Bias not eitered o any non-cash trunsoctions with s
directiry of petstiis Conmected with its directors, and himce provisions of section 192 ul'.l_h:-.*
Lompaaies Act, 2013 are not upplicable o the Company g

It (b According to infornation & explination given 10 us, the Company is nit requirsd 1o

regiviered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of fndia Ack 1934 and thic company has e
conducted wny NBFC bisioes during the year, hence, reporting under clause MxviNal, (b1 o1
the Order is not applicable
(b} In owr opinion, there s 0o cote mvesiinen) coimpany within the: Group (as delined in mn:::.-r,
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions. 2016) and sccardingly reporting e
Elause 3uvi)id) of the Order b not applicable

I7. The Company has nol incumed cash loses during ihe finaneial year eovered by our audit and the

loof 1y

For: Janki LoTd Limited
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19 Oy the busis ol the finamcsal rathos, agemy and expected dates of sealization of financial sesets and
payment of Minancial lebilines, ather infonmation accempanying the financial statements and our
knawledge of the Bosnd of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting e assumptions, pothing hay come b0 our atontivn, which couses s io
believe that any materisl uncertainty exists as on the dute of the aodit repont indicating tha
Company 15 not capable of mectng ity habilities exmsting at the date of batance shoet a5 and when
they fall doe within & period of one year from the balinee sbeet date. Wo. however, state that this
i ot i assUrEnce as o the funire vishiliny of the Company, Wie further stase tht car repining |s
Based on the fats up to. the date of the sudit repant and we niither, give uny gusrantes nar sy
assurnnce that all habtlmes falling duc within o period of one your from ihe balance sheet dute

will get discharged by the Company a3 and when they Tall duc

20, The According to the information and explanations given 1o us and based on our examination of
the records of the comipany. there ure no unspent amounts that are roquired to be transferred w 3
fund specified in Schedule V1T w the companies Agt {the Act), in compliance with sccond pravise
o siib section 3 of section 133 of the Act

i o’ opinzon, there are no unspent amounds i respect ol onguing projects, that are required to e
wanifirocd o special socowm i compliancs of pravision of sub sectiun 16) of secton 135 of
Companies Act

21. The reporing under clavse 3xi) s not applicable in respect of sudit of natcial ststemients nl'llh-.-
Company. Accordingly, no contment has beem incloded m respect of said clause under this repar,

tioly

mitad
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ANNEXUVRE 11 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF JANKI CORF LIMITED

Report on the Internul Finaucial Controly under Clauso i) of Sub-section ¥ of Section 143 of
the Companies Act 2003 (“the Act™)

W huvy sudited the internal fnascial controls over fmancial reponting of JANKI CORP LIMITED
i"the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in ounjanction with our audit of the standalone financial
stemen of the Compuny fr the year endid on that dise

Manugement’s Responsibiliny for Internal Finuncial € antrols

The Company’s managemdnl (s responsible for citablishing nd maintaining totémal finencial
cuntrids bused of the intermal eontrol pver financial teporting eriterta established by the Campany
considiring the casential components of mtemal control stated in the Guldance Note on Audit of
Internal Finameial Comteols Over Financial Reporting fsucd by the Institute of Chariered Accouniants
of India. These respontibilities inchede the design, mnplemeniation and matntenance of adequale
uternal financial controls this were operating cffectively for ensunng the orderly and efficiont
womduct of its bisiness, inchading wdherence w campuny's policies, the safeguarditig of its ussets, the
prevention mnd detection of frauds and ermon. the sccuracy and completencss of the sccounting
l‘hmf{a:ndthe timely preparution of reluable financisl information, as requered under the Comsperies
Axt, 2013,

Auditors” Responsibibiny

Our reipotsibility [0 expiess al upiikin o the Company’s idenmal fimancial controls aver finnktial
teporting based on oor audi, W conduciod our audit i sccordanee with the Guidance Note on Awdit
of Internal Finastiad Cnitrols Over Finances] Reporting fibe “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auduing, insued by WAL and deemed o be prescribed under section 143( 10) of the Companics Act.
2013, 1w e entend apphicable 10 an ssdit of iiernal linancial contrals, both applicable 1o an audit of
Inteimal Financial Cantrols and, both issued by the (nstitule of Chartered Accountants of tudia. Thoe
Standacds and the Guidonce Note require tht we comply with ethical toquirements and plan and
periorm the sudit (o oblan reasonable msuronce about whethor sdegoate internal financial controls
over [inancial repoarming was establihed and mamtsined and i such conteols operated elfectivedy o
all materisl respects.

Ohur susdit leveolves performing procedurés 10 obtain audit evidence aboul the sdequicy of the intermal
finaecial Controls syatem over fimancial reporting and their opemting effectivencss. Our aundit of
seenal financlal controls over finascial repuning included obtalning an undersianding of internal
limarsial controls ever financial ieporting. assessmy the nak thit & matenal weakpes exsts, and
testing and evaluating the desagn and operating ellectiveness of tatornal control hased on the assesied
risk, The procodures sehected dopend o the duditonrs judgmenl, including the ssiessmeént of the risks
of material mussiatement of the financial stascments, whuther due 1o fraud or emer.

We balieve that the sudil evidence we have oblained i suflicicnt and appropriate to provide a basis
for our stsdit opanton on the Company s inteinal Maancial controls svstom over (inancial repocting.

13ef 1k

For: Jankl En!p-L\mt!ﬂ
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Meaning of Internal Finuncisl Conirels Over Financial _

A company's internil fancial contrel over Nnandial reporting s s process designed to provide
seasonahle asvurance regarding the selability of Moancial reporting and the prepartion of fnancial
statemonts for cktemal purposes in secordance with gencrally sccepied accounting principles. A
company's inlomal financial contril aver finsnceal seporting inclodes those policies and procedures
that {1} pertain (o the maintenance of teconds that, in reasonable detall, accwnstely and furly reflect
the transuctions und dispositions of the asicts of the company; (2) provide reasonable ssurance that
trindachions are recordied 25 pecersany to permit peeparstion of fiaancial stalements in sccordince
with generally scoopred secounting principles. sed thar recetprs und expenditurcs of the COMpATY Lre
being made onaly in secordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company: and
i3} poovide rooscnable assurance regarding peevention or umely detection of unsuthorzed
scguisition, use, of dispoation of the company’s assets that could have o material offoct on the
financisl staternents. '

Inherent Limbrations of nternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the mherent limitations of ioternal financial controls over financial repining, inchuding
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of contrels, muierial misstatements due
by evof of fraud may ocow and not be deteciod. Also, projections of any. evaluation of the internal
finmceal controls gver financral reponting 1o future perods are sebiect to the risk tha the intemal
timancil control over financini reponing may become madoquike bocause of changes in conditions:
or that the degres of complisnce with the palicies or procedures may deseriorate

Opinion
In ow opinion, the Company hax, inall material reapecis, on adequnte internal financial controls
sysiém wver lmmncial reporting and such intemal fisancia] controls over finoncial reporting wire
operuting effettively. as ai March 31, 2027, based on the imiernal control over financial ceporiing
eritstin cvblished by the Company comidening the exseminl somponents of internud control stated in
Ui Cuddance Note on Audit of lotemal Financial Centrols Over Financial Reporting issued by ihe
Institute of Chartered Accouwntants of lodia '

For RHDA & Associates For Ruvi Sharma & Co,
Chartered Accountanis Chartéred Accountants
FEN: G01LJ4380 FRX: DO1S143C
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[1] EREL L3506
] 3546112 054544
38,507.45 23,780.80

[ AT A,7I000
({13} 153799 1,798 70
4 IFLNE F40.06
1B13.78 £315.76

(] 1 52 115059

18]

Total Non Currishl assets

Skgnificant Ascounting Palicles
The sccompering nobed Bre & irdegral part of the finanoal siadements:
AS PER OUR AUDIT REFORT OF EVEN DATE

Upry 3% T LR h-ujn-”j“

ol MA9TT 75,156.32
52} 1041 1458
[ 4l za4 L7 ]
[ 0.03 o
i'"'l s =
2] 32,30 32.30

14,934.95 25, 769,85
(13 15,151.38 B80T
114} 5,850.07 501599
[15] 363,69 13
[16] &, TH.40 2,564, 50
(17 21257 lirfe

51,186.56 44,7110

Faor and on behalf of the Board

1




TOTAL INCOME (T)

Comr of materals conmamsed
Punchase of Slogk in frade
[Incresse/ Decreass I ventordes:
Ermphrese fard® expumis,

TOTAL EXPENSES (i)
Profit before Tax (PBT) (1)

B Ordinary o

Profit After Extracrdinary Item
Tz crpeiarty

Chevent Tae

Desfarred Tas

Profit / (loss) for the periad

Profit | (hoss) for the period {Profit After Tax )

Bassc B Diluted Camdng Per Share Bafors Extia Orlnary Them

Slgaificent Accounting Poliches

9592113 61,611.35

[0 45,313,668 30,025.97
(21] - 129,58
(23] {721.54) 1,459.05
[23] Bi1Ls4 4,528
{241 1507159 9457.99
[25] 24479 7013
= 156288 1,757
(26} 331430 EREFR L]
T5,997.40 54,319.33

19,923.73 B,292.03

[0 = 3,1060.48
19,523.73 11,452.51

AN TT .

o e 21,0850

14,816.67 941341

14,816.67 9,413.41

(311 a7.26 1904

The scoinpimng notes oo an integral pait of the financl salements

IS FER OUR AUBIT REFPORT OF EVEN DATE

Daka: 27th May 20322
L b 11&!1%*_;55'”_}“




(T in lacs)

5L No. Particulars 31 March }022 31 March 2021

1 Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Erofit befoee Tanes & Exiragrdinary ltems 19,923.73 6,292.03
Adjustments!
Depreciation & amortization 3,662,668 3,795.74
Interest & Gther Finance Costs 74479 1013
{GainiLess on sale of Fixed Aszets .53 1051}
‘Dperating Profit befiore Working Cagital Changes 23.838.71 1287739
Working Capital Changes:
-Deorease/{Increase) in wentordes: (6,305.21) B35.74
-Dacrease/{Increase) In Trade Receivobles 165.32 1,447.43
-Decreasef|Intrease) in Short Term Loans & advances (81030} {8549,35]
-Deceease/{Increase} in Other Current Assetd {105,149} {14.69]
-{Decreaseffincrease in Short Term Borrowings (985,07} 1,169,689
<[Decrpase |fincrease in Trade Payables e 13,508.31} 1454.42]
-{Deceease}fincrease in Qther Currant Lisbdities {1,260.39}) 1,308
-ingrgaie in Long Term Provision 3ra2 €0.97
-{Decrease)/incredse in Short Term Provisions 65,51 545
Cash Generated from operations 11,027.44 1637622
Inceme Tak Faid (4,407,771 ]
MNet Cash Flow from Operating Activities 6 619.67 16,376.22

z Eash Flow from investing Activitios
Procesd from sale of Fixed Assets 14.08 257
Purchase of Fixed Assets [2821.03) {1,755.41)
{Investment |/ aturity of Fixed dapasits 10:39 [10:50)
Increase i othar Long Term Loan and advances/Provisions . -
Net Cash Flow from investing Activities {2,596.55) {1,763.34)

3. Cash Flow fram Finsncing Activities
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings [Net) {3,122 61} [4,505,50}
interest and other Finance Costs |244.79) {790,13)
-|Decrease)/increase in Other Current Liabdlities*® - {9,337.58)
Proceed from Other Long Term Bofrawings (Met) -
'En.clud'mg now cash extracrdinary items
Net cash Flow from Financing Activities [3,367.48) {14,633.19)
Total Increase/{Decrease in Cash {14243} 355.72 {20.304
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of tho year 6.85 7,15
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 362,57 685

Meote -Cazh Flow has been prepered using indirect Methad of Presentation as per Accounting Standard -3

Fignificant Accounting Policies
The accompanying nobes-are-an integral part of the financial statements
AS PER OUR AUDHT REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For RHDA & Assoclates For Ravi Sharma & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartersd Accountants Chartered Accouptant: Janki Corp Limited
Firm Reg. No. 0014438C o Bl
o f.;
(" 2

artner
M. Mo. 418196
VPN =
Company Secretary
PAN: AKBPI78450
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! BASES OF FREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The hinancial statements have been prepared to comply i all matenal respects with the notifed accountmg
standards priscribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Acr) read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014. The financial statements hive been prepared under the historical cost convention on
an acerual hasis in accordance with nccounting principles generally accepred in India and lncome Computation
Diselosure S1andards [ICDS) | to X issued by CBDT, wherever applicable, unless contrary to the requircment
of Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act. The accounting policies have been
conpsibently applied.

11 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

fa) Fived asscts arc stated ot their cost of scquisifion / construction kess sccumulited depreciation
inclusive of freight, duties, txes and other incidental expenses incurred Bl comimencement of
commercial production, incidentsl expenses include establishment expenses, interest on hormowed
funds used for capial expenditure and other administrative expenses. GST Input Credit available in
respect of eligible capital goods is reduced from the cost of fixed sssets,

() Cipital Wodk In Progress i stated ot cosi.
1} DEPRECIATION

{a}
Depreciation on fixed assets s calculated on writien down value method basis as per the estimartes of
uscful life provided in schedule 1 of the Companies Agt 2013

(b} Textile Divisicn

Depreciation oo fixed assets which were scquired before 31% March, 2003 i caleubated on written
down value method basis as per the eatimutes of wseful life provided in schiedule 11 of the Companies-
Act 2013,

Deprecistion on fixed assels which were scquired on or after 1% April, 2003 and during the year has
been calculated on sraight line basas as per the estimates. of useful fife provided in sehedule 11 of the
Companies Act 2013,

Further, Depreciation on fixed assets scquired during the year has been caleulated on pro-rita bisis
with reference to the date on wihich the assets are put 10 s

v INVESTMENTS

Investments, which are neadily realizable and intendod 10 be held for not more than one year from. the
date on which such ivestments are made, are classificd as current investments. All other InVEsImens.
are clossified as long-term investments..

Current inviestrnents: are carried i the financial statemnents o bower of st and Tair vilue dioterinined

on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost, However, provisions for
diminution in value is made o recogmize a decline other than femporiry in the valae of investments.

V. REVENUE RECOGNITION / BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

pome considered payable and recervable respectively is accounted for on accraad basis
g Wated, Further revenye from sale of j rized when all the smignificant risks
! rl - A




vl INVENTORY
Inverstory valuatvon has been made on following basis

SN | Particalars Division Basis of Valuation
(1) Raw Malerial Fabric At cost by using FIFO method
Steel At cost on moving daily weighted average basis
i) Wip All | Atcost using weighted average bugis
| (i) Finished Goods Adl Al cust o Net realizable value whichever is lower
(iv) | Stores & Spases Al A Cost
i¥) Diyes & Chemicals. Process At Cost

VIl SALES/ JOB PROCESSING INCOME

Job Processing income is stated af net of discount and inter division transactions. Sales are recognized
when goods are supplicd and are recorded at net of returns, tmde discount ete.

VI BORROWING COSTS

Intepest and other cost in connection with the fonds rebited | sttributable 1o the scquisition |
construction of qualifying fixed assets are capitalized as pan of the cost of such assets-up to the due
when such asseis are ready for ity intended wse. A qualifying aseét is 'one which tekes substantial
period of time to get ready for put to use All other botrowing cosis are charged 1o Profis & Loss
Apcoumt

X LEASE

Leasts in which o sigmificant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the
Company & a lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments are made under operating Jeases (net
of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
straight-line basis over the penod of the lease unbess the payments are structured o inerease in line
with expecied generul mflation Lo compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases.

Where the Commpany, a5 lessce, hos substantinlly all the risks and rewards of ownership been classified
as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the lease’s inception at the fair value of the lessed
property or, if lower, the presont vahie of the minimum lease payments. The cormesponding reatal
ohligations, net of finince charges, are included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as
appropriate. Bach bease payment is allocated between the lubility and finance cost. The finance coit is
charged to the Staternent of Profit and Loss over the lease period so 85 1o produce a constant periodic
rate of interest on the remaming balance of the liability for cach period.

Xl ACCOUNTING FOR TAXNES ON INCOME

(a) The Company has provided current Income Tax after considening deductions, exemptions avalable to
the Company under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961,

(b} Deferred Tax resultng from nming difference between book profits and 1axsble profits iz provided ar
the tax rarcs and laws applicable on the Balance-Sheet date to the extent that the timing differences are

expected o crystallize, -
"f’El-fa-' A,
i J'- l_-"_
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IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28)

At each Balince Sheet, the Company assesqes whether there is any indication that any assets may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the carrying valwe of such nssers are reduced to ils estirmated
recoverable amount and the amount of such impairment loss will be charged w the profit & loss
account. [T af the Balance Sheet dale there is an indication that @ previous impairment loss no longer
exists, the recoverable amount 18 reassessed and the assets will be reflected at the recoverable amount
subyect 1o a maximum of depreciated historical cost

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES, COMMITMENTS & CONTINGENT ASSETS

Frovisions mvolving substantial degree of measurement are recognized when there is present
ohligation s & result of past cvenss and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.

Contingeait labilitics are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes of secounts,
Contingent Azeets ame nol recognized,

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Emplayee benefit in the form of provident fund 15 a delined contribution scheme. The contrthutions to
the provident fund are charged to statenrent of profit and loss for the year when the contributions are
due. The company has no obligations, other thar: the contribution payabic 1o the provident fund

The company operates gramity plan as defined benefit plan. The cost of providing benelits under this
plan ix determined pa the basis of actuarial valuation aench year cnd using the projected unit credit
methed. Actuarial gains/losses are recognized at full in the period in which they oocur in the statenienl
of profit and loss:

The obligation for leave encashment 1s valued bused on actuanial valuntion,
FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTION / TRANSLATION

Monctary and Non-monciary items / transactions denominated in forcign currenicics are normally
recorded at the exchangg rale prevailing at the time of frinsaction. '

Monetary items. denominated i forcign currencics mi the year end and not covered by forvard
exchange contract are trandlated ot the year end rate and those covered by forward exchange contract
are trnslated ot the rate ruling on the date of transaction s increased or decreased by the
proportionate difference between the forward rate and exchange rate on the date of transaction, such
differences are recognized st the tme of materialization of the transaction,

Exchange difference in respect of monetary and non monctary ifems are recognized -as income or
expenses in the Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the refevam year,

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Governmrent Grants are recognized at fair value when there is reasonsble assurance that the Company
will comply with the conditions. attaching o them and the grants will be received. Granis related 1o
purchase of aséets are to be reduced from the cost of
a5 other income in - the Income Satement.




JANKI CORP LIMITED
MOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31-Mar-2022

NOTE 1 - SHARE CAPITAL % in hacs]
31 March 2023 31 March 3021

Authorized Share Capital

500,000,000 Eouity shares & BL 10/ sach 5, D00, CnD mu

(Previcus year 5,00.00,000 shares @7 10/ sach)

ISSVED SUSSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPTTAL

3,135,600 Equity shares @ Rs. 10/~ sach 3,135.36 3,195.36

[Prasvois yeal 3,13, 53,600 Equity shares 81 0 10/ éach)

313536 3, 135. 36

AL the Beginring of the Pericd 3,13.53,600 343,53, 600
Add:- Essed during the Perind . :
Outstanding o the enof th pesd 34333800 31553,600

B. The Cormpany. has only one Class of Eguity Shares having at par valor of R5. 10 per share, Esch holder of sgquity shares &
entithed to one vole per sharit

5.Mo, Name of the sharehokder 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
%’w%
1 {Raghu Nath Mittai 6731820 21 AT S7INEIE 31.0:4%
A 449852 12:92%
3 Rohit Hittad 3725500 11.86%
4 Bath Mittad | 3535560 12.55%
Trgnesring & j
5 Limited TREHO00 7.87%
6 Sweeety Vanifya Vintyoq Private Limed 3500000 11.16%
7 : Prokash $ Sons Private Limitod 65500 5.95%)
Shares held at tha end of March 2022 {% Change during the year
Promoter Nama Ho. of Shares
1 |raghu Nath saetal 6731818 21.47% -30,83%
2 [Pt il 5549852 | 17, 70% -~ @l
Fo ™




JANKI CORP LIMITED

NOTE 2 - RESERVE AND SURPLUS i lacy)
— 31 March 2023 31 March 2021

Bequrities Premium ALC
Balance s o bt francial Slabemenits Tong Ay 0583
Add; Premiam on e of agquity shanes > 2
Profil & Loss Account
Balance a5 piv B hinancial salements 1273561 A519
Profi{Loss) for the year _ 1481668 941342
Het Surplus in the statement of Profit & Loss 17552, 39 1273561
Total Reserve and Surplus 3546212 HehaA S, 44
MOTE 3 - LONG TERM BORROWINGS
A) Secured Term Loans from Banks I6.ES (1]
Bl Unsecured Loan

From Corporate Bodhes 15450 A737.00
Taoksl Arsounl G14.39 3, T37.00

The Secured Loans are from Kotak Mahindra Bank & ICICT Bank

*  RODof Loawy s 7, 70% 80 9. 15%

= Thi Loan & répayalde within 4 years )

*  The kan & secured with ypothication of aesets for wich the inan hag Been trken snd Pareonl Guarantese of
Promober dinector Shei Rahol Mital

HOTE 4 - LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Prigigans for Ernplopes Reseliny
Priwision for Gratuiy
Provision for Lsave Encashment




% in laes)

A Setured

From Kotal Makingrs Bank (Cash Cragit) : 951.69
Currert maburities. of kong ter debls & Mo purthise kens 1962
Unsecyred Loan

Frorn Corporate Bodies .00 1800

Primary, Collatural Secutiry & Personal Guaranbes : The Lo of Kotak Mahindra Bank i secuned try oy foliows
v Hypothscbion of Famd and ourrent sty of the entiee (ommpany

& Equilable motgage of Land of (e antin: compsiy ;

=  Pereonal Guaranber of Promober dinecions Shil Raghusath Mol and Sl Rahal Ml

NOTE 6 - TRADE PAYABLE .

Suniry, Qreditons — WMarch302l 31 March 2021
Fer Macr, Smad s Masfhuini Erbiige i 100535 2326
Fer Srvices 1,585.80 #,00.58
Fer Sateral 5, 18060 B
Fer Linbiid Dues 7218 817

Az T34

NOTE 6.1 -

Tt Coshpif s e Pt of RIenTNCEtoN of SUp{eeT registernd under the “The Mirg, Small and Medm Ertirprisns Deveicpment
MEREDT) Act, 2006 by obtsning conlirnation fom supphes. Eaed on the informirtion malatin wih (he Chrmpiey, thom S oo oweitioe
e Ehan 45 dings, porvabie 05 the suppliers o5 tefined under the Hion, woel and Medium Entepeizes Demlopment Act, 006 &5 at Hanch 31,
plors

31 March 30372 31 March 3031
Do ipmainieg Uepaid L8.3% ot e,
The Principle amount remaning unpaid 1o sny sepplier &% ot the &nd
of the year . g
Intevest Diin o Ese abowg amount . .

The menourt of rdenes paid By in borma of secton 16 of the Mioo,

Amodnt of the Payment made o e supplist beeond the due dabe

g s yaar, n "
Amount of Inberest dos and paryably for the Periced of delay

micing paymment (Wiich have bes paid but binnoad the due date

mmmlumﬂuhwmm

Miceg Small aod Hedien Entoipeise. Developmesd acl 2006

Aincunt of Intsres accrued and nemainang unpaid ol the end of ife

phar ke .
Amount: ol Fuither nterest rerainiog dus b papabie en in

“mMmmMmhmuu 2t above

e Botusl paid ba the s evberpriee = =

Toral LS FoF
BOTE 6.2 -
Timde Pavalin ageing shoduls i provided under Nots i 27

HOTE T - OTHER CURRENT LIARILITIES
[her labdities

Pt Cpita] Goods & Servicng

Stabutory s )
Advances frore Cufiemers

Cither Payables -Bues regetved efusdabls
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JANKI CORP LIMITED

HOTE 10 - NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS (% In lacs)
¥1 March d0E3 ﬂlﬁmﬂll
hen trade
fialion Sxing Certificate ﬂl.-ﬂ_.'l GO
e =
HOYE 11 -DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) I March 3023 31 March 3033
Deferred Tax Liabitdey )
DHilference bebawpon Booka & 1T Depeaciation 2 BT TN G
Dofarred Tax Assets
Euprriied. b bp plicwesd ioh Pasrmesnt s L3RT A B4
Uinastrarbed Desiradinn . ﬁ]:l
Deforved Taw Liabilithes | Met) 193709 1,238.70
NOTE 12 - OTHER NOM CURRENT ASSETS 31 March 3022 31 March 2021
Ureetured Considered good
Mon Corrant
Setunby Dopons - Secuned oonsidornd good 12,30 12
2530 ﬁ%_..
NOTE 13 - INVENTORIES 31 March 2023 31 March 2031
LG By wuibuind B Sertiied By e minsgemat)
&) R Matedial Gaad.2n L K]
) Wark b Prosess LR e 6141
;;ﬁ'hnﬂﬁmh 297101 LI
Sinees & Spanes LET.0 L 18460
I!ill‘l.‘l ﬁﬂ'
Buver Material includes Stock in Traessy' Materisl o8 port s 31005 Lacs {Previous year T 14,59 Lacs)
MOTE 14 - THADE RECEIVABLES 31 023 31 Harch i
Curent - Unsecuned
A} Tracke Recenvables Outstamding For more thae s months 1EERT 640,50
bess: Provision for Docbtful Debts 585 £14.09
TOTAL (A} 9.08 16541
) Trade FRecsivables (Others) 575000 500,98
Lims: Prenvision for Doubtiul Debés - -
TOTAL (8] 5,750.09 599898
TOTAL (A + B} Considered Good alﬂ.ﬂ? lEEI.‘I'I
Provigam fof Doutitil Dakts
Dipsering Bakance e 1.8r8].54
A Curmend Yaar Provison 183 SERS
Lsess Prosifion renversed During 1he Year 1113 Bo8
Liess: Bt Dhebls Wirikten OIF Duning the Yew #1134 1 D4R 8D
Choaig Halance BOAS 61409
ROTE 14.1. =
Trade Recevatie ageing schedule s privided under Koke 1o, 28
HOTE 15 - CASH AND BANK BALANCE 31 March 2022 31 March 2031
{1} CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
A} Bpiances with Bania
£} Cazh on Hand
{11} OTHER BANK BALANCE

) Mawgin Moresy' W Torm of FD




JANKI CORP LIMITED

MNOTE 16 - SHORT TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES i€ ini lacs)
Usiiuned Considend good —_— MiMerch 3033 N March 3031
Advances Bettritls s Cab or Ond
55T Bnpit Taw Cred 4ra3 026
Advacsiem Ta Vendors b 1050.72
by .35 Al
Advaeer T TONTCS (Mt of gomadiion) #3155 $7.53
Tolal 1, 506.24 1,550,850
it Prisrson for Bad & Doubehd Advance 1777 PELOG
Mt Amident 340847 2,773.74
Incoee Tax Fsfirdatie 151,18 ToET
Doty Pl Lnaler peohest I ] e
Sty gty [Curment Porlion) B0 .
CRIZET 536810
Prgision for Doubthul Advances
Dipetrary Badance pa <N 3 B25.48
A Curmant Yomr Provigon . 8,11
Lipta” Prerelaicah neversod During the Yot G54 3656
Less: Wittnn OFF During the Year 65,69 £.55
Chosing Balance 1.7 THILDG
HOTE 17 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 31 Mbrch 2027 31 March 2021
FPrepaid e Fra il T 10733
I1Z.37 107.23
HOTE 18 - REVENUE FROM DPERATIONS _ MMarch 3822 31 Macch 7021
iale of Products
Spange bron srel Pefiets Sales RS A5 5350713
Ereenipy Sabes I, 7RA4Y 1,058 40
Trading Ssfcs - 06,33
Tnceme from Seniies
Fabwe Priimsing 8,864 47 600523
33,308.34 T
DMher pperting reveneg
Critver Oyserading Sale) Char Coall [ncome 1, 1SER 21,50
Eevenye from poerations 9%,500.96 51418.59

Eehaies claavk and isoognt el On SeS 21 SCCouUMnd fr and Dang provided for a5 ang whien sebiied wilh (P (arties as pe coroislent policy
aicpted by e (ompany svery yas,

NOTE 19 - OTHER INCOME BAMech 033 35 blarch 2931
Infrest Loommes 0675 2762
BRC. EnCDme 17,68 145,75
Profit on Soke of Fooed Ageets 593 0.57
Fearvl Fand ot 465 4,20
tet Exchange Gain (B -
Eacw=s Prowisdn Wiitton Back 54 14
A
HOTE 30 - COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED 31 March 2022
Ogwerirsy Sock® £ 30933
dtid: Punchases Less Returns [bet) 53,004.53
5751186
ks TR 520k ™ e
Inchpdes Coal
48, 313.66
2354606
2 aman
208550
4831366
0 -ﬂ;\




Testing Charpes {1ron Ore)
Tanker & Tgper Burrng & Mt

527 G141
2 a¥]. 50 2 XP0RT
Jrs4 a7 _ L aran
a1.41 b |
o AR 3, 75050
k] M B
7il.84 (1,459,085
554013 477425
4521 45.68
L0 e
611154 4,928.97
—  MiMarch 2023 31 March 2001
R0 159215
47011 28120
fldly 44051
112,56 N
GE3 0.5
106,41 Ty
KR M.
445,11 JEL 4
LERER 133,90
.4 AT AT
. s
|.'_'_'E'7“n_ 9.457.99
31 March 2033 X1 Warch 7031
I5.65 7rE
526
F00, 24
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JANKI CORP LIMITED

0F in lacz)
NOTE 26 - OTHER EXPENGES — MMarchniz 31 March 3031
A) ADMIMISTRATIVE EXPENEES.
Paymant be Statutory Auditcrd %20 420
Treirgnor Chages 119.65 117.88
Tr..-ln;'rﬁ Comeyance L6 17.6%
Legal & Professonal Charges 66,7 41,25
[Cerachoe s Rmunsraton TE2.00 L0 O
Poitage & Telsgeama = .
Teteptone & Trunkca LR G568
Hopairs & Mantenance to Vehidss b B35
fureing & salinienance o (lhers 3935 4543
Charity & Donation - <
Crupvate Socls Pusponsbliy Eoperes 21401 TIEZ
Micalaneos Bpenis a4 L
Vs B Susbsoription e BEE3
Rent, Potes gt Tanes . 8.5 BI04
Safety & Setutity Dharges L2162 14300
i on et dracing of Pk Aduety 1346 (0
Guedt Mo Bxbernes 1587 JES
T i = :
Pt Exchange ke on fonegn curmency - (T
trierest on Detayod Paymenis 2.0 3ear
interesd oo Slabiony Do 1.7 4501
(&) 1,338.69 1,204.47
B} SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPERSES
Claiens & Rebotes WAz 268,12
Freight Experises: 17060 67245
Lok Corvredine TEAR L
Gther bellrn Experme E1s 200,50
Advertizament _ 415 105
Provigon for Bad, Doubtful Delns & Advanteg {fet) FE.c] Al a2
{8) 1,975.61 LE¥rT1
TOTAL {A + B) 331430 313319
C) Datails of Fees Pavable to Statutory Auditor
Ai fudilods
il Fasy 4,00 A.00
Tax dusdil P L0 0.0




— (LA
Particulars 31-Mar-22
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
NotDue | Lessthan | 1-2year | 2-3 year | More than | Total
lyear 4 year
{I}MSME 130.72 878.62 1,008.34
Previous Year 86.91 105.7 0.65 203.26
{i)Others 1692.04 5,022.60 7.05 7515 1047 | 576641
Previous Year 185877 9109 87 7LED 916 437 | 11,084.81
{in)Disputed dues-
| HSME
Year
() Disputied dues - g
Others
Previous-Year
{ViUnblied dues : . 3 77.18
Previows. Year 68.17
Total 182276 | 591131 7.05 | 24.15 1047 | 7847.62
Prévicais Year 195568 | 921557 7334 | 30.16 432 1156
NOTE 38 — TRADE RECEIVABLES
(% in lacs)
31-Mar-22
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
NotDue | Lessthan | 6 1-2 2-3 Mare Total
& months | months- | years | years than 3
iyear years
[fUndisputed | 3688.00 | J062.00 | 9998 |- : - 5850.08
Trade
regeieabhes-
considered
good
Previous Year | 4539.73 1462 84 10.80 170 | 017 0.15 601539
{ilfndisputed - - B3 | 7857 | 5.08 BE.35
Trade
receivablis-
considered
doubtiul
544,32 | 61.06 6.0 624,09




[iif)Risputed

Trade

fecaivables

considered

Bood

Previous Year

{viDisputed

Trade

recpivables

Conshdered

doubitfyl

Fresviows Yoar

Teitad 3568 06200 | e@r | 283 | 7887 | 508 5836.97

Previous Year | 4539.73 Ltm 20,46 602 | B123 7.04 6630.48

MOTE 29 — Analvtical Ratiog

Ratios Numerator Renominator | Current | Pravious | Vanance | Reasons
Year Year
Current Ratio (in | Total Current Total Corrent 267 | 121 | 120.66% | Improved Frofitabiy
! i d Fro
times) Assets Lighilities B Cash E has
resufted healthiar

Long term Total Equaty 0.02 021 | 90.48% | Improved Profitability

Ratis (in times) | Borrowings + and reduction in king
Shoet term termi  abilities  has
BotrHngs confributed o

beatterment of this

Debt Service Eamings before | Debt Service ET 254 | 146882% | Improved Profitability

Coveragh Ratio | debt servicesMet | =[nkersst + and reduction  in

(i tiemers) prof aiter taxes | Principal payiient. of term
# hon-cash TEPEFMErtS Rabilities has
operating cofiribuod o
EXPONSESS bettermsent of ths ratio
Intarest +Othes
Pr -y

Return on Equity | Profit for the year | Average totsl 41 51% 4,359, 1.74% | NA

| Ratio {in %) Sty =

Irventory Revenus from Average total 7.96 674 | 18.10% | Ma

Turncwver Ratio | operations nweniony

| {in timis) =

Trade Resvenue from Aversge trade 1 9.26 | 73.87% | The Company has

Receivabie operations !

Turnaver Ratio

{In times)

Trade Payabte | Row Material

Turmewer Ratia

{in times)




in Purchases.
hiet Capital Reveniie from fovarage warking 469 =709 | 120.22% | With increased cash
Turmower Rstio. | opersbions capital (e, Towl flows, the company is
curment assets fess bying o maindsn
Total turrent adequale  level of
Nahaities) working  capital  for
L | smockh opeactions
Net Profit Rastio | Profit for the year | Rewenua from 15.51% 15.08% A% | NA
| {in 34) gperations
Retwm on Eaming before tax | Capdal employed 44, 765 36.30% | 37.07% | Improved Profitabdity
Capital and finance cost | = Net Worth + haw  resulted  n
Deferned Ta!
%, labifithes

Information reguired sosinst additional
befw menbioned clauses is “NIL"

a
[/
g
d,
B,
L
g
h
i,

1.

k.
L

Titke deeds.of Immavabes Property net bild in name of the Company (Para alR{XIIN YK
Revalustion of Property, Plant & Equipment (Para ol (kLY i)

intangible Assets under development (Para a({ XY )(v))

Details of Benami property held (Para =(EH XU YI(w))

Willful Defauiter (Para a{l)(XIILY Y)Y vi))

Relationship with struck of Companies (Pasa a{id X1 {0

Riagistration of charges and satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (Para afi XTI Y)(x)
Compliance with number of layers of companies (Para ali)(XINKYHR)

Compllance with approved Scheme(s) of Amangements (Para a(s)[XITTI(Y)(xii))

Utilization of Borrowed funds and share premium (Para a(i)(XLIYHxw))

Undischosed Income (Para s{ii){x))

m. Detalls of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency (Para afiif}{xi))

discioRures 25 per amendments in Schedule 1T of Companies Act, 2013 with respect to

Loan & Advance made to promoters, drectors, KMPs and other ralatisd parties {fara a(E){XII1(Y)(E))

MOTE 31 - EARNING PER SHARE
As per accounting Standard 20 "Earning per Share” issued by the Inetitute of Chartered Accountant of tndia, the particulars of EPS
for equity Share holders are as befow:
Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Not Profit aftor taxes for equity sharehaiders (¥ in Lacs) (Before — 6357 64
| Extraordinary Rems)
Numnber of Equity Sheres outstanding 3,13,53,600 3,13,53,600
| Par Value per Share. 10 i
Wieighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding 3.13,53,600 3,13,53.600
Barsie Earing Per Share 47.26 19.94
Diiuted Earning Per Share T 47.26 19.94




i dudnare are given hers under;
{8} Dofined Benefit Plans: [TEXTILE DIVESION)
% (% in Lacs)
 LAssumption HMar-22 | 31-Mar-21
T ——
1.2 5.80%
7.00%: 7.00%
=4.75 39.79 |
72 2.67
17.25 12,78 |
(355 (LOd)
{7845 {3.54)
54,76 .75
_ L5 .85
0.05 0.03
2,81 185
ﬁ.ﬂ} {1.00)
0,68 -
0.23 151 |
at of 151 0.85
 Actuial returm on plan assats 0.05 003
Contritngions 281 165 |
Benafits Paid {3.52] (1.08)
| Fair valie of plan assets ot the end of year 1,23 151 |
Funded status. (b, 53) {53.2%)
Excess of Actual over astimaded return on plan assets ' 008
{0.58)
gﬂrﬁﬁm%%ﬂgﬁnum st ]
. 2Actusrisl Gain/Loss recognized
 Actuseiad (gain) loss on obligations 744 398 |
| Achaarial {gain/ ioss for the year - plan assets 0,68 0.03 |
Actuarial {gain)y less on obligations {671 {3.95) |
| Actuarial (gain)f loss recognized in the year {6.77) .
2. The amoiints o be recognized in the b
Rrofitand loss
| Present value of obligations g st the end of vear

Fair value of pian assots as & the end of the year




Cusrment Sarice okt 1735 1278
Interest Corst in 267
| Expectod retumn on plan assets {0.10) (0.06)
| Mot Actuariad [gain)/ ks recognized in the year (6.77) 3.95
Expensess recogrised in statement of Profit sad loss 14.10 16.45
(b} Defined Banefit Plans: (STEEL DIVISION)
(T in Lacs)
 LAssumption 31-Mar-22 | 31-Mar-21
7.18% 6.79%
X 7.00%
205.34 176.13
1399 11.96 |
25.12 72.55
{213} {363 |
{7.66] {1.68)
229,60 205.34
.78 324
240 212
’ 5
{3.28) {3.63) |
| Actuarial gain/{loss) on Plan sssets
Fair value of plan gssets at the end of year 31.97 34,78
4.Table showing faic yolue of plan assets
Fair vakwe of plan assets at beginning of year 34.78 324
| ACtual return on plan assets 048 216
- 5
(3.28) (3.63)
_aLe 7B
18763 170.56 |
(1.82) -
766 laﬂ_.
192 (0.04) |
(5.74) {1.72)
(5.74) (1.72)




| Funded status (497,63} (170.56)
 Net asset{labiity) recognized in balance shest (197.63) | (170.56)
ﬁ-mug;: 15.12 22.5%
_Lnterest Comt 13.94 11.96 |
| Expected return on plan assets {2.40) {2.12) |
| et Actuarial {gaim) less recognized in the yar __{53.74) {1.71)
| Expenses recognised in gtatement of Profit and loss 032 3067
(¥ In Lacs)
S | Name of the Statute Mature of Dues | Forum where dspute | Total Amount Arroint of
Mo, is pending At of Depositisd i
Lishifity under Protest. | Lisbility
{Inchading | (Not debited | (Including
Interest) | fo PEL Interest)
- : fccount} S—
1 Central Excige Act, 1944 | Excme Duty Mawrous uthorities of #19.58 2802 791,66
Ceniral Excheg
Hepartmant
2 | Customs Act 1962 3407.03 — BM 58
3 | Karmataks Special Entry | Entry Tax & H'die HC of 110.14 0.00 110.14
Tu:_nn antry af certain Surchange Kamatska, Bangalore
4 [ KVAT Act,2003 VAT JCCT {Appeal) & 20.40 6.00 20,40
Triunal £
S | Kavnataks Forest Foeest Hitte HC of 288.5 ] 26550
Act, 1963 Dlevplopmant: Karnaiaka, Bangakire
Tax -
& | THE Karnataka Tax on Dovsion Bench of 523,71 0 523.71
| Tawalian an Comsumption Hible HC of
poRsumotion ar sals) Ramataka, Bangaicne
| Act1959 |
7 | KERC(Procuementof | Renewabie Local Authoriy 3062 ] 063 |
Energy from Rencwable | Energy Purchacs
sourcesfequiations, 2015 | Obligation®
8 | The Electricity Act, 2003 | Sign Change Local Authority 15754 a 18754
Charges** S
9 Tindile Committee ACt, Cises Locsd Autharity 48,53 o 48.53
- 5443.14 861.06 | 458208

* Honourable HE of Karnataka has granted stay against writ petition
iabilty of ¥ 235.06 Lacs estimated by the company, An amaount of € 1

amaunt of ® 39.61 Lact i reportnd under contmgent Ksbility,

# Contingent Liabilities for principal and interest amounts have been

fiied by the company sgaingd the applicability, OF total
95.45 Lacs wias provided for in earler years, the balance

m.mmmmmmnmm

mmﬂmmuzm.ﬁmmmmmmmm perceives the Labty bo be
extremely remote In ocondance with AS 20,




NOTE 34 — SEGMENY REPORTING

As per Acoounking Standard (AS-17) on “Segment Reporting
Comgany eportable

s Sdentified three

* Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the

: segements viz Textile, Steel and Energy Division, These segments have been identified
and reported Exking into account thair different naturg of products and risk invobved and thus, ientifiable separately. The Textile
deigion IS Situated 31 Bhdward (Rajsthon) and Steel and Energy dnision are sZusted at BeRary (Karnataka). Each segment in the
Coengany i Fumhiing &5 & independent diviton of the Compay, The segment reporting & as under;

(% in Lacs)
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Particulars Textile | Steel Energy | Total Textile | Steel Energy | Total
Division | Division | Division Division | Division | Division
{ Htant g
| M::: BESAIA | 8457262 | 204410 | 0550095 | 610636 | 5496444 | 134579 6241859
Internal 21483 | 1098 85 - 31 BB1LM
802 | 2,312, 207 1,188.65
before interest and )
o 765,55 | 17,3097 | 209350 |20,068.52 | 46331| G1930s)|  amssr|  sosza7
Liss: Intenest &
P "'“",_:H e 244,79 790.13
l|Pd:|-|:l: Estravrdnary
PO
£ 3,160.48
Profit Bafore Tax
18,923.73 11,452.52
Prowision for Current o
Tae 4,407.77 .
Deferred Tax £99.29 2,039.10
Froft Aer Tax § P 9,413.42
Segment Assats S987.37 | 415889 3,730.56 | $1,286.86 | 523400 | 3579078 | 420632 |  44,771.10
[ Segmenk Lscamies | oo | 77520 9,952.37 | 1se363| 121128 -1 3,094.91
Capital Expenditure 10425 | 181337 8738 | 294315 | 64750 | 3,190.40 | 3325 | 15
Segment Depreciation | 35126 | 280578 |  ssse2 | a6s2ee| 23331 | 304062 | 63280 iﬂu.n |
HOTE 35 — RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE:

mwmmwm}mwmmmwmmmuﬂwmdumamm
dischosure of franzactions with the related parties 2 defined in the Accounting Standurd are given below;







I.'I.' i J _' (F 1 .
31-Mar-2021
2.53 |
_90.00 |
90,00
2237
286 235 |
AL 8.00
5a Unsecured Loan m H-HEH“;
Propus Design & Display Private Limited
5h Unsecired Logn Pad Prapus Design & Disglay Private Limited - =
& | Puichases Transeon Impex Pivats U 7
Miergl LS —
T Imterest on dalaved hﬁ_ﬂﬂ_ H.._EE i
ﬂ; Payments :Wmilwqﬁnumm 145.18
; Freight Charges | Transcoal Impex Private Limited 2,562 57 253108
% Charges A 8 Trarscoal Impex Private Limibed 821,39 -
19, 1 fict Rent | Trescoal Impax Private U
11, Land Prchasns Ve st — S12 13
-!& Advance Recedd HEE.EWHHE = Mlm
1. Sun o i Ao Unko e~ S — ]
14, Advance Paid Unice Mirerals -
13. | Rahul Mittal __ . e
Raghuriath Mittal ; :
£5. Balance as on e 3 lﬂ%
17 ?lihn:t :'.EEHJ ;
' nmm?&';m Trarscoal Impex Private Limied 2909.54 2,001 68
_ 13
Previous ’
Year
180 |
{Zin
Previous Year
508




10,1 734 |
| Indgenously obtaned 8983 4,241 76 02 645 2,610,38

Extraondinary Immmmmmhhﬁﬂ.ﬁ%mﬁmdmuﬂﬂmmmmmw
settiement debt dues pursuont b terms of Lod executied with Phoenix ARC Private Limied.

m-Mmmm.mmmmmmmw,mmwm
wmwwmmm.mmmﬂmw&mmﬂmmmmwmmmw
M,MMhmumm.mmmmwmm.mmwmmmmmm
financial statements in the pesiod in which the related rules to defermine the financial impact are notified and the Code bacomas
effectia,

HQTE 43 - In the opinion of the management and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value of kans, advances and
other curment assets whether debit or credit in the ordnary course of business will not be less thain the amolnt at which they are
Statid in the Balance-Shest and provishon far all known Eabiities his been made.

mmwummw:ummmm:m‘mmmmwammwmhm
mmimmwmmmawmmmmwmmmmmmmum
of prudence in applying judgments, estimates and assumplions 10 assess overall impact of the pandemic on the business and
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 Manch 2022, Howaver, due to the uncertainties assodated with the pandemic, the
sctual impact may ot be i line with current estimates. The Compary will continue to closely monitor any further development
refating to COVID-19, which may have impact on busivess and financial position. Further the impact assessment does not Indicate
any adverse impact on the ability of the company to continee as 8 QoIng concerm.




As per Section 135 of the
s required 1o spend, in every financiat year, ot least two percent of the average net profits of the Company made during the three

immiadistely precoding financial years i accordance

e B

Mnﬂ,mu.@mmhﬂﬂ%ﬂﬁﬂ&ﬂmﬁ,ﬂ.um
with its C5R Policy. The details of CSR expenges for the yesr are a5 undor:

(Tin lacs)

Particulars

e

Year ended Year ended
Mar 31, 2022 | Mar 31, 2021

A, AMournt reguined to be spenk duning the year

21411 7232

B. amount spant durtng th yesr an:

) Construction/Acguisiticn of any asset

B) O purposes other than (a) above

C. Shartfall for the yaar, in any in Amount required to be spent net of Amodnt spent

. Provision made for shortfall during the year

E. Tolad of Previous Yoar Shortfalis

Bl 7 B &
SELEED

F. Tatal Provision for Unspent TSR

-in

FY 2021-22 | FY 2020-21

3.41 471

Promoting  education, induding specal educabion and  employment
enhancing vocation espedally amang children, wormen, eiderly, and the

118 .20

and maintaining quality of soll, @r and water including contribution to the
mwmmwwmwmmmﬂ
river Ganga

Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting heaith care
inchuding preventivie health care and sanitation including contribubion to the
mmwmwmmmmmma

sanitation and making avallable safe drinking water

Trairing to Promote roral sports, nationally recognized sports, paralymgic
sports and Dlympic sparts

e

107.00 57

Rural development projects.

15.18 .09

The company has not dealt with any refated party i regard to its
Where a provision is made




MOTE 45 = Transactions with/as intermediaries

been advancad or inaned of imvested (efther from bomowed funds or share promium or any other sources or kind
?m}hﬁﬂwmm«mwwmmiﬂmmml. inchuding foregn entities ("Intermedisnes”) with the
understanding, whether recorded |n writing or otherwise, that the Intevmediary shadl iend o invest in party identified by or on
behalf of the Company (Litimate Benefickwies). The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with
the understanding 1hat the Company: shall whether, directly or indirectly lend ar invest in oifver persons of enbiies identified by or
on behalf of the Company (~Uitimate Beneficiaries™) or provide dny guarantes, security of the ke on behalf of the Uitimate

Bonsficiares.

HOTE 46~

Previows year figures have been regrouped whenever found aecessary.

HOTE 47- CORPORATE INFORMATION

*Jankl Corp Limited" & a public imited Company domicied in India and incorponsted under the prowision af the Companies Act,
1956, The Company 18 encaged in manufaduring of Sponge lron & Power, Processing of Fabrics. The Company 5 providing
sEnvices of prooessing of fabirics that is Brgest in the region, Further Company caters huge demand of domestic market of sponge
i a5 well oS Tabric

Signature ko Motes *1° to “47% annexed to and farming part bo Batance Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss Account.

AS PER OUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For RHDA & Associates For Ravi Sharma & Co, For and on behalf of the
Chartered Accountants Chartersd Accountants Janki Corp Limited

R
cwﬂm (

Chairman Managing
DIN: 00175295 OIN: 00808409 PAN:AJLPMETITE

{Shruti Joshi)
Company Secretary
| = o ‘IJHli:.u?!n_,wwtpm??. PAMN; AKBPITE45B
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JANKI CORP LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 30-Nov-2013

HOTE 1 - SHARE CAPITAL £F I lacs)

30 Mowember 2023 31 March 3032
Aninsrises Shate Capikal
5,000, 04, 000 Bty shares & B, 10/~ ootk 5.000.00 5,000,00
UPrawious wear 5 0000000 shares @ T 10/ sach]
[SEUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAFITAL
3,13 50600 Boudy shies @ Ra. 10 --each 3536 3.135:38
[Priiron) war 3,1 3.53,600 Equity shaes 8 § 10> each)

313538 3,135.36

Envily Sltaras 30 Moyember 3033 31 March 3073
A ehe boginmiog ol 1w Pariod a1, 58, 36,000 113,535,600
Sl - Issued durng Lia Piod - .
CrAszanding @ the erd of the period 31,35 36,000 31353600

B, The Company has only et Olass of Eguity Fhones handeg at par valug of Re 10 por shane. Each hiddor ol afuity shanes 15 antjtied
o oo wikiy P share.

.M., Masma of the shareholdor 30 Movember 2012 | 31 March 2032
Ma, of ShareE | Vool M. of Shares
i [ftasgh Biakhy Mkt ATILE38 ZLA47% BFN1818 21.47%
1 Rl Mattal S545R50 17.10% SEASH5] §7, PO
3 Rahit Mittal 5275500 16.67% £335500 16.67%
< b Bath Miteal I9TEEG] 11 .55% ¥35560 12555
g Limited : F4GE000 787! PAGRO TE
6 Sty Vendlya Vindyog Private Limited 1550000 FLI6%! 3500000 11,16%
] m Frakasn & Sers Drivate Limited 1BEYA00 50855 1855500 5 Gy
Sh held rs at the end of the year ber 2022 % Change during the year
< New i Promotor Nama 5. of
1 Kt Mittai [RaTa] 70 AT, 0.00%
i Rt Ml G54085] 17,700 [
\ad
m\,m"
.} :
fatl:
yoty
gigh?

gamor®




JANKI CORP LIMITED

NOTE 3 - RESERVE AND SURPLUS (€ In lwes)
30 Mowamber 20231 33 March 3033
Securities Premium ALC

(habpion By por sk fnanicad satamand TRis sl 505,53
sckil: Pepmium o e o Bouity Sharnt . .

Closing Balance 709,83 790983
Profit b joss Accoand
Bolsnce an por last financal sAbements 1755179 1271561
Profiaiboesy o ke vear E170.73 14816 68
et Surplus bn the stadement of Profit & Loss 357313.02 1755120
Total Resorve and Surplos 4363285 35462.12
NOTE 3 - LONG TERM BORROWINGS.
&) Socured Torm Loans from Banks o 263
Bl Ynsetuted Loan

From Coiporale Bodir LS 351.50
Total Amauni 523.65 £14.33

The Secured Loans are from Kolak Mahindre Bank & IC1CL Bank

o E0Lof Loan & 770 10 R 15%

+ The Leam s repeynbie within 4 yosmn

«  Th lnss i seoured wilh Fypothicabon of akssts B winoh the loan han boen talwen s Personsl Guaranbsr of
Fromoter deecior Shri Bahl Mitsl

HOTE 4 - LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Frosieani o Empdyer Bl
Proveus M Grabuly 231 D i
Frovesen fob Ledve Emgashanint X7 R

16387 A7 138
—_——




NOTE % - SHORT TERM SORROWINGS
1% In kaca)
_ 3obovember3033 31 March3023
iy, Secired
rarm Hokes Manindra Eank [Cash Credt) . .
Currpsh maturiass of iang Term debls & Rine punthade laeny bl Bl R
Unsecused Loan
From Corposgle Bodies 65,00 .00
| — E"“ T

m,mmummummummmm . meLrnd by oy folows
s Hypothacation of Plued and corment Aceti of tha enfine company

s Eoursbis morgepe of Lasd of Tha entire cofrgiay

o Prrssnat Goarankes of Prasmoler diieciom St Raghunathi it and Shri Rahul Mine

NOTE § - TRADE PAYAFLE
Surnry Criadbos 0 N bar 20232 31 March 3033
For Micry, Senall 00 Fecrum: Enterprises l:f-ﬂ Lmj;
T Sendres 10¥48 1,585
For Matenal 3,341.78 5, 1060
Far Lingelled Ehps . 363,58 {
56138 Ess-

T Corresaiy hat (R process of denbfeation of supiphes regatenid Unde tha =The Miors, Smal and Medium Ertsprisas Desiopment
(S| Act, 20007 By abiainirg confiemation from suppler. Based on the informistion avbiabie with the Camphty, thrg She po ordoes
e 1Fan 45 OFs, paahie tn the Seppdes e Gtred unde e "Mar, pmad and prestiumn Erfepy el Dowsigoamest dot D05 &4 ol Mardy 21,
e 8

__ JoMovember 2023 31 March 3033
[Dues Aemaning Unpd 417.04 LS
TPt Pricciple sl Terraring wnged o amy supoins 04 @ (he &
of the e : s
|ree Clue o the abivwe sl ! B

e seoeis of interest pad by i terms of section §6 of the M, .
Gmigll and Mediven Enberprises. Deviliament At 2000 . -
Ao ol [P Paymenk made o the supplier beppng ine due dabe

Kot Bl Intenist dug and payabie For the Peried of deley in

frisicrvg paymert [WTch Fnie Boen pald bot bayed [he due date

finng the vl ) Sl withou siding tha inforest Jpacified undasi

Picrg Seriadl el Hsdiuim Enberprise Development act 1008 - -
J=eunt of Dntnnest BeCriisd Bnd remaning unneid # (e end of the

o 5 .
Rt ol horthdr \Wiemest resnpireng dust e payaliie svan
sicreming FEar, et such date whin the Bikereit due & aine
we el pad B 1he s paberpnse

Fotai 17 L s
MROTE Gl
Trats Payazin ogeng schedube is-provided under Note Ro. 17
NOTE 7 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES __ 30November 302 31 March 2023
Fest Caedral Goods & Servicel 17 5
Srrnry Dues 1,735.75 ]-ﬁ:_h
ftvanizn from Costnmisns 43.07 BEG.
Other Pavakies -Excesy necovved. efundabie .H_ 148,75
e v
Frencsgn for Emploiee Benelily
Przvemn fror Borad 6940 1575
Prgryices fof Grasusty 285 FEE
Frowtion bor Leawe Encastinont 1353 may
Dy «E!IE.'-' ]“Ed!
[FTEI] 386,61

got: 48






JANKI CORP LIMITED

Pt Sre oy Cerbfonte

NOTE 11 -DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (HET)
Befarred Tax Linbllitiss

DTerence befween Booes & [T Depredabon
Dufarred Tax &ty

Eapor=et t0 ho Eewad on Fayment Basis
Hirah hed DUDBOAban
peferrod Tax Liabilitias { Mat)

i Dorisernd goed
i Currenl
Sty Diposts = Sevumid coridioned good

MOTE 13- INVENTORIES

[ tgkon woiuod B crtifigd by (P MEmagernnng)
Ay R Mateeis

1) W §n Process

) Frvshess Soods

[} 5anen b Spares

(% in lacs)

0.3

3oNevember 3022 31 March 3033

L7 PR

1T 132,71

08 85

30 Novembar 2022 31 March 1021

B Hateral eoides Sack in Transh) Material B poey s WHEL Laty [Prodiols yeur T 18 55 Laci)

MOTE 14 - THADE RECEIVABLES
Carrent - Ussecured
&1 Tidde Roovaties. Dutstandneg Tor mone Bhan Tt mooii
L Prevmaar or Doastful Dedis

TOTAL (A) b
Fi Trade Recevalies [ORnem]
L By o Doubthd Deis

TOTAL [B)

TOTAL (A + B} Consldured Good

Provisien for Doabiial Bakis

Daerng Ealince

Adid Coamosk Yimr Frowweon

Lemi Frovreon revenss] During Ehe Yeal
Lesn et Dobis Written OF Duning hi Tear
Ceaing Ratanoy

NOTE 18-
Trasce: Becvani agmng schechis & provoed under Hote hia, 18

ROTE 15 - CASH AND BANK BALANCE
(1) CASH AND CASH EQUEVALENTS

A Basanoed witn Ranis

By Candie o Hansd

(11} OTHER BANK BALANCE
AL Blaegim Monay in fora of FD
B hoorsd Indieea on MO

3238
130 1130
30 Newgember 2023 34 March 2032
sl MM
4500 w27
4 F1LAL Lara
4671 1718
14, 3 1?“:311.'!1
30 November 3022 31 March 2023
3237 LBL.EY
%6.50 E6HS
11787 F3.90
7487 .50 5709
7,587,350 575000
SO Sas0cl,
i B MU
0.68 1.3
23 118:73
; 471,34
G651 [TET]

_ 30MNovember2022 31 March 2032

167,74 156,93
482 S84
112 42




JANKI CORP LIMITED

HOTE 16 - SHORT TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES
Acvanoes Rorosr ot in Caen nr Kind
GET bnout Tax Tredil
Acharen fol Capital Goods
Advenoed To Version
(tmers
Eeance Tua THS/TES {Met of proamicn]
Tetal
Less- Prowedion for B4 B DoubBul Advance
roet Amauing
Inopne Tas Sptundacie
Dy cankd i Db
Sapcsity Deposioy (Cutrerd Portion)

Frawision for Dowbbiul Advances
Greming Saance )

£ it Yiode Prwdiiesn

Lewic Pipeinemn neversed Dunng th Yegr
Logs: iniSen O Dorng the Year
Choging Hanoe

NOTE 17 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Prapald experre

HOTE 1E - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sile of Produtts

Ceprgy Sakis

Tradesy Seks

Intama [rons Serices

Fohvic Progpasing

Piher apsrating revanug
Dher Dperating Salyf Char Coall frcome
Beennun froam oparakions

LALEET Y
30 Nowambed 2021 31 March 102X
544,95 34143
16,29 :
6,586,109 2,058,01
R 1325
.78
789199 3,504.14
1259 fer
T.HTa.20 2408 47
T3, 14 IS 05
48745 504,28
A T
1777 THE 06
w .
- 540
el

ey |

17

HER ] 1.3
I.I-&__ﬁ-l 2135 F

30 November 2023 31 March 2033

Rirbeties, [ g Sacount o, oo Sales ane eooountesd for $nd heirg feovided or B B whisn Tettiod. Wit the parties 25 per consistent pobey

st by U Corvpany ety yisi

HOTELS - OTHER INCOME
[rgerest neoma

s (At

Prifit oo Sake of Fored Adsets
Riif Recebnd

Feet Exchungs Tinin

Eagess Proscunn Wilen Bach

Fut:-llg

B 35541 EY, 65545
143968 |, TEE. 47
4K AR :
)
T iea 6 CXIN
1,389.40 1152053
RN 2
39 Movember 3023 1 March 1033
B0 1od. TS
041 1755
.76 543
A, 00 £.65
. g0y
LA LB 14
60,77 A20.17
30 Movember 2002 31 March 2022
0,320.20 432913
3592634 51,304 5%
4 57,533.88
g, 75708 L i ]
49,383.33 4831164
14,858, 14 T, E46.05
24,304 51 Ix e o
118638 1,065.54
- 40,3E0,53 A8, 313,64

0 Limited

qowes sianstor!
Ky

o



T In facs)
o J0November033 31 Marchi0z

8247 6141
Frvifal oo LU 5t 2,370.87
ENEE EXTTEIN
ncrease /[Doccreass) 7 3,517,748 720,54
NOTE 33 - EMPLOYEE BEMEFTTS EXPENSES 30 Nowenber 30332 31 March 2022
Salary, Wigts & ARswanoEs 433108 5540, 13
S B Labour Wielare Exponis 4T 50 4521
PF; 5L Canhpty sic: ] L2060
CEEXT CEEFETH
MOTE 24 - MANUFACTURING EXPENSES 30 Noeomiser 2022 LM
Diviok B Thaimigie 112702 . vk
TEHRLA Shonet 3000 95 L ]
Dwpeir pored Frasi TG bl 8 1 |
Wit Chargei 354 HER"
Tty Cmargin [Teon G 0,75 &5
Farker & Tigper foseing & SHounberanos 4711 10641
Oter- MoprTacmusing Eonefmey o ELAH
B b Munitcace
Mart B Machingris 3581 611
= PNt Yemooy 1.5 a1.4]
Faret St Darom Bugerrass = =
ELEEE L
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IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
AT JAIPUR

CORAM: SHRI DEEP CHANDRA JOSHI,
HON’BLE JUDICIAL MEMBER

SHRI ATUL CHATURVEDI,
HON’BLE TECHNICAL MEMBER

CA(CAA) No. 01/230-232/JPR/2023

Section: Section 230-232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and

Amalgamations) Rules, 2016.

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
IN THE NATURE OF DE-MERGER
OF
M/S JANKI CORP LIMITED
(Applicant Company No. 1 /Demerged Company)
AND
M/S JANKI TEXTILES INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
(Applicant Company No. 2 /Resulting Company)

MEMO OF PARTIES

M/s Janki Corp Limited
Registered Office at: Mandpiya Chouraha,
Chittor Road, Bhilwara — 311001 (Rajasthan)

... Applicant Company No. 1/ Demerged Company
AND

M/s Janki Textiles India Private Limited
Registered Office at: Mandpiya Chouraha,
Chittor Road, Bhilwara — 311001 (Rajasthan)

... Applicant Company No. 2/ Resulting Company

CA(CAA) No. 01/230-232/JPR/2023



Counsel for the Applicants: Shashank Kasliwal, Adv.
Diwakar Khaldwa, Adv.

Order Pronounced on: 01.06.2023

ORDER

Per: Shri Deep Chandra Joshi, Judicial Member

1. This Application has been filed jointly by the Applicant Companies herein;
namely M/s Janki Corp Limited (‘Applicant No.1 / Demerged Company’) and
M/s Janki Textiles India Private Limited (‘Applicant No. 2 / Resultant
Company’), under Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read
with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules,
2016 (‘Rules’), in relation to the Scheme of Arrangement for Demerger
(‘Scheme’) proposed between the Applicant M/s Janki Corp Limited (‘JCL’)
registered office at Mandpiya Chouraha, Chittor Road, Bhilwara, Rajasthan —
311001, registered with Registrar of Company — Jaipur, Rajasthan and M/s
Janki Textiles India Private Limited (‘JTIPL”) registered office at Mandpiya
Chouraha, Chittor Road, Bhilwara, Rajasthan — 311001 with Registrar of
Company — Jaipur, Rajasthan. The said Scheme is also submitted as Annexure
— G of the Application and the appointed date as per the Scheme is stated to
be 01.04.2023.

2. The Applicant Companies preferred the Application seeking for the following
prayer as evident inter alia from the reliefs sought vide CA(CAA) No.01/230-

232/JPR/2023, namely:
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(i) This Hon’ble Tribunal be pleased to grant dispensation of the meeting
of the Equity Shareholders of JCL, the Applicant Demerged Company
in light of consent already obtained;

(ii) This Hon ble Tribunal be pleased to grant dispensation of the meeting
of the Equity Shareholders of JTIPL, the Applicant Demerged
Company in light of consent already obtained;

(iii) This Hon’ble Tribunal be pleased to issue directions as regard
convening, holding and conducting meetings of the Secured Creditors
and Unsecured Creditors of JCL, Applicant Demerged Company, for
the purpose of considering and if thought fit, approving the proposed
Scheme of Arrangement, with or without modifications; in terms of the
prayers made hereinabove;

(iv) This Hon’ble Tribunal be pleased to issue necessary directions to JCL,
the Applicant Demerged Company as to the method of convening,
holding and of Secured Creditors and Unsecured Creditors and as to
the notices and advertisements to be issued in this regard;

(v) This Hon’ble Tribunal be pleased to grant exemption from service of
individual notice to the Unsecured Creditors of JCL, the Applicant
Demerged Company having the value of individual debt at less than Rs.
50,000/-;

(vi) This Hon'ble Tribunal be pleased to appoint the Chairman and

Scrutinizer for the said meetings of JCL, the Applicant Demerged
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Company and in respect of adjournment(s), if any, and further to direct
the said Chairman to report the result of the said meetings to the
Tribunal within a such time period as the Hon ble Tribunal may decide
in this respect;

(vii) This Hon’ble Tribunal be pleased to fix the Quorum for the said
meetings and to lay down the procedure for voting at the meetings;

(viii) This Hon’ble Tribunal be pleased to hold that the meetings of Secured
and Unsecured Creditors of JTIPL, the Applicant Resulting Company
are not necessary as there are no Secured and Unsecured Creditors,

(ix) It is prayed that notices to the statutory authorities may be ordered by
this Hon ble Tribunal as per the provisions of Section 230(5) of the Act
and Rule 8 of the Companies (Compromise, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016,

(x) It is prayed that this Hon ble Tribunal fix a date for the presentation of
the Company Petition and pass such other Order or Orders as this
Hon’ble Tribunal may deem fit and proper in the circumstances of the
case and render justice.

3. An Affidavit in support of the Application was sworn for and on behalf of the
Applicant Companies by the authorised signatory of the joint Applicant
Companies, namely, Mr. Madhusudan Sharma and Ms. Shruti Joshi. The
Applicant Companies have enclosed the Board Resolution dated 31.01.2023

for the approval of this Scheme along with this Application as Annexures — F
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(Colly) (Page No. 201 — 210) of the Application. It is further represented that
the Application filed by the Applicant Companies is maintainable in view of
Rule 3 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations)
Rules, 2016.

4. Inrelation to the territorial jurisdiction, it is stated that the Registered Offices
of the Demerged Company and Resultant Company fall within the purview of
the Registrar of Companies, Jaipur. Therefore, this Tribunal has the necessary
territorial jurisdiction to entertain this Application.

5. We have perused the Application, and the connected documents/papers,
including the Scheme of Arrangement, contemplated between the Demerged
/Applicant Company and the Resultant Company.

6. A perusal of the Application filed by the Applicant Companies indicates the

details of the capital structure of the Applicant Companies, which is tabulated

as follows:
Sr. Name of Date of Authorized | Issued, Paid- CIN No.
No. the Incorporation Share Up and
Company Capital Subscribed
Share Capital
1. Janki Corp | 16.09.1993 Rs. Rs. U17118R]J
Limited 50,00,00,000 | 31,35,36,000 | 1993PLCO
(Demerged /-divided /- divided into | 23549
Company) into 3,13,53,600/-
5,00,00,000/ | Equity Shares
- Equity | of Rs. 10/-
Shares of Rs. | each.
10/- each.
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2. Janki 21.12.2022 Rs. Rs. 6,27,080/- | U17299R]J

Textiles 15,00,000/- |divided 1nto |2022PTCO
India divided into | 62,708/- 85354
Private 1,50,000/- Equity Shares
Limited Equity of Rs. 10/-
(Resultant Shares of Rs. | each.
Company) 10/- each.

7. The Applicant Company No.l/Demerged Company has filed the

Memorandum and Articles of Association of Applicant Company inter-alia

delineating their object clauses as Annexure — A (Colly) of the Application.

The main objects of the Applicant Company No.1 / Demerged are as follows:

To carry on the business of spinners, weavers, manufacturers, producers,
ginners, pressers, packers, balers, liners, cleaners, processors, doubters,
combers, wool combers, worsted spinners, woollen spinners, knitters,
printers, dyers, bleachers, calenderers, sellers, buyers, traders, brokers,
merchandise, distributors, barterers,
shippers and dealers in all kinds of threads, fabric/cloth, yarn, fibres,

stockists, importers, exporters,
Jjeans, suitings, shirtings, sarees, dress materials, ready-made garments of
all fabrics including waste cotton, linen, hemp, jute, wool, polysters,
acrylics, silk, artificial silk, rayon, manmade synthetic fibre, fibers, staple
synthetic yarn and any other fibrous material, allied products, by-products
and to treat and utilise any waste arising from any such manufacturing,
production or process.

To carry on the business of manufacturers, processors, producers, jobbers
including doing the job work for others and getting the job work done from
others, designers, distributors, stockists, importers and exporters, buyers,
sellers and dealers of all or any of the products of fabrics and textiles,
industrial fabrics, non-woven fabrics, sheets, tapes, ropes, cords, twines,
canvas, territowels, durries, newar, parachutes, carpets, rugs, blankets,
namdas, tarpaulins, linens, worsted stuff and other products as are
prepared or manufactured from nylon, polyestors, acrylics, rayon, silk,
artificial silk, linen, cotton, wool, and any other synthetic, artificial and
natural fibres and intermediates of all types, grades and formulations and
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including specifically plastics, polyester fibres, polyaeryloni-trile,
polyvinylacetate, polypropelene, nylon and rayon.

o To carry on the business of manufacturers, producers, processors,
importers, exporters, buyers, sellers and dealers in and as brokers, agents,
stockists, distributors and suppliers of all kinds of waterproof fabrics,
pavliners, floorclothes, carpets, tent clothes, tweed, patto, pashminas
blazer, gaberdine, drill, tapestry, georgetta, linen, velvet, tarpaulin,
khaddar, lace and Linning, surgical cotton, surgical bandages, lints,
gauge, sanitary goods necessary for medical aid, hospital needs, as are
made from or with cotton, nylon, silk, polyester acrylics, jute, wool and
other kinds of fibre, by whatever name called or made under any process,
whether natural or artificial and by mechanical or other means.

o To carry on the business of manufacturing, trading, producing, crushing,
acquiring, importing, exporting, buying, selling, treating, processing,
developing, retreating, storing, distributing, transporting and otherwise
dealing in all kinds and classes of pig iron, sponge iron and steels of all
kinds, ferrous and non-ferrous metals and alloys, iron and metal scrap,
ferro-alloys, cast iron and steel and metal goods, tools and implements of
all kinds, billets, pre-reduced billets, ingols etc.

o To set up any mineral based industry to manufacture or process minerals,
purchase, take on lease or otherwise acquire any mines, mining rights and
metalligerrous land anywhere and any interest therein and to explore,
work, exercise, develop and turn to the account the same.

e To act as a consultant, construction advisor to any plant whether in India
or abroad for manufacturing producing, treating, processing, developing
in all kinds of ferrous and non-ferrous metals, pig iron, sponge iron, steel
and metal goods. To cogenerate, generate electricity through conventional
and non-conventional means from raw material or waste heat or from any
other material for selling to the outside buyers or for its own consumption
to continuously invest in research activities for diversifying or improving
production, maintenance and growth of the company.

e To search for, get, work, raise, make merchantable, sell and deal in iron,
coal, iron-stone, brickearth, fireclay, limestone, dolomite, quartz quartzite,
manganese asbestos and other metals, minerals and substances and to
manufacture and sell fuel and other products.

o To arrange, deal in all aspects of the business, contracting, generation,
transmission, sale, purchase, captive consumption, supply and distribution
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of power/ electricity in India and abroad by establishing Wind Power Plant
or any other type of Power generation plant using conventional and/or
non-conventional energy sources as may be in use or which may be
developed or invented in future.

To deal in immovable properties such as land and buildings and to
purchase, acquire, take or given on lease or in exchange or in any other
lawful manner in India or abroad land including agriculture land, plot,
building, structures, factories, farm houses and estates, real estate or
interest therein and any rights over or connected with them and to develop
the same for sale or on installments or for any other purpose by preparing
building sites and by constructing, altering improving, developing,
promoting, decorating, furnishing, maintaining of heritage spots, hotels,
resorts, malls, plazas, apartments, shopping malls, farm houses,
complexes, commercial and residential buildings, colonization, multi
storey offices, multiplex, amusement park, flats, gardens, houses, shops,
showrooms, and townships and to equip them or any part thereof with all
or any amenities or conveniences thereon and by consolidating or
connecting or subdividing properties and leasing or disposing or the same
and to manage such land and building.

8. The Applicant Company No. 2/ Resultant Company has filed the

Memorandum and Articles of Association of Applicant Company No.2 inter-

alia delineating their object clauses as Annexure — C (Colly) of the

Application. The main objects of Applicant Company No. 2/ Resultant

Company are as follows:

To carry on the business of manufacturing, trading, buying, selling,
dealing, producing, importing, exporting, whole selling, retailing in textile
goods.

To carry on the business of manufacturers, producers, processors, printing
on jobwork and importers, exporters, buyers, sellers and dealers in all
kinds of label, textiles, yarn, fabrics, leather clothes whether synthetic or
natural prepared or manufactured from nylon cellulose, viscose, polyester,
acrylics, rayon, silk, artificial silk, linen n arrow fabrics, cotton, wool, jute,
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lamp, flex, leather hession and any other fibre or fibre as materials, textile,
substances, allied products, by products and substitute for all or any of
them and to treat and utilize any waste arising from any such manufacture,
production or process and converters of synthetic, artificial and natural
and fibre glass into materials like cloth, tapes, ropes, yarns, twines and
such other articles as may be conveniently produced or manufactured.

o To carry on in India or elsewhere the business of manufacturing,
processing, Producing, washing, ginning, pressing, spinning, weaving,
crimping, dyeing, texturing, carding, bleaching, combing, doubling,
finishing, colouring, mercerizing, twisting, improving, buying, selling,
reselling, importing, exporters, storing, fabricating, developing,
marketing, or supplying and to act a broker, trader, agent, C & F agent,
distributor, representative, consultant, collaborator, adatia stockists,
liasioner, jobworker or otherwise to deal in all types of natural and
synthetic yarns and fabrics made of materials such as cotton, flax, hemp,
linen, wool, nylon, viscose, ramie, polyester, silk, artsilk, tureen, jute,
staple, fibres, cashmilon, filaments, terecotton, comofilaments, acrylics,
polynosic, polypropylene, polymide, polymethane, cellulose, dropping,
spun or other fibrous substances or any combination thereof.

9. The Financial Statements for the year ended 31.03.2022 of the Demerged
Company are annexed as Annexure — B (Colly) of the Application. Further,
the Applicant Companies have their provisional unaudited Financial
Statements of JCL dated 30.11.2022 and JTIPL dated 15.01.2023 annexed as
Annexure — B1 and D (Colly), respectively of the Application. Furthermore,
the Applicant Companies has annexed the statement showing the details of the
Assets and Liabilities of the Demerged Undertaking being transferred to the

Resulting Company as on 30.11.2022 as Annexure — B2 of the Application.

CA(CAA) No. 01/230-232/JPR/2023



10

10.The Applicant has furnished the details of the Shareholders, Secured Creditors
and Unsecured Creditors, of Demerged and Resultant company, as of date,

which are as follows:

S. | Name of the Company No. of Equity | No. of No. of
No. Shareholders | Secured | Unsecured
Creditors | Creditors

1. | Janki Corp Limited 12 3 583
(Demerged Company)

2. | Janki Textiles India Private 12 NIL NIL
Limited (Resultant
Company)

11.The Applicant Companies stated that all the equity shareholders of the
Applicant Company No. 1 and 2 had given their consent through affidavits
annexed as Annexure — I and M in the Application, respectively and taken on
record. Further, the Applicant Companies filed the affidavits in compliance
with the Order dated 27.04.2023 vide Diary No. 1096 — 97 dated 02.05.2023
wherein it requested for the dispensation of the issuance of the personal notice
to 266 unsecured creditors that have an individual debt value of less than Rs.
50,000/- and a cumulative debt of Rs. 42,58,673.65/- against total unsecured
debt of Rs. 48,45,06,648.55/-.

12.The aforementioned cumulative debt amount of 266 unsecured creditors
constitutes less than 1% of the total unsecured debt, 0.04% of the total gross
income and 0.3% of the net profit of Applicant No. 1 / Demerged Company.
Thus, the dispensation from the issuance of the personal notice to 266

unsecured creditors will not cause any prejudice to the stakeholders.
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Furthermore, the balance of convenience and equity lies in favour of the
Applicant Companies as such dispensation would result in a quick resolution
of the Scheme. In addition, it has relied on the judgments of the coordinate
benches in Ashima Dyecot Private Limited v. Ashima Limited, CA(CAA)
No.18/NCLT/AHM/2020 and Aggarwal Spintex P. Ltd., CA(CAA)
No.09/NCLT/CHD/PB/2021 wherein the service of notice to the unsecured
creditors having individually debts valued at less than Rs. 50,000/- and Rs.
1,00,000/-, respectively were dispensed with.

13.The Applicant Companies have complied with Section 230(2) requirements
and disclosed all the material facts about themselves. The Applicant stated in
Para 14 on Page No. 31 of the Application that no investigation proceedings
are pending against the Demerged/ Applicant Company and Resultant
Company under the Companies Act, 2013 or under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

14.The Applicant Demerged Company and Resultant Company have complied
with Section 230(7) and Section 232(3) of the Act by filing the certificate of
the Company’s Auditor concerning compliance with the Accounting
Standards under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 as Annexure — H
(Colly) of the Application. Further, during the course of arguments, it is stated
by the Applicant Companies that in the present matter, there is a requirement
for Corporate Debt Restructuring. The Applicant shall comply with Section

230(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 and duly place the report before
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Chairperson and Scrutinizer for circulation. The Chairperson and Scrutinizer
are directed to ensure service of the said report at the time of issuance of
notices for the meeting to the Secured and Unsecured Creditors.

15.We have perused the Application, and the connected documents/papers filed
including the Scheme of Arrangement by way of demerger contemplated
between the Applicant(s) Demerged Company and Resulting Company.

16.The Board of Directors of the Demerged Company and Resulting Company
at their respective meetings held on 31.01.2023 have unanimously approved
the proposed Scheme of Arrangement and copies of resolutions passed thereon
have been placed on record by the companies.

17.Taking into consideration the Application filed by the Applicant Company and
the documents filed therewith, this Tribunal proposes to issue the following
directions for calling, convening and holding the meetings of the Equity
Shareholders, Secured and Unsecured Creditors or dispensing with the same,
as well as the issue of notices in relation to Applicant Company
No.1/Demerged Company as follows:

In relation to Applicant No. 1/ Demerged Company:

(1) With respect to Equity Shareholders

Since it is represented that there are 12 (Twelve) Equity Shareholders in
the Applicant Company No. 1 / Demerged Company, and it is seen that

their consent affidavits have been placed on record as Annexure — I
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(Colly), therefore the necessity of convening and holding a meeting to

consider the approval of the Scheme is dispensed with.

(i1) With respect to Secured Creditors

Since it is represented that there are 3 (Three) Secured Creditors in the
Applicant Company, and it is seen that its consent is not on record;
therefore, this Tribunal is of the view that a meeting of the Secured
Creditor of the Applicant Company No. 1/ Demerged Company is
required to be held through VC & OAVM subject to notice of the meeting
being issued through the post, courier or e-mail ids registered with the
Applicant Company No. 1 / Demerged Company.

(i11) With respect to Unsecured Creditors

Since it is represented that there are 583 (Five Hundred and Eighty-Three)
Unsecured Creditors in the Applicant Company No. 1/ Demerged
Company, and it is seen that their consent is not on record; therefore, this
Tribunal is of the view that a meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the
Applicant Company No. 1/ Demerged Company is required to be held
through VC & OAVM subject to notice of the meeting being issued
through the post, courier or e-mail ids registered with the Applicant
Company No. 1 / Demerged Company. Furthermore, the unsecured
creditors of Applicant No. 1 having individual debt value of less than Rs.

50,000/- are dispensed from the service of notice in light of the

CA(CAA) No. 01/230-232/JPR/2023
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aforementioned observations. However, such unsecured creditors shall be
entitled to attend and vote at their respective meeting(s) pursuant to a
public notice published in the newspapers as directed.

In relation to Applicant No. 2/ Resulting Company:

(1) With respect to Equity Shareholders

Since it is represented that there are 12 (Twelve) Equity Shareholders in
the Applicant Company No. 1 / Resulting Company, and it is seen that
their consent affidavits have been placed on record as Annexure — M
(Colly), therefore the necessity of convening and holding a meeting to
consider the approval of the Scheme is dispensed with.

(i1)) With respect to Secured Creditors

Since the Applicant Resultant Company represents that there are no
Secured Creditors in the Applicant Company No. 2 / Resultant Company,
the necessity of convening and holding a meeting to consider the
approval of the Scheme is dispensed with.

(111) With respect to Unsecured Creditors

Since the Applicant Resultant Company represents that there are no
Unsecured Creditors in the Applicant Company No. 2 / Resultant
Company, the necessity of convening and holding a meeting to consider
the approval of the Scheme is dispensed with.

18.Directions for the Meeting to be held are issued as under: -

CA(CAA) No. 01/230-232/JPR/2023
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Considering the prevalent norms, the above-stated meetings of the Applicant

Companies shall be called, convened and conducted through VC & OAVM,

subject to the notice of the meeting being issued through post/courier/e-mail,

as specified below:

(1) Holding the meetings and conclusion of the voting of the Secured and
Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Companies shall be done through
VC & OAVM, within sixty days of passing of this Order, following the
Companies Act, 2013, and applicable Rules & Guidelines. The quorum of
the meeting of the Equity Shareholders, Secured and Unsecured Creditors
shall be 33% in value.

(i1)In case the quorum as noted above for the aforesaid meetings of the
Applicant Companies are not present at the specified time, then the meeting
shall be adjourned by half an hour, and thereafter the persons present and
voting, including authorized representatives, shall be deemed to constitute
the quorum. The Scrutinizer is duty-bound to record all proceedings of the
meeting conducted through VC & OAVM. The Applicant Companies shall
endeavour to attain at least the quorum fixed, if not more, concerning the
Scheme’s approval.

(ii1))Mr. Brij Bhushan Sharma, (Mobile No. +91 — 9797820378, e-mail id:

bhushan62.brij@gmail.com) is appointed as the Chairperson and Mr.

Sandeep Kumar Jain, (Mobile No. +91 — 9828050920, e-mail id:

sandeepjaincs@gmail.com) is appointed as the Scrutinizer for meetings of

CA(CAA) No. 01/230-232/JPR/2023
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Equity Shareholders, Secured and Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant
Companies through VC & OAVM, which are accordingly directed by this
Tribunal to be called, convened, conducted and concluded.

(iv) The honorarium of the Chairperson for the aforesaid meetings of the Equity
Shareholders, Secured and Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant
Companies shall be Rs. 1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Only) and the
honorarium of the Scrutinizer shall be Rs. 75,000/- (Rupees Seventy-Five
Thousand Only) in addition to reimbursement of their incidental and out of
pocket expenses. The Chairperson and Scrutinizer will file their report
within a week of the conclusion of the meetings. They shall be fully
assisted by the authorized representative/ Company Secretary and other
relevant staff of the Applicant Companies.

(v)Individual notice(s) of the above said meeting shall be send by the
Applicant Companies to the Secured and Unsecured Creditors on record of
the company through registered post or speed post or courier or e-mail, 30
days in advance before the scheduled date of the meeting, indicating the
day, date, time and link to meeting through VC & OAVM as aforesaid,
together with a copy of the Scheme, copy of the explanatory statement
required to be sent along with any other documents as prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013, and Rules/ Guidelines thereunder and also any
information/document as specified in this order which shall also be duly

sent with the notice.

CA(CAA) No. 01/230-232/JPR/2023
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(vi) It is further directed that along with the notice; the Applicant Companies
shall also send a statement(s) explaining the effect of the Scheme on the
creditors, key managerial personnel, promoters and non-promoter
members, etc., along with the effect of the arrangement for demerger on
any material interests of the directors of the company(s), as provided under
sub-section 3 of Section 230 of the Act.

(vi1) The Applicant Companies shall publish an advertisement indicating the
day, date, time and link of the meeting to be conducted through VC &
OAVM as aforesaid, with a gap of at least 30 clear days before the holding
of the meeting/conference. Such meeting notice is to be published in two
leading daily newspapers with a large circulation in the area, in English
and the vernacular, stating that the copies of the Scheme and the
Explanatory Statement are required to be furnished according to Section
230 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be available and provided free of
charge at the registered office of the Applicant Companies to eligible
persons. The Applicant Companies shall publish the notice on its website
if any.

(viii) The Applicant Companies shall further furnish a copy of the Scheme free
of charge within one day of any requisition for the Scheme made by any
Shareholders, Secured and Unsecured Creditor(s) of the Applicant

Companies entitled to vote as aforesaid.

CA(CAA) No. 01/230-232/JPR/2023
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(ix) The authorized representative of the Applicant Companies shall furnish an
affidavit of service of notice of meeting and publication of advertisement
and compliance with all directions contained herein at least a week before
the proposed meetings.

(x) The Chairperson shall be responsible to report the result of the meeting of
secured and unsecured creditors of Applicant Company No. 1 to the
Tribunal in Form No. CAA — 4, as per Rule 14 of the Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 within
seven days of the conclusion of the aforesaid meetings. He would be fully
assisted by the authorised representative/ Company Secretary of the
Applicant Companies, and the Scrutinizer will assist the Chairperson in
preparing and finalising the reports of the meetings.

19.All the aforesaid directions are to be complied with strictly in accordance with
the applicable law, including forms and formats contained in the Companies

(Companies, Arrangements, Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, as well as the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Applicant Companies are

directed to send notice individually along with a copy of the Scheme to the

Income Tax Authorities (indicating the respective PAN Nos.), ROC

concerned, Official Liquidator and Regional Director (North Western

Region), Reserve Bank of India, Competition Commission of India as well as

other sectoral regulators or authorities, if applicable, as advance notice for

their representation/observation, if any. Further, it is not a listed company;

CA(CAA) No. 01/230-232/JPR/2023
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consequently, there is no requirement for approval from the Securities and
Exchange Board of India.

20.The Applicant Companies shall file the petition for issuance of notices and fix
the date of hearing for the approval of the Scheme in due course.

21.Hence, this Application bearing CA (CAA) No. 01/230-232/JPR/2023 stands
allowed on the aforesaid terms. Copy of this order is to be provided to the

Applicant Companies and the designated Chairperson and Scrutinizer.

-Sd-
DEEP CHANDRA JOSHI
JUDICIAL MEMBER

_Sd-
ATUL CHATURVEDI
TECHNICAL MEMBER

CA(CAA) No. 01/230-232/JPR/2023



NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
JAIPUR BENCH
(through web-based video conferencing platform)
Item No. 302
IA{CA) No. 33/ JPR2023
CA(CAA) No. 01/230-232/JPR/2023
Under Section 230-232 of

Companies Act, 2013
In the matter of:
M/s Janki Corp Litd. ... Transferor Company
With
M/s Janki Textiles India Pvt. Lid. .+« L ransferee Company

Coram: HON'BLE MR. DEEP CHANDRA JOSHL JUDICIAL MEMBER
HON'BLE MB. ATUL CHATURVEDIL, TECHNICAL MEMBER

Present Througsh Video Conferencing: -

For the Applicant :  Shashank Kasliwal, Adv.
ORDER
Heard Mr. Shashank Kasliwal, Adv, appearing on behalf of the Appellant.

IA(CA) No. 33AIPR/2023 under Rule 154 of NCLT Rules, 2016 was filed by the
Appellant for rectification of Order dated 01.06.2023. On the previous date of
hearing, learned counsel for the Appellant was directed to file an affidavit with
regard to the fact that there 15 no corporate debt restructuring in the scheme, there
is only corporate restructuring, An affidavit vide Diary No., 15492023 dated
15.06.2023 in compliance of Order dated 14.06.2023 passed by this Tribunal has
been I:’j[éd and comphed with, The prayer is allowed as prayed in IA{CA) No,
33/ IPR/2023 and stands modified as follows:

The Applicant Demerged Company and Resultant Company have
complied with Section 230{7) and Section 232{3) of the Act by filing
the certificate of the company s Auditor concerning compliance with

T 8-
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the Accounting Standards under section 133 of the Companies Aet,
201 3 as Annexure- H (Colly) of the Application,

Further, in para 18 Clause (i), (iii) & (iv) the term *equity shareholders’ will not
be read as part and parcel of the said order, henceforth,
[n view of the above, the order dated 01.06.2023 is modified and IA(CA)

No. 33 IPR/2023 stands disposed of accordingly.

24~ 2
(Atul Chaturvedi) (Deeh Chandra Joshi)
Technical Member Judicial Member
June 16, 2023
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Process and manner for attending the General Meeting through InstaMeet for Creditors:

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instameet.linkintime.co.in

» Select the “Company” and ‘Event Date’ and register with your following details: -

A. Demat Account No. or Folio No: Enter your Folio No. (Reference Number) provided to you on your registered email address.

B. Certificate No.: Enter your Certificate No. provided to you on your registered email address. (non- mandatory)

C PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Creditors who have not updated their PAN with the Company shall use the
sequence number provided to you, if applicable.)

D. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile number.

E. Email ID: Enter your email id, as recorded with the Company.

» Click “Go to Meeting” (You are now registered for InstaMeet, and your attendance is marked for the meeting).

Instructions for Creditors to Speak during the General Meeting through InstaMeet:

1. Creditors who would like to speak during the meeting must register their request 3 days in advance with the company on the
e-mail id provided in the Notice.

Creditors will get confirmation on first cum first basis depending upon the provision made by the client.

Creditors will receive “speaking serial number” once they mark attendance for the meeting.

Creditors may also ask questions to the panellist, via active chat-board during the meeting.

Please remember speaking serial number and start your conversation with panellist by switching on video mode and audio of
your device.

vk wnN

Instructions for Creditors to Vote during the General Meeting through InstaMeet:

During the voting session Creditors may click the voting button which is appearing on the right-hand side of your VC meeting
screen. Once the electronic voting is activated by the scrutinizer during the meeting, Creditors can cast the vote as under:

1. Onthe VC page, click on the link for e-Voting “Cast your vote”

2. Enteryour Folio No. and OTP (received on the registered mobile number/ registered email Id) received during registration for

InstaMEET and click on 'Submit'.

After successful login, you will see “Resolution Description” and against the same the option “Favour/ Against” for voting.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option i.e. “Favour/Against” as desired.

5. After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired and you have decided to vote, click on “Save”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “Confirm”, else to change your vote, click on
“Back” and accordingly modify your vote.

6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change your vote subsequently.

W

Note: Creditors, who will be present in the General Meeting through InstaMeet facility and have not casted their vote on the
Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting facility
during the meeting. Creditors who have voted through Remote e-Voting prior to the General Meeting will be eligible to attend/
participate in the General Meeting through InstaMeet. However, they will not be eligible to vote again during the meeting.

Creditors are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops connected through broadband for better experience.
Creditors are required to use Internet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS download stream) to avoid any disturbance during
the meeting.

Please note that Creditors connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptops connecting via Mobile Hotspot may
experience Audio/Visual loss due to fluctuation in their network. It is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-Fl or LAN
connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

In case Creditors have any queries regarding login/ e-voting, they may send an email to instameet@linkintime.co.in or contact on:
- Tel: 022-49186175.

InstaMeet Support Desk
Link Intime India Private Limited
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Remote e-Voting Instructions for Creditors:

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in

» Click on “Sign Up” under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and register with your following details: -

A.  User ID: Enter your User ID.
Your User ID is Event No + Reference Number provided to you.

B. PAN:
Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Creditors who have not updated their PAN with the Company shall use the sequence number
provided to you, if applicable.

C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DOI) (As recorded with the Company - in DD/MM/YYYY format)

D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as recorded with the Company.

¢ Creditors who have not recorded ‘C’ and ‘D’, shall provide their Reference Number in ‘D’ above

» Set the password of your choice (The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special Character (@!#5$&*), at least one numeral, at least
one alphabet and at least one capital letter).

» Click “confirm” (Your password is now generated).

2. Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab.

3. Enter your User ID, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and click on ‘Submit’.

4. After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. Select ‘View’ icon.

5. E-voting page will appear.

6. Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option ‘Favour / Against’ (If you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click
on the ‘View Resolution’ file link).

7. After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on ‘Submit’. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on ‘Yes’,
else to change your vote, click on ‘No’ and accordingly modify your vote.

If you have forgotten the password:
o Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and further Click ‘forgot password?’
o Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and Click on ‘Submit’.

e In case Creditors is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail address.

o Creditors can set the password of his/her choice by providing the information about the particulars of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank
Account Number (last four digits) etc. as mentioned above.

e The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special character (@!#$&%*), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one
capital letter.

o |t is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

During the voting period, Creditors can login any number of time till they have voted on the resolution(s) for a particular “Event”.

In case Creditors have any queries regarding e-voting, they may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (‘FAQs’) and InstaVote e-Voting manual available at
https://instavote.linkintime.co.in, under Help section or send an email to enotices@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022 —4918 6000.

InstaVote Support Desk
Link Intime India Private Limited
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